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we will help clinicians improve more lives in more ways than ever before.

3

we can do more.
we can share more.
we can achieve more.
we can.
and we will, together.

From front to back:
John Russell, Vice President, LATITUDE®
Jeff Mirviss, Vice President, Product Management
Bill Young, Vice President, Quality

Every Boston Scientific employee is driven by a powerful belief.
Together and as individuals, we can help physicians improve
patients’ lives by delivering innovative medical technologies
that lead the world in quality, reliability and efficacy. Doing
so requires an uncommon degree of skill, determination and
personal commitment. It’s a challenge each of us takes on
every day. And a promise we keep, together.

table of contents

Letter to Shareholders & Employees

2

Transformation

10

Quality

14

Clinical Science

18

Leadership

22

Consolidated Financial Statements

26

1

we can
focus 29,000 dedicated
people worldwide on one
powerful mission.
Pete Nicholas, Chairman of the Board
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letter to shareholders & employees

To Our Shareholders and Employees
By any measure, 2006 was a remarkable year for
Boston Scientific. Building on our 27-year legacy of
innovation in medical devices, we completed our
largest transaction with the acquisition of Guidant.
This acquisition transformed Boston Scientific,
providing us essential diversification as well as a
powerful growth engine. Our expanded breadth
will help drive innovation and in the process help
clinicians improve more lives in more ways than ever
before. We are now a global leader in cardiovascular
medicine and one of the world’s largest medical device
companies. As a result, we believe we are better
positioned for leadership going forward.
Much of 2006 was devoted to integrating Guidant
into Boston Scientific, and we are pleased to report
we have made progress over the course of a single
year that we had anticipated might take twice the time.
We also used the past year to make significant
progress toward resolving a number of warning
letters from the U.S. Food and Drug Administration
(FDA). These letters accelerated our efforts to
integrate our different quality systems and establish
a world-class quality program. Resolving these
warning letters as quickly as possible remains our
highest priority.
In our key drug-eluting stent (DES) business, a
small risk of very late stent thrombosis (a rare clot
formation within a stent one year or more after
implantation) generated considerable attention,
contributing to what we believe will be a temporary
decline in the size of the DES market.
The attention included a special FDA advisory panel
meeting to consider the thrombosis issue. After
hearing presentations from the FDA, manufacturers,
physicians, patients and others, members of the

panel concluded that drug-eluting stents remain
safe and effective when used as indicated, and
that the benefits outweigh the risks. For patients
treated beyond the current label indications, the panel
concluded that existing data does not allow adequate
determination of a risk/benefit profile and that
continued study of these patient populations is
needed. To better understand the stent thrombosis
issue, Boston Scientific has become a lead sponsor
of a new 10,000-patient registry called the STENT
Thrombosis Study.
While the DES market contracted, our share of
this market remained resilient. Throughout 2006,
we maintained our leadership and exited the year
with 54 percent market share in the U.S.
With the addition of Guidant, we are a broad,
diversified company with almost 29,000 employees
and nearly $8 billion in revenues. And we are much
less reliant on one product. In the past, our stent
business accounted for nearly 40 percent of our
revenues. Today, stents account for roughly a
quarter of our revenues.

Major achievements in a
transformational year
CARDIAC RHYTHM MANAGEMENT (CRM) MARKET

More than any other event in 2006, the acquisition of
Guidant defined Boston Scientific, providing us with
a growth platform that has substantial long-term
potential to improve the lives of millions suffering from
heart disease. Our CRM business, which includes
implantable cardioverter defibrillators (ICDs) and
pacemakers, accelerates and deepens our historical
evolution from pioneer to leader in interventional
medicine. Although a series of recalls negatively
impacted the CRM market in 2005 and 2006, we
are already seeing evidence that the market is
stabilizing and we remain focused on our market
share recovery.
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We took a number of steps to help restore trust
and confidence in our CRM products, including:
putting in place a new CRM leadership team that
is focused on patient safety, quality and reliability;
restructuring our CRM organization around new
quality practices to exceed – not merely match – the
quality of competitive products; and implementing a
CRM Patient Assurance Communications System.
Within this system, a committee of internal
physicians, quality experts and regulatory advisors
conducts routine reviews and performs high-level
analysis of product performance data to ensure
superior physician-focused communications for
Boston Scientific. With these and many other
changes, we believe we have addressed nearly
all the major underlying quality problems that
existed at Guidant at the time of the acquisition,
and have positioned ourselves for future growth
as the CRM market recovers.
We also continue to invest in new CRM technologies,
such as the LATITUDE® Patient Management System,
which enables physicians to monitor patient condition
and device performance remotely while patients
remain in the comfort of their homes. The LATITUDE
Patient Management System is the industry’s most
broadly adopted wireless remote patient management system, and the first and only remote monitoring system to provide clinicians with direct
device data integration capability into electronic
medical records. We received approval from the FDA
that allows the LATITUDE Patient Management
System technology to be used in virtually all of
our existing ICDs and cardiac resynchronization
therapy defibrillators (CRT-Ds). This approval
increases the number of patients eligible to
receive the benefits of home monitoring by more
than 150,000 in the U.S.

DES MARKET

Through the Guidant acquisition, we also gained a
second drug-eluting stent system, allowing
Boston Scientific to offer two fully independent
and differentiated drug-eluting stent platforms: our
TAXUS® Express2™ paclitaxel-eluting coronary stent
system and our new PROMUS™ everolimus-eluting
stent system. The PROMUS stent is a XIENCE™ V
everolimus-eluting coronary stent system
manufactured by Abbott and distributed by Boston
Scientific. Following CE Mark approval in Europe
late in 2006, we began the international launch
and announced the first implantation of the PROMUS
stent early in 2007. Without question, these
complementary stent platforms allow us to offer
our clinician customers the most complete DES
portfolio available to treat their patients.
The PROMUS stent is just the latest in a series
of new coronary stent technologies from Boston
Scientific. Another notable example is our secondgeneration TAXUS® Liberté™ paclitaxel-eluting
coronary stent system, which continues to show
excellent safety and efficacy results and is the
market leader in drug-eluting stents outside the
U.S. excluding Japan. We achieved another milestone
with the approval of the Liberté™ bare-metal stent
system in Japan, where we also expect approval of
the TAXUS Express2 paclitaxel-eluting stent system
in the second half of 2007.
QUALITY – OUR HIGHEST PRIORITY

While the Guidant acquisition transformed who we
are, our quality initiative transformed how we operate.
Our goal to develop a world-class quality system
required more than a few small actions or short-term
responses. It required a permanent dedication to
being a different kind of company, capable of turning
quality into a competitive advantage that drives our
success and raises the bar for the entire industry.

The TAXUS® Liberté™ paclitaxel-eluting coronary stent system
and the PROMUS™ everolimus-eluting coronary stent system
are limited by United States Federal Law to investigational use
only and are not available for sale in the United States.

4

letter to shareholders & employees

Project Horizon, our global, cross-functional quality
system re-engineering effort, is transforming our
business processes, systems and management
approach and is instilling a culture of quality across
the Company. We are implementing comprehensive,
compliant systems that provide greater visibility and
allow us to measure quality consistently across our
organization. We’re already seeing positive trends
in leading quality indicators such as fewer field
actions and more effective complaint handling.
Our efforts are creating a fundamental change in our
culture so that every Boston Scientific employee
understands that quality is an integral part of his or
her job. We have created a Quality Master Plan that
will be a key senior management tool for prioritizing
and meeting company-wide goals and strategies in
a manner consistent with our quality policy.
CLINICAL SCIENCE

We were delighted to welcome Donald S. Baim,
M.D., as our new Chief Medical and Scientific
Officer. A former Professor of Medicine at the
Harvard Medical School and Senior Physician
at the Brigham and Women’s Hospital, Dr. Baim
is an internationally recognized leader in
interventional cardiology with a specialty in the
development and evaluation of new interventional
cardiovascular devices.
In addition to his management of Clinical and Medical
Sciences, Dr. Baim is playing a major role in the
development of our clinical technology strategy,
including the assessment of technologies from
acquisition and strategic alliance candidates, and their
integration with internal technologies to help develop
our product portfolio. Dr. Baim also was instrumental
in organizing and presenting data on our long-term
randomized clinical trials and “real-world” registries
studying our TAXUS® stent systems to the special
FDA advisory panel in December.

STRONG GROWTH IN CORE BUSINESSES

Throughout the organization, our core businesses
are strong and poised to become stronger. They also
are truly global: during 2006 we conducted business
in more than 130 countries, resulting in nearly
$3 billion in international sales.
In our Cardiovascular Group, following FDA approval
of the NexStent® Carotid Stent System (used with
our FilterWire EZ™ Embolic Protection System for
patients with carotid artery disease), we announced
the acquisition of EndoTex Interventional Systems,
Inc., to deepen our commitment in this area. We
also received FDA clearance to launch the Sterling™
Monorail® and Over-the-Wire Balloon Dilatation
Catheter, as well as the Rio™ Aspiration Catheter,
the latest addition to our line of vascular protection
devices for minimally invasive procedures.
Our Endosurgery Group exceeded $1.3 billion in
revenue this year, an increase of 10 percent over
2005. Among other achievements, we announced
favorable results from an investigator-initiated first
human use experience and bench simulation study
of our SpyGlass™ Direct Visualization System, which
helps aid diagnosis in specialized endoscopic
procedures to treat conditions of the bile ducts and
pancreas, such as removing gallstones and obtaining
biopsies in suspected tumors.
Our Neuromodulation Group recorded 58 percent
revenue growth, with particularly strong gains in the
pain management business. The Precision® Spinal
Cord Stimulation (SCS) System was launched in
several international markets, supporting its continued
success in the U.S. where it gained expanded
reimbursement coverage and has now been used
to treat more than 5,000 patients with chronic pain.
We also received the CE Mark for our new Artisan™
2x8 Surgical Lead for use with the Precision SCS
System. This surgical or “paddle” lead potentially
expands the application of our neurostimulation
technology to an additional 20 percent of people
with chronic pain of the limbs, back or trunk. In our
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Auditory business, we launched the Harmony™
HiResolution® Bionic Ear System. This FDA-approved
system offers profoundly deaf patients a more
natural hearing experience, including an improved
ability to appreciate music. The Harmony System
furthers our commitment to restoring hearing for
those living with hearing loss due to permanent
inner ear or auditory nerve damage.
The year brought a number of recognitions and
awards. With a portfolio of nearly 6,000 patents
in the U.S., we welcomed the results of a report
from UBS Investment Research that ranked us
number one in “Technology Strength” in a study
of the intellectual property portfolios of medical
device companies. We also earned certification for
the majority of our manufacturing facilities from
the International Organization for Standardization.
We also were recognized this year for our
environmental stewardship, winning a Leadership
in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED) award
for our new research and development building in
Maple Grove, Minnesota. We also expect to receive
LEED awards for other facilities in Marlborough
and Quincy, Massachusetts. In addition, we were
recognized in the Financial Times and London Stock
Exchange’s FTSE4Good Index, which measures
the performance of companies that meet globallyrecognized corporate responsibility standards. As
part of our Environment, Health and Safety
compliance policy, Boston Scientific is committed
to pursuing and achieving global benchmarks that
recognize environmental excellence, global
sustainable development and energy efficiency.
We see environmental stewardship not only as
the best way to do business, but also as an area
of competitive advantage.
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Our platform for future growth
As we move forward in 2007, we are focused on
five company-wide priorities:
1. Achieving continuous quality improvement.
Our quality system continues to be integral to
how we operate, and we will continue to train
every Boston Scientific employee to understand
and execute on his or her role within that system.
Our Quality Master Plan will be a key senior
management tool we will use to prioritize and
accomplish company-wide goals.
2. Regaining our CRM market position. We are
focused on building CRM market share with a
reinvigorated pipeline, particularly in remote patient
management and next-generation defibrillator
platforms. To get there, we are shifting resources
to more productive projects and spending with
greater discipline. Planned product launches
include the VITALITY NXT™ Defibrillator, which will
mark the extension of our wireless technology
to our core defibrillator product line. VITALITY
NXT offers a thinner, more physiological shape
for enhanced patient comfort, as well as
programmability that allows for customized
pacing to the patient’s right ventricle. Our new
family of leads and lead delivery systems should
also greatly enhance the implant experience
and help clinicians deliver more effective care to
patients. On the longer-term horizon are our
TELIGEN™ (core defibrillator) and COGNIS™ (CRT-D)
next-generation devices for heart failure and
tachycardia (an irregular rapid heart rhythm).
We expect the TELIGEN and COGNIS devices
to be Boston Scientific’s flagship heart failure
and tachycardia solutions for the future.

we can
build excellence and
quality into everything
we do, every day.
Jim Tobin, President and Chief Executive Officer
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3. Maintaining DES leadership. As the DES
market recovers based on a continuous flow of
trial data that we believe will further reinforce
the technology’s powerful benefits, we plan to
broaden the international launch of our new
PROMUS™ everolimus-eluting stent system
platform while we continue to deepen what is the
richest DES pipeline in our industry. This pipeline
is built on the TAXUS® Express2™ stent system,
which earlier this year was approved for 18-month
shelf life in the U.S., making it the only DES
approved for this extended shelf life worldwide.
Our DES pipeline also includes the TAXUS®
Liberté™ stent system, the third-generation
TAXUS® Element™ stent system and the TAXUS®
Petal™ stent system for bifurcated vessels.
For future product development, we also plan
to leverage the everolimus compound as well
as the suite of polymers that Guidant had
developed prior to our acquisition. Add to this
the broadest stent size matrix in the industry,
our world-class Clinical Sciences Group and
3,000 patents in the cardiology field alone, and
we feel we have a very strong and sustainable
DES leadership position.
4. Achieving our operating income and cash
flow goals. During 2007 we will be focused on
strengthening our balance sheet and on reducing
the debt associated with the Guidant acquisition.
While our expanded footprint has brought
significant revenue growth, we must continue to
demonstrate financial discipline and a continuous
improvement mindset in everything we do.
We have dedicated teams within the Company
to review each Boston Scientific process and
system to ensure that it is delivering optimal
benefit relative to its cost.
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5. Simplifying the Boston Scientific operating
model through lean principles. Operationally, we
will focus on aligning our spending to our business
priorities, following more efficient processes
and growing sensibly into our new scale.

Our shared community
This year marked an expanded commitment by the
Company to our philanthropic and community-based
activities. Through the commitment of the Boston
Scientific and Guidant foundations as well as
corporate donations, we substantially increased
our contributions to organizations that help improve
lives in the areas of health and education in
communities where we work and live.
Within our organization, we made several key senior
management appointments. Within our CRM Group,
we appointed Steven L. Zelenkofske, D.O., F.A.C.C.,
as Patient Safety Officer and Vice President of
Clinical Sciences and William E. Young as Vice
President of Quality Assurance and Reliability. We
promoted Hank Kucheman to Senior Vice President
and Group President of our Interventional Cardiology
Group, and he joined our Executive Committee.
In Government Affairs, we appointed Brenda Becker
as Senior Vice President of Global Government
Affairs. We also appointed Daniel J. Brennan to
the position of Vice President, Investor Relations.
To continue to build trust and credibility with
investors, we made several enhancements to our
corporate governance practices. We adopted a
majority voting standard for the election of directors
in uncontested elections, and established stock
ownership guidelines to encourage our executives
to have a significant personal investment in
Company shares, with minimums of 240,000
shares for the CEO, 75,000 shares for Executive
Vice Presidents and 20,000 shares for Senior
Vice Presidents. In addition, we will advocate
that shareholders vote at our annual meeting of
stockholders on May 8, 2007, to elect directors
for one-year terms rather than three-year terms.
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Finally, as this report went to press, we
announced that our Board of Directors had
authorized management to explore an initial
public offering (IPO) of a minority interest in
our Endosurgery Group. An IPO would involve
Boston Scientific selling approximately 20 percent
of the Endosurgery Group and establishing a
separately traded public company. The new
company would remain a majority-owned
subsidiary of Boston Scientific.
Following the acquisition of Guidant and
the Company’s increased presence in the
cardiovascular market, the Endosurgery Group
has been less visible to the investment
community. The benefits that may be gained from
operating the Endosurgery Group as a separately
traded public company include: unlocking the
value of the global Endosurgery businesses for
shareholders; improving visibility into Endosurgery
growth and performance relative to comparable
markets; increasing management and employee
focus within Endosurgery as a result of the
group’s status as a separately traded public
company; improving the ability to attract and
retain key talent to the Endosurgery Group
through equity incentives more directly aligned
with the group’s performance; and generating
more than $1 billion of tax-efficient funding to
accelerate debt repayment.

We responded to performance challenges in our
two largest product lines in a direct, open and
transparent manner. And we addressed quality in
a way that positions it not merely as a strength,
but also as a competitive advantage.
As we regain momentum and accelerate our
growth, we are mindful that people are the
most important asset to our success. Our senior
management team has a strong record in the
industry for addressing challenges and solving
problems. Our outstanding employees are dedicated
and talented, motivated by a mission to help
clinicians improve patients’ lives.
Any company that has more than doubled in size in
three years inevitably faces challenges. Yet we’re
confident in our ability to succeed for several reasons:
we’re well positioned, we have the right people in
place and we’re as determined and committed
as ever to deliver innovative medical technologies
that lead the world in quality, reliability and efficacy.
Thank you for your belief in and continued support
of our mission.

Sincerely,

If an IPO were to take place, the Endosurgery
Group would continue to be fully consolidated
with Boston Scientific for financial reporting
purposes. We hope to complete our exploration
of a potential IPO over the next six to 12 months.
If a decision is made to move forward, the IPO
would likely occur in late 2007 or early 2008.
In closing, we would like to say thank you to our nearly
29,000 Boston Scientific employees for helping to
make this a remarkable year, and the most eventful
in our history. We enhanced our standing as a global
leader in the medical device industry, enabling our
customers to treat more patients for more conditions.

Jim Tobin

Pete Nicholas

PRESIDENT AND CHIEF

CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD

EXECUTIVE OFFICER

March 19, 2007
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we can
develop next-generation defibrillators
that help physicians focus even more
on each patient’s unique condition.
Ken Hoyme, Senior Engineering Fellow, CRM Group
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we will
expand the promise
of medical technology,
together.

2006 was a remarkable year for Boston Scientific.
We acquired Guidant – the largest acquisition in
the history of the medical device industry – and
made tremendous progress integrating our people,
products and cultures. We became a global leader in
cardiovascular medicine and one of the world’s
largest medical device companies. And we positioned
ourselves on every level to seize the enormous
opportunities that now lie before us.
The more diversified portfolio of technologies
and therapies we’ve assembled has created a
stronger foundation for our future growth and

A manufacturing line in our Cardiac Rhythm Management facility in St. Paul, Minnesota.
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success. We have leadership positions in two major
medical device markets with strong growth potential:
cardiac rhythm management (CRM) and drug-eluting
stents (DES). And we’re now able to offer our
customers access to our entire range of products from
one source through our Corporate Sales function.

Advancing cardiac rhythm management
Nearly 7,000 employees in our new CRM Group are
working to advance this important therapy and bring
its lifesaving benefits to more patients, including
new products designed to enable remote patient
monitoring and increase the ability of physicians
to tailor therapy to specific patient needs. They’re
ensuring high product quality and meeting the
challenges of a difficult market with a powerful set
of legacy strengths – including pioneering technology
innovation, groundbreaking clinical science and
talented, committed people.
We believe CRM presents a tremendous growth
opportunity, driven by the defibrillator market’s future
potential and low penetration in both the U.S.
and abroad – as well as the compelling clinical
science behind the therapy, its alignment with
practice guidelines, its reimbursement coverage and
the expanding number of implanters. We’re poised
to maximize the opportunities of this market with a
strategic plan that’s already underway:
• First, restoring confidence in our business and the entire

CRM market through leadership and organizational changes,
transparent communication of product performance and
improved quality processes.
• Second, regaining market position by focusing the efforts of

the sales force, enhancing sales and marketing execution
and restoring a steady cadence of new product releases that
meet specific clinician needs.
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• Third, pursuing long-term leadership through building on

our advantages in heart failure therapy, and continuing a
tradition of industry-leading innovation.
A prime example of this innovation is our LATITUDE®
Patient Management System – the industry’s
most broadly adopted wireless remote patient
management system. The LATITUDE wireless
and inductive Patient Management Systems
give physicians the ability to monitor implantable
cardioverter defibrillator (ICD) and cardiac
resynchronization therapy device performance
and provide more comprehensive cardiac care,
while the patients remain in the comfort of
their homes.

Leading the way in drug-eluting stents
We now have the strongest DES portfolio in the
industry. The Guidant acquisition allows us to offer
two distinct DES platforms: our proven TAXUS®
Express2™ stent system, which uses the drug
paclitaxel, and the promising PROMUS™ stent
system, which uses the drug everolimus. We
launched the PROMUS everolimus-eluting stent
system internationally in late 2006, announced its
first implantation in early 2007 and are planning for
a U.S. launch in 2008, subject to regulatory
approval. Having these two drugs and platforms in
our DES portfolio allows us to meet the needs of
more physicians, some of whom prefer different
compounds to treat different subgroups of
patients. It also expands the possibilities for the
future of our DES technology, giving us the choice
of two drugs based on rigorous study of their
clinical performance.

We’ve transformed our company
and its future, and we believe doing
so may transform the future of the
medical device industry.

we can
combine drugs and devices in
ways no one has yet imagined.
Kristen Skelton, Vice President, Clinical Sciences
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we can
make sure everyone knows quality
is his or her personal responsibility,
and nothing else is more important.
Meg Huliston, Director, Human Resources
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quality

we will
set new standards
for quality, together.

Quality is more critical than ever to the medical device
industry. Clinicians have long known Boston Scientific
for innovative, high-quality products and responsible
communication. But the fact is, quality can always
be better, and our commitment to improving it
must be an ongoing pursuit that benefits patients,
physicians, the Company and its shareholders.
Our highest priority this past year has been quality.
Our FDA corporate warning letter helped us to
accelerate a process that was already in motion:
to complete the integration of our disparate acquired
quality systems and establish a world-class quality
system. We developed a strategy to enable
sustainable change at Boston Scientific, with the
following key elements:
• Stress quality as the responsibility and number one priority of

all Boston Scientific’s employees, not just the quality department.
• Standardize and upgrade processes for the entire quality

system, not just those elements cited in the warning letter.
• Use proven experts and processes to drive rapid, global

change in quality and change management.
Petra Lodder, Manager, Process Validation and Controls,
Project Horizon

• Enlist thousands of people at all levels, from all functions,

in all geographies to improve our quality systems.

Sujal Bhalakia, Vice President, Corporate Engineering,
Project Horizon
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The results of these efforts for our business
processes, infrastructure and culture already are
becoming clear. For example:
• We rolled out our new quality policy, a key component of

our culture, to all Boston Scientific employees, and we
see evidence of it in practice every day.
• We implemented a global, cross-functional management

review process and trained our leadership to use it.
• We are putting comprehensive corrective and preventive

action systems in place, with clear evaluations and
disciplined processes.
• We have hired and trained new staff to support our complaint

management processes and have continued to decrease
the number of open complaints as well as the time required
to process them.
• We have improved our processes for promptly identifying

and investigating product problems, enabling us to take
appropriate actions to protect patient safety and meet
regulatory requirements. Our continued commitment to
product quality has resulted in measurable improvements
and the need for fewer field actions.

Ray Knox, Program Director, Complaint Handling, Project Horizon
Karen Boylan, Director, Quality Assurance

• We have streamlined our product portfolio, sought to assure

that all process validation testing meets appropriate standards
and brought the associated documentation up to date.

Boston Scientific’s new quality policy has been embraced by every employee, in every role, in every location.
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As important as quantitative metrics are, we believe
quality must not be about numbers alone. It must also
be about people acting differently, thinking differently
and believing differently about their individual
responsibilities for the entire company’s quality
performance. Building a true quality culture requires
a culture shift, one captured by Boston Scientific’s
new quality policy: “I improve the Quality of Patient
Care and all things Boston Scientific.” It’s an
unmistakable call to individual action, and in 2006,
nearly 29,000 Boston Scientific employees
personally pledged to support it.

By changing the way each one of us
thinks about quality, we’ll improve not
only our own products, but the quality
of patient care.

The Quality Dashboard is a management tool that Boston Scientific leadership uses to evaluate
quality metrics and make patient safety, compliance and process improvement decisions.
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we can
champion the cause of
evidence-based medicine.
Dr. Donald S. Baim,
Chief Medical and Scientific Officer
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clinical science

we will
continue to run the most
rigorous clinical trials and
provide the most reliable and
transparent data, together.

Dr. Joerg Koglin, Senior Medical Director and
Vice President, Clinical Sciences

Our commitment to rigorous clinical testing has
always been strong, and so has our clinical science
program. Both are even stronger now. We believe
rigorous clinical testing and accurate information are
critical to the future of the medical device industry,
to the advancement of medicine and to the wellbeing of patients. That’s why we work so hard to
deliver the best clinical science in the industry.
The year 2006 marked the addition of Dr. Donald Baim
to our clinical science organization as Chief Medical
and Scientific Officer. Joining Boston Scientific is
the latest chapter in his distinguished career in
interventional cardiology as an esteemed physician
and scientist at the Harvard Medical School,
Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center, Brigham
and Women’s Hospital and Harvard Clinical Research
Institute. Dr. Baim is a true pioneer of interventional
cardiology who has helped develop and test
technologies that have markedly improved safety
and efficacy. He also has shown a long-standing
commitment to helping physicians and patients
understand information regarding the risks and
benefits of medical technologies, so that they can
make informed choices about patient health. His
experience, leadership and vision will strengthen
our clinical trial programs and our ability to bring
innovative technologies to the marketplace.
Dr. Baim joins an established, proven clinical research
team, ready to build on its successful record of
rigorous and groundbreaking clinical work. Priorities
include working to gain new insights from our rich
clinical data through comprehensive analysis of
multiple trials, and presenting analysis to multiple
audiences – scientific and regulatory, physicians
and patients – so that each group can understand
treatment options, risks and potential benefits.
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Among the notable achievements of our clinical
sciences team in 2006 was our contribution to
scientific debate about the safety and efficacy of
drug-eluting stents.
When we uncovered a small risk of very late stent
thrombosis (blood clotting) developing after one
year in some patients who have drug-eluting stents,
we presented the information to the U.S. Food and
Drug Administration (FDA), clinicians and the public.
We brought this new information to light as part
of our commitment to transparency and rigorous
clinical science. The FDA convened a panel in early
December to investigate the issue facing the entire
drug-eluting stent market. As the clinical data and
analysis we presented to the FDA panel show,
the overall risks of drug-eluting stents for on-label
indications continue to be outweighed by their
powerful benefits. (See the diagrams on the facing
page for more on the safety and efficacy of
drug-eluting stents and their contribution to the
improvement of less-invasive coronary intervention.)
Other important clinical science events in 2006:
• We completed the largest implantable cardioverter defibrillator

(ICD) study to date, known as INTRINSIC RV, which shows that
dual-chamber pacing in combination with Boston Scientific’s
AV Search Hysteresis (AVSH) programming performs as well
as single-chamber pacing in reducing heart failure hospitalization
and mortality. The results of this landmark study are important
because dual-chamber ICD programming may provide benefits
to patients that single-chamber programming may not, such as
improved heart function and enhanced arrhythmia detection.
• TAXUS ATLAS, the pivotal clinical trial evaluating the TAXUS®

Liberté™ paclitaxel-eluting coronary stent system,
demonstrated in 2006 that its safety and efficacy benefits at
nine months were maintained at 12 months in simple
lesions. As a result of reaching this endpoint, Boston Scientific
submitted for a broader label of indications for Liberté.
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• We announced six-month results from Phase I of our global

TAXUS OLYMPIA registry, supporting the safety and efficacy
of the TAXUS Liberté coronary stent system in real-world
patient subsets considered high risk for bare-metal stenting,
including diabetics, small vessels, long lesions and multiple
stents. Enrollment in the TAXUS OLYMPIA registry has exceeded
13,000 patients, and we plan to enroll up to 27,000 patients
treated for complex coronary lesions at more than 500 centers
worldwide, making it the world’s largest drug-eluting
stent registry.
• We launched the MAPS (Matrix and Platinum Science) trial,

a multi-center study designed to evaluate the efficacy and
durability of endovascular therapies for the treatment of brain
aneurysms. We believe the study’s data will support future
research involving endovascular treatment of aneurysms
with bare-platinum and bio-polymer covered coils.
• The first patient in the PRISM (Precision® Implantable

Stimulator for Migraine) clinical trial was implanted.
This new study seeks to define the potential of the Precision
neurostimulation system to treat the large population of U.S.
migraine sufferers who do not respond well to conventional
drug therapies.
The commitment of Dr. Baim, our dedicated scientists
and our senior management team ensures that we
will stay true to our clinical science principles. We will
conduct testing in a way that adds value to the
clinical decision-making process. We will keep
our marketing messages consistent with the best
scientific analysis. And we will continue to be
transparent in the presentation of our clinical data.

We believe our success is driven by our
products’ superior clinical outcomes – and
by the standards with which we gather
and communicate clinical information.

HOW FAR HAVE WE COME WITH DRUG-ELUTING STENTS?
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THE DATA REINFORCES THE SAFETY
AND EFFICACY OF THE TAXUS® STENT

n

ve
Ad

40

7.4

ly tal
Ear e-Me
r
a
B nts
e
Ste
tur tal
Ma e-Me
r
Ba nts
Ste

35
30
25

Ne
for ed
P r oR e p e
ced at
ure 2
20.2

Saf
to Bety Eq
are uiv
-M alen
eta cy
7.1
lS
ten
6.4
6.9

20

ts 2

15

10.5
10

lH
At ea
ta rt
ck

R
of t eblo
he cki
Art ng
ery
ced
ura
Em
erg
l Fa
e
B
i
lure
ncy
<1 lood
Byp
Ye Cl
ass
>1 Blood ar Aft ot For
Sur
Yea Cl
er P ma
ger
t
r A ot F
y
fter orm rocedion
ure
Pro atio
ced n
ure

0.8 1.
3

5

0

TA = 1, Me
3
(N XU 97 tal
= 1 S ® ) St
en
,4 S
00 te
t
) n

Re T
va ar
sc ge
ul t L
ar es
iza io
Ba
tio n
(N re
n

03
20

EN

ES
PR
–

T

19
9
19 4
97

19
7
19 7
85

Pro

1.0

B
Fo lood
rm C
at lot
io
n

5

Ac
u

te
H
At ea
ta rt
ck

10

1.1

Al

15

De A
at l
h

gDruting
Elu nts
Ste

Percutaneous coronary intervention (PCI) has established itself as a major
form of less-invasive coronary revascularization treatment. New technologies
have delivered progressive improvements in success, safety and durability –
and sometimes introduced rare new adverse events such as reblocking of
the artery or blood clotting. But innovation has driven a drastic reduction in
adverse events overall.

t
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Adverse Events (%)

THE IMPROVEMENT OF LESS-INVASIVE
CORONARY INTERVENTION

Our Clinical Sciences Group’s meta-analysis of the 4-year cumulative data
from pivotal TAXUS® stent trials shows that the TAXUS stent provides better
efficacy outcomes and equivalent safety results compared to bare-metal
stents. The use of these stents dramatically reduces the need for repeat
procedures while producing relatively equivalent safety outcomes compared
to bare-metal stents.

Source: Presentation by Dr. Donald Baim, Chief Medical and Scientific Officer,
at the FDA DES Thrombosis Panel, December 7, 2006.

Study includes patient data for TAXUS I (5 yr), II-SR cohort I (4 yr), IV (4 yr), V (2 yr).

1

2

AND HOW FAR CAN WE GO?
CLINICAL STUDIES
TAXUS

EXTENDED INDICATIONS
Small Vessels

Long Lesions

TAXUS V-ISR

In-Stent Restenosis

ATLAS

Workhorse Lesions

SYNTAX

3-Vessels

HORIZON

Direct Stenting

Small Vessels
Left Main Artery

Long Lesions
Diabetics

Acute Myocardial Infarction

Stent technology represents a breakthrough in less-invasive medicine to treat cardiac disease cost-effectively, alleviate pain and help get patients back to their
lives faster than a surgical alternative. To expand these significant benefits, Boston Scientific is conducting the industry’s most comprehensive program of clinical trials
investigating the use of drug-eluting stents for a broader range of patients and medical indications.
21

we can
create the world’s leading
medical device company.
Paul LaViolette, Chief Operating Officer
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leadership

we will

Today, every company in the medical device industry
is faced with similar challenges: bringing innovations
to market, improving quality and administering
rigorous clinical science.

deliver what’s next,
together.

a

We believe we’re well prepared to deal with the
challenges and make the most of the opportunities.
We’re moving into more markets with strong
leadership positions. We’re more diversified, with
opportunities for innovation that intersect multiple
technologies and therapeutic areas. Our capabilities
are broader and deeper than they have ever been.
And our award-winning programs are considered to
be some of the best managed and most efficient
as measured across multiple benchmarks.

b

a. The LATITUDE® Patient Management System is the
most broadly adopted wireless remote patient
management system for cardiac resynchronization
therapy defibrillators (CRT-Ds) that connects clinicians and
patients to support more comprehensive cardiac care.
b. Our new PROMUS™ everolimus-eluting coronary stent
system allows Boston Scientific to offer two fully
independent and differentiated drug-eluting stent platforms.

c

c. The TAXUS® Liberté™ paclitaxel-eluting coronary
stent system is designed to offer improved deliverability
and conformability in challenging anatomy, and is
the best-selling drug-eluting stent outside the U.S.,
excluding Japan.

23

leadership

Above all, our success is created by our people,
who have helped develop some of medicine’s
most important and effective technologies, and
who are dedicated to helping physicians improve
the lives of their patients.
Together, we can set new standards for innovation,
quality and clinical science. We can give clinicians
new tools to improve patients’ lives. We can give
patients more treatment choices. And we can
make high-quality healthcare less invasive, more
accessible and more cost effective.

It has always been our ambition to be
the leader in the medical device markets
we serve. The achievements of 2006
have now positioned us to lead the
entire industry.

THE RICHEST PIPELINE IN CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE
Boston Scientific continues to hold leadership positions across the ever-broadening spectrum of device markets and therapeutic
areas we serve. With the addition of Guidant, we’ve reprioritized our research and development investments to focus on restoring
cardiac rhythm management (CRM) product cadence and sustaining our drug-eluting stent (DES) leadership. Below is a partial
list of key products from our robust cardiovascular pipeline.

DES PIPELINE
TAXUS® Liberté™ Stent System

Second-generation stent system with improved deliverability

TAXUS® Express2™ Stent System Japan

First-generation drug-eluting stent system

PROMUS Stent System

Everolimus-eluting stent system (second drug platform)

TAXUS® Element™ Stent System

Third-generation stent system with improved performance

™

PROMUS Element Stent System

Element stent system + everolimus drug

TAXUS® Petal™ Stent System

Stent system for branching vessels

Odyssey

Fourth-generation Element stent system + bioabsorbable polymers
First bioabsorbable coated stent system that promotes healing

™

™

CRM PIPELINE
Remote patient management
LATITUDE® Patient Management System expansion
Heart failure management
ACUITY™ Steerable Leads |

|

ACUITY™ Spiral Leads

Next-generation compatible lead connectors
IS-4 Family
Sudden cardiac death prevention
VITALITY NXT™ Defibrillator | TELIGEN™ Defibrillator

24

Electronic medical record integration
|

ACUITY™ Lead Delivery System

|

COGNIS™ Defibrillator

we can and we will,
together.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Overview
Boston Scientific Corporation is a worldwide developer, manufacturer and marketer of medical devices that are used in a broad
range of interventional medical specialties. Our mission is to
improve the quality of patient care and the productivity of healthcare
delivery through the development and advocacy of less-invasive
medical devices and procedures. This mission is accomplished
through the continuing refinement of existing products and procedures and the investigation and development of new technologies
that can reduce risk, trauma, cost, procedure time and the need for
aftercare. Our approach to innovation combines internally developed
products and technologies with those we obtain externally through
our strategic acquisitions and alliances. Our quality policy, applicable
to all employees, is “I improve the quality of patient care and all
things Boston Scientific.”
Our management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A) begins with
an overview of the Guidant acquisition, which represents a transforming event for Boston Scientific. It then provides an executive
summary that outlines our financial highlights during 2006 and
identifies some key trends that impacted operating results during
the year. We supplement this summary with an in-depth look at
the major issues we believe are most relevant to our current and
future prospects. Next is an examination of the material changes
in our operating results for 2006 as compared to 2005 and our
operating results for 2005 as compared to 2004. The discussion
then provides an examination of liquidity, focusing primarily on
material changes in our operating, investing and financing cash
flows, as depicted in our consolidated statements of cash flows,
and the trends underlying these changes. Finally, the MD&A
provides information on our critical accounting policies.

Guidant Acquisition and Abbott
Transaction
On April 21, 2006, we consummated our acquisition of Guidant
Corporation for an aggregate purchase price of $28.4 billion,
which represented a combination of cash, common stock and
fully vested stock options. The purchase price net of cash
acquired was approximately $21.7 billion. In conjunction with the
acquisition, we acquired approximately $6.7 billion of cash,
including $4.1 billion in connection with Guidant’s prior sale of its
vascular intervention and endovascular solutions businesses to
Abbott Laboratories. With this acquisition, we have become a
major provider in the more than $9 billion global Cardiac Rhythm
Management (CRM) business, enhancing our overall competitive
position and long-term growth potential and further diversifying
our product portfolio. The acquisition has established us as one of
the world’s largest cardiovascular device companies and a global
leader in microelectronic therapeutics.

Guidant makes a variety of implantable devices that can monitor
the heart and deliver electricity to treat cardiac abnormalities,
including tachycardia, heart failure and bradycardia. These devices
include implantable cardioverter defibrillator systems (ICDs) and
pacemaker systems. In addition, Guidant also makes cardiac
surgery systems to perform cardiac surgical ablation, endoscopic
vessel harvesting and clampless beating-heart bypass surgery.
Prior to our acquisition of Guidant, Abbott acquired Guidant’s vascular intervention and endovascular solutions businesses and
agreed to share the drug-eluting technology it acquired from Guidant
with Boston Scientific. This agreement gives us access to a second
drug-eluting stent program, which will complement our existing
TAXUS® stent system program. See Note D—Business Combinations to our 2006 consolidated financial statements included in this
annual report for further details on the transaction.
We consolidated Guidant’s operating results with those of Boston
Scientific beginning on the date of the acquisition, April 21, 2006.
Since we have not restated our results retroactively to reflect the
historical financial position or results of operations of Guidant,
fluctuations in our operating results for 2006 are due primarily to
the acquisition of Guidant. However, we have included supplemental pro forma financial information in Note D—Business
Combinations to our 2006 consolidated financial statements
included in this annual report to give effect to the acquisition as
though it had occurred at the beginning of 2006 and 2005.

Executive Summary
Our net sales in 2006 increased to $7.821 billion from
$6.283 billion in 2005. Our reported net loss for 2006 was
$3.577 billion, or $2.81 per diluted share, on approximately
1.274 billion weighted average shares outstanding as compared
to net income of $628 million, or $0.75 per diluted share, on
approximately 838 million weighted average shares outstanding in
2005. Our reported results included net after-tax charges primarily
related to the acquisition of Guidant of $4.537 billion, or $3.55 per
diluted share, in 2006 as compared to net after-tax charges of
$894 million, or $1.07 per diluted share, in 2005.1 In addition, our
cash provided by operating activities was $1.845 billion in 2006 as
compared to $903 million in 2005.
1 The

2006 net after-tax charges consisted of: $4.477 billion in expenses resulting
from purchase accounting associated primarily with purchased research and development obtained as part of the Guidant acquisition and the step-up value of
acquired Guidant inventory sold; $143 million in acquisition-related costs, including
the fair value adjustment related to the sharing of proceeds feature of the Abbott
stock purchase, a CRM technology offering charge and other business integration
costs; a $31 million credit resulting primarily from the reversal of accrued contingent payments due to the cancellation of the abdominal aortic aneurysm (AAA)
program that we obtained as part of the TriVascular, Inc. acquisition; $81 million in
write-downs attributable to our investment portfolio; and a $133 million one-time
tax benefit for the reversal of tax accruals previously established for offshore
unremitted earnings. The 2005 net after-tax charges consisted of a $598 million
litigation settlement with Medinol Ltd. and $267 million in purchased research and
development attributable primarily to our 2005 acquisitions.
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The growth in net sales resulted largely from our acquisition of

ration, generated $234 million in net sales during 2006 as com-

Guidant, which accounted for sales of $1.503 billion. The geo-

pared to $148 million in 2005, an increase of 58 percent.

graphic mix of Guidant sales included $1.025 billion of U.S. and
$478 million of international sales. The business mix of Guidant
sales consisted of $1.371 billion of CRM net sales and $132 million of Cardiac Surgery net sales. Our CRM net sales were
comprised of $988 million of ICDs and $383 million of pacemaker
systems. On a pro forma basis, assuming a full year of results,
CRM sales were $2.026 billion in 2006 as compared to $2.28 billion in 2005. The decline, on a pro forma basis, was a result of
lower average market shares for the Guidant devices in 2006
relative to 2005. We believe the lower market share, as well as
reduced market growth rates, was due primarily to previous field
actions in the industry. However, during the fourth quarter of

Our gross profit, as a percentage of net sales, declined from 77.9
percent in 2005 to 71.8 percent in 2006 largely as a result of
certain one-time purchase accounting adjustments associated
with the Guidant acquisition. In addition, our gross profit declined
by approximately 2.0 percentage points due to period expenses,
including costs associated with Project Horizon, a corporate-wide
cross-functional initiative to improve and harmonize our overall
quality processes and systems. Our gross profit also declined by
0.8 percentage points due to shifts in our product sales mix
toward lower margin products, including CRM products and lower
sales of TAXUS stents in the U.S.

2006, we experienced a 10 percent sequential increase in net

Our operating expenses, excluding purchased research and

sales from our CRM business and a 13 percent increase for U.S.

development and litigation-related charges, increased $1.571 bil-

ICD sales, which we believe is a sign that our market share has

lion to $4.444 billion in 2006 from $2.873 billion in 2005. Of this

increased and the CRM market is stabilizing and will return to

increase, $1.299 billion related to operating expenses associated

growth. We remain focused on our share recovery.

with the Guidant business. In the second half of 2006, we main-

The increase in our sales as a result of the acquisition of Guidant
was partially offset by a decrease in TAXUS stent system sales to
$2.358 billion in 2006 from $2.556 billion in 2005. The geographic
mix of TAXUS stent system sales in 2006 included $1.561 billion
of U.S. and $797 million of international sales. In 2005, we had
$1.763 billion of U.S. and $793 million of international sales. The
decline in TAXUS sales during 2006 was attributable to a
decrease in the U.S. market size due to recent uncertainty
regarding the risk of late stent thrombosis following the use of
drug-eluting stents and a decline in average market shares in
2006 relative to 2005. Late stent thrombosis is the formation of a
clot, or thrombus, within the stented area one year or more after
implantation of the stent. Exiting 2005, the percentage of drugeluting stents used in U.S. interventional procedures were in the
high 80 percent range, as compared to U.S. drug-eluting stent
market penetration rates in the low 70 percent range exiting

tained existing spending levels given our expectation that the
CRM market and the drug-eluting stent market will recover over
time and this infrastructure will be necessary to support future
growth. In addition, we announced our plan to reallocate certain
CRM resources, including those in the research and development
and sales and marketing functions; to increase innovation, productivity and competitiveness; and to enhance our ability to
deliver new products to physicians and their patients. This plan
resulted in a reduction of our CRM workforce by approximately
500 to 600 employees during the first quarter of 2007. We intend
to reinvest the bulk of the savings from the plan back into the
CRM business to create a strong, competitive pipeline that will
help grow revenue that, combined with expense controls, should
lead to increased profitability. The reinvestment will include additional hiring within the research and development function where
there were shortages of desired skills.

2006. Our U.S. drug-eluting stent market share declined

We continue to be focused on examining our operations in order

throughout the first three quarters of 2005, but has been stable

to identify cost improvement measures and reallocate resources

during 2006 and we have maintained our market leadership posi-

to support growth initiatives.

tion. We expect to launch our TAXUS Express2™ stent system in

At December 31, 2006, we had total outstanding debt of

the Japan market, which we believe exceeds $500 million, in the

$8.902 billion, related primarily to the Guidant acquisition, cash of

second half of 2007 and our TAXUS Liberté™ stent system in the

$1.668 billion and working capital of $2.271 billion. We continued

U.S., subject to regulatory approvals.

to generate strong operating cash flow during 2006. We expect to

During 2006, our worldwide Endosurgery group sales increased

use a portion of our operating cash flow to reduce our out-

to $1.346 billion from $1.228 billion in 2005, an increase of

standing debt obligations over the next several years; our first

10 percent. Further, our Neuromodulation division, formed

upcoming debt maturity is in April 2008 for $650 million.

following the June 2004 acquisition of Advanced Bionics Corpo-
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FDA Warning Letters

related. The FDA conducted a further inspection of the CRM

On January 26, 2006, legacy Boston Scientific received a corpo-

facility between December 15, 2005 and February 9, 2006 and

rate warning letter from the FDA, notifying us of serious

made one additional inspectional observation. The FDA has

regulatory problems at three facilities and advising us that our

concluded its reinspection of our CRM facilities. While we believe

corrective action plan relating to three site-specific warning letters

this reinspection went well, we may be required to take additional

issued to us in 2005 was inadequate. As stated in this FDA

actions in order to comply with any FDA observations that we

warning letter, the FDA may not grant our requests for

may receive.

exportation certificates to foreign governments or approve premarket approval (PMA) applications for class III devices to which
the quality control or current good manufacturing practices deficiencies described in the letter are reasonably related until the
deficiencies have been corrected. During 2005, in order to
strengthen our corporate-wide quality controls, we launched
Project Horizon, a corporate-wide cross-functional initiative to
improve and harmonize our overall quality processes and systems. As part of Project Horizon, we have made modifications to
our

process

validation

and

complaint

management

sys-

tems. Project Horizon has resulted in the reallocation of

Outlook
Guidant Acquisition
On April 21, 2006, we consummated our acquisition of Guidant.
With this acquisition, we have become a major provider in the
more than $9 billion global CRM business, enhancing our overall
competitive position and long-term growth potential and further
diversifying our product portfolio. The acquisition has established
us as one of the world’s largest cardiovascular device companies
and a global leader in microelectronic therapeutics.

significant internal engineering and management resources to

The integration of Guidant’s operations and product lines with

quality initiatives, as well as incremental spending. It also has

Boston Scientific’s is complex and time-consuming, and the

resulted in adjustments to product launch schedules of certain

separation of the Guidant businesses required by the Abbott

products and the decision to discontinue certain other product

transaction adds complexity to the transition process. We have

lines over time.

entered transition services agreements with Abbott, under which

In 2006, our Board of Directors created a Compliance and Quality
Committee to monitor our compliance and quality initiatives. We
believe we have identified solutions to the quality issues cited by
the FDA, and we continue to make progress in transitioning our
organization to implement those solutions. We communicate
frequently and meet regularly with the FDA to apprise them of
our progress. The FDA has communicated the need for us to
complete substantially all remediation efforts before they will
reinspect our facilities. We have engaged a third party to audit our

Abbott and Boston Scientific provide or make available to each
other certain services, rights, properties and assets for a temporary period. Many of these transition services agreements expire
during 2007. The failure to integrate Boston Scientific and Guidant
successfully and to manage the challenges presented by the
transition process effectively, including the retention of key
Guidant personnel and the timely execution of activities under the
transition services agreement, may reduce the anticipated potential benefits of the acquisition.

enhanced quality systems in order to assess our corporate-wide

During 2007, we will continue to incur integration and

compliance prior to reinspection by the FDA. We believe we will

restructuring costs as we integrate certain operations of Guidant.

be ready for the third-party audit in the second quarter of 2007.

In January 2007, we announced our plan to reallocate certain

On December 23, 2005, Guidant received an FDA warning letter
citing certain deficiencies with respect to its manufacturing
quality systems and record-keeping procedures in its CRM facility
in St. Paul, Minnesota. This FDA warning letter followed an
inspection by the FDA that was completed on September 1, 2005
and cited a number of observations. Guidant received a follow-up
letter from the FDA dated January 5, 2006. As stated in this
follow-up letter, until we have corrected the identified deficiencies, the FDA may not grant requests for exportation certificates
to foreign governments or approve PMA applications for class III

CRM resources, including those in research and development as
well as sales and marketing functions, to increase innovation,
productivity and competitiveness, and to enhance our ability to
deliver new products to physicians and their patients. This plan
resulted in a reduction of our CRM workforce by approximately
500 to 600 employees during the first quarter of 2007. There can
be no assurances that we will realize efficiencies related to the
integration of the businesses sufficient to offset incremental
transaction, acquisition-related, integration and restructuring costs
over time.

devices to which the deficiencies described are reasonably
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‰ our ability to reestablish the trust and confidence of the
implanting community, the referring community and pro-

Net sales from our CRM and Cardiac Surgery businesses were
$1.503 billion for 2006, including $1.371 billion of CRM sales and

spective patients in our technology;

$132 million of Cardiac Surgery sales. On a pro forma basis,
assuming a full year of results, CRM sales were $2.026 billion in

‰ delayed or limited regulatory approvals;

2006 as compared to $2.28 billion in 2005. The decline, on a pro

‰ our ability to launch next-generation products and technology
features in a timely manner, if at all;

forma basis, was a result of lower average market shares for the
Guidant devices in 2006 relative to 2005. We believe the lower
market share, as well as reduced market growth rates, was due

‰ international economic and regulatory conditions;

primarily to previous field actions in the industry. These field
actions included Guidant’s decision announced on June 24, 2005

‰ new competitive launches;

to stop selling Guidant’s leading defibrillator systems temporarily,

‰ unfavorable reimbursement policies;

which were returned to the market beginning on August 2, 2005.
In addition, on June 26, 2006, we announced that we were

‰ declines in average selling prices;

retrieving a specific subset of pacemakers, cardiac resynchroniza-

‰ the overall number of procedures performed; and

tion therapy pacemakers and ICDs due to a supplier’s low-voltage

‰ the outcome of legal proceedings related to our CRM business.

capacitor not performing consistently. We believe that these field
actions contributed to our CRM division having a lower market
share for ICDs and pacemaker systems for 2006 as compared to

We remain focused on our market share recovery and intend to

2005.

accelerate recovery by regaining the trust and confidence of the

The worldwide CRM market growth rates, including the U.S.
defibrillator market, declined during the first three quarters of
2006; these growth levels are below those experienced in recent
years. The U.S. defibrillator market represents approximately half
of the worldwide CRM market. During the fourth quarter of 2006,
we experienced a 10 percent sequential increase in net sales
from our CRM business and a 13 percent increase for U.S. ICD
sales, which we believe is a sign that our market share has
increased and the CRM market is stabilizing and will return to
growth. We expect that growth rates in the worldwide CRM
market, and the U.S. ICD market, will recover over several years.

implanting community, the referring community and prospective
patients; continuing to improve our quality systems; investing in
new technologies and clinical trials; retaining our sales force and
other key personnel; continuing research and development
productivity; and improving physician and patient communication.
However, if these efforts are not successful, and the CRM
market does not recover according to our expectations, or we are
unable to regain market share and net sales on a timely basis, our
business, financial condition and results of operations could be
materially adversely affected.

However, there can be no assurance that these markets will

Coronary Stent Business

return to their historical growth rates or that we will be able to

Coronary stent revenue represented approximately 32 percent of

regain CRM market share or increase net sales in a timely man-

our consolidated net sales for 2006, as compared to 43 percent in

ner, if at all. The most significant variables that may impact the

2005, primarily as a result of the Guidant acquisition. We estimate

size of the CRM market and our position within this market

that the worldwide coronary stent market approximated $6 billion

include:

in 2006, and estimate that drug-eluting stents represented
approximately 90 percent of the dollar value of the worldwide

‰ future product recalls or new physician advisories by us or
our competitors;

coronary stent market in 2006. The U.S. drug-eluting stent market

‰ our ability to resolve the issues identified in the CRM warning
letter to the satisfaction of the FDA;

to $1.561 billion for 2006 as compared to $1.763 billion for 2005.

‰ variations in clinical results, reliability or product performance
of our and our competitors’ products;
‰ our ability to retain our sales force and other key personnel;

for 2006 approximated $3 billion. Our U.S. TAXUS sales declined
Recent uncertainty regarding the risk of late stent thrombosis
following the use of drug-eluting stents contributed to a decline in
the U.S. stent market size. In addition to the decline in U.S. drugeluting stent market penetration, device utilization per procedure
and overall percutaneous coronary intervention volume has
decreased likely due to market conservatism. We believe this

BOSTON SCIENTIFIC AND SUBSIDIARIES
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‰ the strength of our pipeline of drug-eluting stent products and
the planned launch sequence of these products;

conservatism is a temporary circumstance that, if alleviated, may
lead to an increase in future procedural volume and usage of
drug-eluting stents. In the fourth quarter of 2006, the FDA held a

‰ our overall market leadership in interventional medicine and
our sizeable interventional cardiology sales force;

special advisory panel meeting to discuss drug-eluting stents.
Members of the panel concluded that drug-eluting stents remain

‰ our significant investments in our sales, clinical, marketing
and manufacturing capabilities; and

safe and effective when used as indicated, and that the benefits
outweigh the risks. We believe that percutaneous coronary interventions, device utilization per procedure and drug-eluting stent

‰ our second drug-eluting stent platform obtained as a result of
our Guidant acquisition.

penetration rates will increase in the future, and result in a market
recovery; however, there can be no assurance that this will
happen or that the market will recover to previous levels. We

However, a material decline in our drug-eluting stent revenue

expect that our U.S. drug-eluting stent sales in 2007 may be

would have a significant adverse impact on our future operating

below those experienced in 2006.

results. The most significant variables that may impact the size of
the drug-eluting coronary stent market and our position within this

During 2006, our international TAXUS stent system net sales

market include:

remained consistent with 2005. Drug-eluting stent penetration
rates increased during the first half of 2006, and remained relatively flat throughout the second half of 2006 and exiting 2006,
the effect of which offset declines in our market share associated
with several competitive launches of new drug-eluting stent

‰ continued concerns regarding the risk of late stent thrombosis;
‰ the entry of additional competitors in international markets
and the U.S.;

products in our Europe and Inter-Continental markets. We expect
competitive launches in these geographies to continue to put
pressure on our market share and average selling prices in 2007.
In addition, we expect that drug-eluting stent penetration rates
will remain relatively consistent in our Europe and InterContinental markets during 2007 due primarily to concerns
regarding the risk of late stent thrombosis. Subject to regulatory
approval, we expect to launch our TAXUS Express2 stent system
in Japan during the second half of 2007, where we estimate a
drug-eluting stent market size exceeding $500 million.
Historically, the worldwide coronary stent market has been
dynamic and highly competitive with significant market share
volatility. In addition, in the ordinary course of our business, we
conduct and participate in numerous clinical trials with a variety of
study

designs,

patient

populations

and

trial

end

points.

Unfavorable or inconsistent clinical data from existing or future
clinical trials conducted by us, by our competitors or by third

‰ continued physician and patient confidence in our technology
and attitudes toward drug-eluting stents;
‰ our ability to resolve the issues identified in the current
legacy Boston Scientific corporate warning letter to the satisfaction of the FDA;
‰ declines in the average selling prices of drug-eluting stent
systems;
‰ variations in clinical results or product performance of our and
our competitors’ products;
‰ delayed or limited regulatory approvals;
‰ the overall number of procedures performed;
‰ unfavorable reimbursement policies;
‰ intellectual property litigation;

parties, or the market’s perception of this clinical data, may

‰ the average number of stents used per procedure;

adversely impact our position in and share of the drug-eluting

‰ our ability to maintain and expand indications for use;

stent market and may contribute to increased volatility in the
market.
However, we believe that we can maintain a leadership position

‰ our ability to launch next-generation products and technology
features;

within the drug-eluting stent markets in which we compete for a

‰ the international adoption rate of drug-eluting stent technology;

variety of reasons, including:

‰ international economic and regulatory conditions; and

‰ the results of our TAXUS clinical trials;

‰ the level of supply of our drug-eluting stent systems and
competitive stent systems.

‰ the performance benefits of our current technology;

— 5 —

BOSTON SCIENTIFIC AND SUBSIDIARIES

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The TAXUS drug-eluting stent system is currently one of only two

of our TAXUS Liberté stent, which may weaken our competitive

drug-eluting products in the U.S. market. Our share of the drug-

position in the markets in which we participate. If our remedial

eluting stent market, as well as unit prices, may be adversely

actions are not satisfactory to the FDA, we may have to devote

impacted as additional significant competitors enter the drug-

additional financial and human resources to our efforts, and the

eluting stent market, which could occur as early as the second

FDA may take further regulatory actions against us, including, but

half of 2007 in the U.S.

not limited to, seizing our product inventory, obtaining a court

Prior to our acquisition of Guidant, Abbott acquired Guidant’s
vascular intervention and endovascular solutions businesses and
agreed to share the drug-eluting technology it acquired from
Guidant with Boston Scientific, including the XIENCE™ V

injunction against further marketing of our products, issuing a
consent decree or assessing civil monetary penalties.

Intellectual Property Litigation
There continues to be significant intellectual property litigation in

everolimus-eluting coronary stent system. In October of 2006, we

the coronary stent market. We are currently involved in a number

received CE mark approval to begin marketing the PROMUS™

of legal proceedings with our existing competitors, including

stent system, which is a private-labeled XIENCE V drug-eluting

Johnson & Johnson and Medtronic, Inc. There can be no assur-

coronary stent system supplied to us by Abbott. During the fourth

ance that an adverse outcome in one or more of these

quarter of 2006, we initiated a limited launch of the PROMUS

proceedings would not impact our ability to meet our objectives in

stent system in certain European countries. We expect to launch

the market. See Note J—Commitments and Contingencies to our

the PROMUS stent system in certain Inter-Continental countries

2006 consolidated financial statements included in this annual

in the second quarter of 2007 and in the U.S. in 2008, subject to

report for a description of these legal proceedings.

regulatory approval. Under the terms of our supply arrangement
with Abbott, the profit margin of a PROMUS stent system will be

Innovation

significantly lower than our TAXUS drug-eluting stent. Therefore,

Our approach to innovation combines internally developed prod-

the mix of PROMUS stent system revenue relative to our

ucts and technologies with those we obtain externally through

total drug-eluting stent revenue could have a negative impact on

our strategic acquisitions and alliances. Our research and

our overall profitability as a percentage of revenue. In addition, we

development program is largely focused on the development of

will incur incremental costs and expend incremental resources in

next-generation and novel technology offerings across multiple

order to develop and commercialize products utilizing the Guidant

programs and divisions. As a result of our agreement with Abbott,

drug-eluting stent system technology and to support the launch of

we now have access to a second drug-eluting stent program,

our internally manufactured everolimus-eluting stent system in

which will complement our existing TAXUS stent system pro-

the future, which we expect will have profit margins more

gram. We expect to continue to invest in our paclitaxel drug-

comparable to our TAXUS stent system.

eluting stent program, along with our internally manufactured
everolimus-eluting stent program, to continue to sustain our

Regulatory Compliance

worldwide drug-eluting stent market leadership position. During

In January 2006, legacy Boston Scientific received a corporate

2007, we expect to incur incremental capital expenditures and

warning letter from the FDA, notifying us of serious regulatory

research and development expenses as a result of our dual drug-

problems at three facilities. During 2005, in order to strengthen

eluting stent program. We successfully launched our next-

our corporate-wide quality controls, we launched Project Horizon,

generation drug-eluting stent product, the TAXUS Liberté stent

which has resulted in the reallocation of significant internal

system, during 2005 in our Europe and Inter-Continental markets.

engineering and management resources to quality initiatives, as

We expect to launch our TAXUS Liberté stent system in the U.S.,

well as incremental spending. It also has resulted in adjustments

subject to regulatory approval. In addition, we expect to continue

to product launch schedules of certain products and the decision

to invest in our CRM technologies, including our LATITUDE®

to discontinue certain other product lines over time. See the FDA

Patient Management System, which is technology that enables

Warning Letters section above for further information regarding

physicians to monitor device performance remotely while patients

the FDA warning letters.

remain in their homes, and the Frontier™ CRM technology, our

There can be no assurances regarding the length of time or cost it

next-generation pulse generator platform. In October 2006, the

will take us to resolve these issues to the satisfaction of the FDA.

FDA approved expansion of our LATITUDE System to be used for

Our inability to resolve these issues in a timely manner may

remote monitoring in certain existing ICDs and cardiac resynchro-

further delay product launch schedules, including the U.S. launch

nization defibrillators. We also expect to invest selectively in areas
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outside of drug-eluting stent and CRM technologies. There can be

investments or assets. Any proceeds from sales, or any increases

no assurance that these technologies will achieve technological

in operating cash flows, resulting from such management actions

feasibility, obtain regulatory approval or gain market acceptance.

may be used to reduce debt or may be reinvested in other

A delay in the development or approval of these technologies

research and development projects or other operational ini-

may adversely impact our future growth.

tiatives.

Our acquisitions and alliances are intended to expand further our

Reimbursement and Funding

ability to offer our customers effective, high-quality medical

Our products are purchased by hospitals, doctors and other health-

devices that satisfy their interventional needs. Management

care providers who are reimbursed by third-party payors, such as

believes it has developed a sound plan to integrate acquired

governmental programs (e.g., Medicare and Medicaid), private

businesses. However, our failure to integrate these businesses

insurance plans and managed-care programs, for the healthcare

successfully could impair our ability to realize the strategic and

services provided to their patients. Third-party payors may provide

financial objectives of these transactions. Potential future acquis-

or deny coverage for certain technologies and associated proce-

itions, including companies with whom we currently have

dures based on assessment criteria as determined by the third-

strategic alliances or options to purchase, or the fulfillment of our

party payor. Reimbursement by third-party payors for these

contingent consideration obligations may be dilutive to our earn-

services is based on a wide range of methodologies that may

ings and may require additional debt or equity financing,

reflect the services’ assessed resource costs, clinical outcomes

depending on their size and nature. Further, in connection with

and economic value. These reimbursement methodologies confer

these acquisitions and other strategic alliances, we have acquired

different, and often conflicting, levels of financial risk and

numerous in-process research and development projects. As we

incentives to healthcare providers and patients, and these

continue to undertake strategic growth initiatives, it is reasonable

methodologies are subject to frequent refinements. There is no

to assume that we will acquire additional in-process research and

way of predicting the outcome of reimbursement decisions, or

development projects.

their impact on our operating results. Third-party payors are also

In addition, we have entered a significant number of strategic
alliances with privately held and publicly traded companies. Many
of these alliances involve equity investments and often give us
the option to acquire the other company or assets of the other
company in the future. We enter these strategic alliances to
broaden our product technology portfolio and to strengthen and
expand our reach into existing and new markets. The success of
these alliances is an element of our growth strategy and we will
continue to seek market opportunities and growth through
selective strategic alliances and acquisitions. However, the full
benefit of these alliances is often dependent on the strength of
the other companies’ underlying technology and ability to
execute. An inability to achieve regulatory approvals and launch
competitive product offerings, or litigation related to these technologies, among other factors, may prevent us from realizing the
benefit of these alliances.

increasingly adjusting reimbursement rates and challenging the
prices charged for medical products and services. There can be
no assurance that our products will be automatically covered by
third-party payors, that reimbursement will be available or, if available, that the third-party payors’ coverage policies will not
adversely affect our ability to sell our products profitably.

International Markets
International markets are also being affected by economic pressure to contain reimbursement levels and healthcare costs. Our
sales growth and profitability from our international operations
may be limited by risks and uncertainties related to economic
conditions in these regions, currency fluctuations, regulatory and
reimbursement approvals, competitive offerings, infrastructure
development, rights to intellectual property and our ability to
implement our overall business strategy. Any significant changes
in the competitive, political, regulatory, reimbursement or

Even though we believe that the drug-eluting stent market and

economic environment where we conduct international oper-

CRM market will recover above existing levels, there can be no

ations may have a material impact on our business, financial

assurance to the timing or extent of this recovery. In 2007, we

condition or results of operations.

will continue to reprioritize our internal research and development
project portfolio and our external investment portfolio primarily

In addition, we are required to receive or renew regulatory appro-

based on expectations of future market growth. This reprioritiza-

vals and obtain exportation certificates to foreign governments in

tion may result in our decision to sell, discontinue, write-down, or

order to market our products in certain international jurisdictions.

otherwise reduce the funding of certain projects, operations,

These approvals and certificates could be impacted by the FDA
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warning letters we have received. If these approvals and certifi-

from local currency to U.S. dollars using constant currency

cates are not renewed or obtained on a timely basis, our ability to

exchange rates.

market our full line of existing products within these jurisdictions
may be limited, which could have a material adverse impact on
our business.

U.S. Net Sales
In 2006, our U.S. net sales increased by $988 million, or 26
percent, as compared to 2005. The increase is related primarily to

Results of Operations

the inclusion of $1.025 billion of U.S. net sales from our new

Net Sales

increases in our U.S. net sales related to sales growth of

The following table provides our net sales by region and the rela-

$83 million from our Endosurgery group and $75 million from our

tive change on an as reported and constant currency basis:

Neuromodulation division. Offsetting this increase were declines

CRM and Cardiac Surgery divisions. In addition, we experienced

2006 versus 2005

in our U.S. net sales of TAXUS coronary stent systems to

2005 versus 2004

As
As
Reported Constant Reported Constant
Currency Currency Currency Currency
Basis
Basis
Basis
Basis

$1.561 billion for 2006 as compared to $1.763 billion for 2005 and
sales decreases of approximately $70 million in 2006 as compared to 2005 due to the expiration during the first quarter of

2006

2005

2004

$4,840

$3,852

$3,502

26%

26%

10%

10%

Europe

1,574

1,161

994

36%

34%

17%

17%

Japan

594

579

613

3%

8%

(6)%

(4)%

pally to a decrease in the U.S. drug-eluting stent market size and

Inter-Continental

813

691

515

18%

16%

34%

28%

a decline in average TAXUS market share in 2006 relative to 2005.

2,981

2,431

2,122

23%

22%

15%

13%

The drug-eluting stent market decline was due to recent

$7,821

$6,283

$5,624

24%

24%

12%

11%

uncertainty regarding the risk of late stent thrombosis following

(in millions)

United States

International
Worldwide

2006 of our agreement to distribute certain third-party guidewire
and sheath products. The decline in TAXUS sales was due princi-

the use of drug-eluting stents, which resulted in conservative
usage by physicians. The overall size of the U.S. drug-eluting
The following table provides our worldwide net sales by division

stent market is driven primarily by the number of percutaneous

and the relative change on an as reported basis:

coronary interventional procedures performed; the number of

2006

2005

2004

2006
versus
2005

$3,612

$3,783

$3,451

(5)%

10%

procedures; and average drug-eluting stent selling prices. The

Peripheral Interventions/ Vascular Surgery

666

715

656

(7)%

9%

primary reason for the decline in the U.S. drug-eluting stent

Electrophysiology

134

132

130

2%

2%

market size was lower penetration rates in 2006 relative to 2005.

Neurovascular

326

277

253

18%

9%

Exiting 2005, the percentage of drug-eluting stents used in U.S.

Cardiac Surgery

132

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

interventional procedures were in the high 80 percent range, as

Cardiac Rhythm Management

1,371

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

Cardiovascular

6,241

4,907

4,490

27%

9%

the low 70 percent range exiting 2006. The drug-eluting stent

Oncology

221

207

186

7%

11%

market also declined due to decreases in the number of devices

Endoscopy

754

697

641

8%

9%

used per procedure and slight reductions in average selling prices.

Urology

371

324

261

15%

24%

1,346

1,228

1,088

10%

13%

three quarters of 2005, but has been stable during 2006. See the

234

148

46

58%

222%

Outlook section for a more detailed discussion of the drug-eluting

$7,821

$6,283

$5,624

24%

12%

(in millions)

Interventional Cardiology

Endosurgery
Neuromodulation
Worldwide

2005
versus
2004

rate or mix between bare metal and drug-eluting stents across

compared to U.S. drug-eluting stent market penetration rates in

Our drug-eluting stent market share declined throughout the first

stent market and our position within that market.

We manage our international operating regions and divisions on a
constant currency basis, while market risk from currency
exchange rate changes is managed at the corporate level. The
relative change on a constant currency basis by division approximated the change on an as reported basis. To calculate regional
and divisional revenue growth rates that exclude the impact of
currency exchange, we convert actual current-period net sales

BOSTON SCIENTIFIC AND SUBSIDIARIES

devices used per procedure; the drug-eluting stent penetration

In 2005, our U.S. net sales increased by $350 million, or
10 percent, as compared to 2004. The increase resulted largely
from a full year of TAXUS stent system sales, which we launched
in March 2004. U.S. TAXUS stent system sales for 2005 were
$1.763 billion as compared to $1.57 billion for 2004, offset by a
reduction in market share compared to the prior year. The
remainder of the increase in our U.S. net sales related to sales
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growth of $83 million from our Endosurgery group and $75 million

Gross Profit

from our Neuromodulation division.

The following table provides a summary of our gross profit:
2006

International Net Sales
$

5,614

71.8

In 2006, our international net sales increased by $550 million, or
23 percent, as compared to 2005. The increase related primarily

(in millions)

to the inclusion of $478 million of international net sales from our

Gross profit

2005
% of
Net
Sales

2004

$

% of
Net
Sales

$

% of
Net
Sales

4,897

77.9

4,332

77.0

new CRM and Cardiac Surgery divisions. The remainder of the
increase in our revenue in these markets was due to growth in

In 2006, our gross profit, as a percentage of net sales, decreased

various product franchises, including $35 million in net sales from

by 6.1 percentage points as compared to 2005. Our gross profit

our Endosurgery group and $27 million in sales growth from our

for 2006 decreased as a percentage of net sales by 3.8

Neurovascular division. TAXUS stent system sales in our Europe

percentage points as compared to 2005 due to costs associated

and Inter-Continental markets were $797 million in 2006 as

with Guidant, including $267 million in step-up value of acquired

compared to $793 million in 2005. TAXUS stent system sales

Guidant inventory sold during the period and a $31 million charge

were favorably impacted by drug-eluting stent penetration rates in

associated with making our LATITUDE Patient Management

these markets. The drug-eluting stent penetration rates increased

System available to many of our existing CRM patients without

during the first half of 2006, and remained relatively flat

additional charge. In connection with the accounting for the

throughout the second half of 2006 and exiting 2006. Market

Guidant acquisition, we wrote up inventory acquired from manu-

share declines associated with several competitors having

facturing cost to fair value. As of December 31, 2006, we had no

launched new drug-eluting stent products in these markets offset

inventory step-up value remaining in inventory. In addition, our

the favorable impact of increased penetration rates.

gross profit for 2006 decreased as a percentage of net sales by

In 2006, our legacy Boston Scientific net sales in Japan, excluding

approximately 2.0 percentage points as compared to 2005 due to

the impact of currency fluctuations, were relatively consistent

period expenses, including costs associated with Project Horizon

with the prior year. Due to the timing of regulatory approval for

and certain inventory charges. Shifts in our product sales mix

our TAXUS stent system and government-mandated pricing

toward lower margin products, including CRM products and lower

reductions for other products, we do not expect significant

sales of TAXUS stents in the U.S., decreased our gross profit as a

revenue growth in our legacy Japan business until we launch our

percentage of net sales by 0.8 percentage points. These

TAXUS Express2 stent system in Japan, which we expect to

decreases were offset by a 0.8 percentage point increase due to

occur during the second half of 2007. Japan net sales for 2006

the favorable change in currency exchange rates on our gross

included $62 million from CRM and Cardiac Surgery products.

profit.

In 2005, our international net sales increased by $309 million, or

In 2005, our gross profit, as a percentage of net sales, increased

15 percent, as compared to 2004. The increase related primarily

by 0.9 percentage points as compared to 2004. Our 2004 gross

to sales growth of our TAXUS stent system by $220 million, or

profit decreased by approximately 1.0 percentage points due to

38 percent, in our Europe and Inter-Continental markets. This

$57 million in inventory write-downs, including a $43 million write-

increase in TAXUS stent system sales in these markets was

down attributable to recalls of certain of our coronary stent

primarily the result of increased market penetration rates, as well

systems and a $14 million write-down of TAXUS stent inventory

as the successful launch of our TAXUS Liberté stent system

due to shelf-life dating. In addition, shifts in our product sales mix

during 2005. The remainder of the increase in our revenue in

toward higher margin products, primarily TAXUS stents, increased

these markets was due to growth in various product franchises,

our gross profit as a percentage of net sales by 0.6 percentage

including $57 million in incremental sales from our Endosurgery

points. Our gross profit for 2005 was reduced as a percentage of

group and $27 million in sales growth from our Neuromodulation

net sales by 0.9 percentage points related to period expenses,

division.

including manufacturing start-up costs primarily associated with
our TAXUS Liberté stent system and increased investment in
quality initiatives. The remaining fluctuation in gross profit as a
percentage of net sales primarily related to the favorable change
in currency exchange rates.
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Operating Expenses

with our 2004 and 2005 acquisitions, primarily Advanced Bionics;

Our operating expenses, excluding purchased research and

$21 million in costs related to certain business optimization ini-

development and litigation-related charges, increased $1.571 bil-

tiatives; $19 million in stock-based compensation expense

lion to $4.444 billion in 2006 from $2.873 billion in 2005. Of this

associated primarily with the issuance of deferred stock units in

increase, $1.299 billion related to operating expenses associated

2005; and $17 million in costs related to certain retirement bene-

with the Guidant business. The significant increase in each of our

fits. Certain charges incurred in 2004 partially offset these

operating expense categories is primarily a result of Guidant

increases, including a $110 million enhancement to our 401(k)

operating expenses. The following table provides a summary of

Plan, and a $90 million non-cash charge resulting from certain

our operating expenses, excluding purchased research and devel-

modifications to our stock option plans. As a percentage of our

opment and litigation-related charges:

net sales, SG&A expenses decreased to 28.9 percent in 2005

2006

2005

$

% of
Net
Sales

Selling, general and
administrative expenses

2,675

Research and development
expenses

from 31.0 percent in 2004 primarily due to the increase in our net

2004

sales in 2005.

$

% of
Net
Sales

$

% of
Net
Sales

34.2

1,814

28.9

1,742

31.0

1,008

12.9

680

10.8

569

10.1

programs. In 2006, our R&D expenses increased by $328 million,

Royalty expense

231

3.0

227

3.6

195

3.5

or 48 percent, as compared to 2005. As a percentage of our net

Amortization expense

530

6.8

152

2.4

112

2.0

sales, R&D expenses increased to 12.9 percent in 2006 from

(in millions)

Research and Development (R&D) Expenses
Our investment in R&D reflects spending on regulatory compliance and clinical research as well as new product development

10.8 percent in 2005. The increase primarily related to: the
Selling, General and Administrative (SG&A) Expenses

inclusion of $270 million in expenditures associated with Guidant;

In 2006, our SG&A expenses increased by $861 million, or 47

approximately $30 million in costs related to the cancellation of

percent, as compared to 2005. As a percentage of our net sales,

the TriVascular AAA program; $24 million of stock-based

SG&A expenses increased to 34.2 percent in 2006 from

compensation expense associated with the adoption of State-

28.9 percent for the same period in the prior year. The increase in

ment No. 123(R); and $13 million of acquisition-related costs

our SG&A expenses related primarily to: $670 million in

associated with certain Guidant integration and retention pro-

expenditures associated with Guidant; $65 million of acquisition-

grams. See the Purchased Research and Development section for

related costs associated primarily with certain Guidant integration

further discussion regarding the cancellation of our TriVascular

and retention programs; increases of $63 million due primarily to

AAA stent-graft program.

increased headcount attributable to the expansion of our sales
force within our international regions and Neuromodulation division; and $55 million in incremental stock-based compensation
expense associated with the adoption of Statement No. 123(R),
Share-Based Payment. See the Critical Accounting Policies section and Note L—Stock Ownership Plans to our 2006
consolidated financial statements included in this annual report
for a more detailed discussion of Statement No. 123(R). SG&A
expenses for 2005 included $21 million in costs related to certain
business optimization initiatives and $17 million in costs related to

In 2005, our R&D expenses increased by $111 million, or 20
percent, as compared to 2004. As a percentage of net sales, R&D
expenses increased to 10.8 percent in 2005 from 10.1 percent in
2004. The increase related primarily to an increased investment of
approximately $60 million in incremental R&D expense attributable to our 2004 and 2005 acquisitions, primarily Advanced
Bionics and TriVascular. In addition, we increased spending on
internal R&D projects within our Endosurgery group by $25 million.

certain retirement benefits.

Royalty Expense

In 2005, our SG&A expenses increased by $72 million, or four

In 2006, our royalty expense increased by $4 million, or 2 percent,

percent, as compared to 2004. The increase primarily related to:

as compared to 2005. The increase was due to $25 million of

approximately $100 million in increased headcount and higher

royalty expense associated with the CRM and Cardiac Surgery

compensation expense mainly attributable to the expansion of the

products that we acquired as part of the Guidant acquisition. This

sales force within our Interventional Cardiology business unit and

increase was offset by a decrease in royalty expense attributable

Endosurgery group and costs related to market development ini-

to sales of our TAXUS stent system by $20 million to $153 million

tiatives; $75 million in incremental operating expenses associated

for 2006 as compared to the prior year due primarily to lower
sales volume. As a percentage of net sales, royalty expense
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decreased to 3.0 percent in 2006 from 3.6 percent in 2005. This

expense from the intangible assets obtained in conjunction with

decrease was primarily a result of the inclusion of net sales from

our 2004 and 2005 acquisitions, primarily Advanced Bionics. In

our new CRM and Cardiac Surgery products, which on average

addition, amortization expense included a $10 million write-off of

have a lower royalty cost relative to legacy Boston Scientific net

intangible assets related to Enteryx.

sales.
In 2005, our royalty expense increased by $32 million, or
16 percent, as compared to 2004. As a percentage of net sales,
royalty expense increased to 3.6 percent in 2005 from 3.5 percent
in 2004. The increase in our royalty expense related to sales
growth of royalty-bearing products, primarily sales of our TAXUS
stent system. Royalty expense attributable to sales of our TAXUS
stent system increased by $27 million to $174 million for 2005 as
compared to 2004.
Amortization Expense
In 2006, our amortization expense increased by $378 million, or
249 percent, as compared to 2005. As a percentage of our net
sales, amortization expense increased to 6.8 percent in 2006 from
2.4 percent in 2005. The increase in our amortization expense
related primarily to: $334 million of amortization of intangible
assets obtained as part of the Guidant acquisition; $23 million for

Interest Expense
Our interest expense increased to $435 million in 2006 as compared to $90 million in 2005. The increase in our interest expense
related primarily to an increase in our average debt levels used to
finance the Guidant acquisition, as well as an increase in our
weighted-average borrowing cost. Our average debt levels for
2006 increased to approximately $7.2 billion as compared to
approximately $2.4 billion for 2005. Our weighted-average
borrowing cost for 2006 increased to 6.1 percent from 3.8 percent for 2005. At December 31, 2006, $5.886 billion, or 81
percent, of our approximately $7.234 billion in outstanding net
debt is at fixed interest rates.
Our interest expense increased to $90 million in 2005 from
$64 million in 2004. The increase in 2005 as compared to 2004
related primarily to an increase in average market interest rates
on our borrowings.

the write-off of intangible assets due to the cancellation of the
TriVascular AAA program; $21 million for the write-off of the

Fair Value Adjustment

intangible assets associated with developed technology obtained

During 2006, we recorded net expense of $95 million to reflect
the change in fair value related to the sharing of proceeds feature
of the Abbott stock purchase, which is discussed in further detail
at Note D—Business Combinations to our 2006 consolidated
financial statements included in this annual report. This sharing of
proceeds feature is being marked-to-market through earnings
based upon changes in our stock price, among other factors.

as part of our 2005 acquisition of Rubicon Medical Corporation;
and $12 million for the write-off of the intangible assets associated with our Real-time Position Management System (RPM)
technology, a discontinued technology platform obtained as part
of our acquisition of Cardiac Pathways Corporation. The write-off
of the RPM intangible assets resulted from our decision to cease
investment in the technology. The write-off of the Rubicon developed technology resulted from our decision to redesign the first
generation of the technology and concentrate resources on the
development and commercialization of the next-generation
product. We do not expect these program cancellations and
related write-offs to impact our future operations or cash flows
materially. Amortization expense for 2005 included a $10 million
write-off of intangible assets related to our Enteryx® Liquid
Polymer Technology, a discontinued technology platform obtained
as a part of our acquisition of Enteric Medical Technologies, Inc.
The write-off resulted from our decision during 2005 to cease
selling the Enteryx product.
In 2005, our amortization expense increased by $40 million, or
36 percent, as compared to 2004. As a percentage of our net
sales, amortization expense increased to 2.4 percent in 2005 from
2.0 percent in 2004. The increase in our amortization expense
was due primarily to $25 million in incremental amortization

Other, net
Our other, net reflected expense of $56 million in 2006, income
of $13 million in 2005 and expense of $16 million in 2004. Our
other, net included investment write-downs of $121 million in
2006, $17 million in 2005 and $58 million in 2004, in each case
attributable to an other-than-temporary decline in fair value of
certain strategic alliances. These write-downs were partially
offset by realized gains on investments of $9 million in 2006,
$4 million in 2005 and $36 million in 2004. Our write-downs
during 2006 included charges of $34 million associated with
investment write-downs due primarily to the termination of a
gene therapy trial being conducted by one of our portfolio companies. In addition, we recorded $27 million of investment writedowns related to one of our vascular sealing portfolio companies
due to continued delays in its technology development and the
resulting deterioration in its financial condition. The remaining
investment write-downs were not individually significant. We do
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not expect these write-downs to impact our future operations or
cash flows materially. In addition, our other, net included interest
income of $67 million in 2006, $36 million in 2005 and $20 million
in 2004. Our interest income increased in 2006 as compared to
2005 due primarily to increases in our cash and cash equivalents
balances and increases in average market interest rates. Our
interest income in 2005 increased as compared to 2004 due to
increases in average market interest rates.

chased research and development; asset write-downs and
employee-related costs that resulted from certain business optimization initiatives; costs related to certain retirement benefits;
and a tax adjustment associated with a technical correction made
to the American Jobs Creation Act.

Litigation-Related Charges
In 2005, we recorded a $780 million pre-tax charge associated
with the Medinol litigation settlement. On September 21, 2005,

Tax Rate

we reached a settlement with Medinol resolving certain contract

The following table provides a summary of our reported tax rate:

and patent infringement litigation. In conjunction with the settlement agreement, we paid $750 million in cash and cancelled our

Percentage Point
Increase (Decrease)

2006

Reported tax rate
Impact of certain charges

2006
versus
2005

2005
versus
2004

2005

2004

1.2%

29.5%

28.9%

(28.3)

0.6

(20.2)%

5.5%

4.9%

(25.7)

0.6

equity investment in Medinol.
In 2004, we recorded a $75 million provision for certain legal and
regulatory matters, which included a civil settlement with the U.S.
Department of Justice, which we paid in 2005.
See further discussion of our material legal proceedings in

In 2006, the decrease in our reported tax rate as compared to
2005 related primarily to the impact of certain charges during
2006 that are taxed at different rates than our effective tax rate.
These charges include: purchased research and development;
asset write-downs; reversal of taxes associated with unremitted
earnings; and tax gain on the sale of intangible assets.

Note J—Commitments and Contingencies to our 2006 consolidated financial statements included in this annual report.

Purchased Research and Development
During 2006, we recorded $4.119 billion of purchased research and
development. This amount included a charge of approximately
$4.169 billion associated with the purchased research and

As of December 31, 2005, we had recorded a $133 million

development obtainedin conjunction with the Guidant acquisition; a

deferred tax liability for unremitted earnings of certain foreign

credit of approximately $67 million resulting primarily from the

subsidiaries that we had anticipated repatriating in the foresee-

reversal of accrued contingent payments due to the cancellation of

able future. During 2006, we made a significant acquisition that,

the TriVascular AAA program; and an expense of approximately $17

when combined with certain changes in business conditions

million resulting primarily from the application of equity method

subsequent to the acquisition, resulted in a reevaluation of this

accounting for our investment in EndoTex Interventional Systems.

liability. We have determined that we will not repatriate these
earnings in the foreseeable future and, instead, we will indefinitely reinvest these earnings in foreign operations to repay debt
obligations associated with the acquisition. As a result, we
reversed the deferred tax liability and reduced income tax

The $4.169 billion of purchased research and development associated with the Guidant acquisition consists primarily of
approximately $3.26 billion for acquired CRM-related products and
approximately $540 million for drug-eluting stent technology
shared with Abbott. The purchased research and development

expense by $133 million in 2006.

value associated with the Guidant acquisition also includes
We currently estimate that our 2007 effective tax rate, excluding

approximately $369 million that represents the estimated fair

certain charges, will be approximately 21 percent due primarily to

value of the potential milestone payments of up to $500 million

our intention to reinvest offshore substantially all of our offshore

that we may receive from Abbott upon receipt of certain regu-

earnings. However, acquisitions or dispositions in 2007 and

latory approvals by the vascular intervention and endovascular

geographic changes in the manufacture of our products may

solutions businesses it acquired from Guidant. We recorded the

positively or negatively impact our effective tax rate.

amounts as purchased research and development at the acquis-

In 2005, the increase in our reported tax rate as compared to

ition date because the receipt of the payments is dependent on

2004 related primarily to the impact of certain charges during

future research and development activity and regulatory appro-

2005 that are taxed at different rates than our effective tax rate.

vals, and the asset has no alternative future use as of the

These charges include: certain litigation-related charges; pur-

acquisition date.
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The most significant purchased research and development proj-

developing. This technology is designed to aid the diagnosis and

ects

treatment of depression, Alzheimer’s disease and other neuro-

acquired

from

Guidant

include

the

Frontier

CRM

technology and rights to the everolimus-eluting stent technology
that we share with Abbott. The Frontier CRM technology represents Guidant’s next-generation pulse generator platform that will
incorporate new components and software while leveraging
certain existing intellectual property, technology, manufacturing
know-how and institutional knowledge of Guidant. We expect to
leverage this platform across all CRM product lines to treat electrical dysfunction in the heart. We expect to launch various
Frontier-based products commercially in the U.S. over the next
36 months, subject to regulatory approval. As of December 31,
2006, we estimate that the total costs to complete the Frontier
CRM technology is between $150 million and $200 million. We
expect material cash inflows from Frontier-based products to
commence in 2008.
The $540 million attributable to the everolimus-eluting stent
technology represents the estimated fair value of the rights to
Guidant’s everolimus-based drug-eluting stent technology we
share with Abbott. In December 2006, we launched PROMUS,
our first-generation everolimus-based stent, supplied by Abbott, in
limited quantities in Europe. We expect to launch a firstgeneration everolimus-eluting stent, supplied by Abbott, in the
U.S. in 2008, subject to regulatory approval. We expect to launch
an internally manufactured next-generation everolimus-based
stent in Europe in 2010 and in the U.S. in 2011. We expect that
material net cash inflows (net of operating costs, including
research and development costs to complete) from our internally
manufactured everolimus-based drug-eluting stent will commence in 2010 or 2011, following its approval in Europe and in
the U.S. As of December 31, 2006, we estimate that the cost to
complete the next-generation everolimus-eluting stent technology
project is between $200 million and $250 million. The in-process
projects acquired in conjunction with the Guidant acquisition are
generally progressing in line with our estimates as of the acquisition date.
In 2005, we recorded $276 million of purchased research and
development. Our 2005 purchased research and development
consisted of: $130 million relating to our acquisition of TriVascular; $73 million relating to our acquisition of Advanced Stent
Technologies, Inc. (AST); $45 million relating to our acquisition of
Rubicon; and $3 million relating to our acquisition of CryoVascular
Systems, Inc. In addition, we recorded $25 million of purchased
research and development in conjunction with obtaining distribution rights for new brain monitoring technology that Aspect
Medical Systems, one of our strategic partners, is currently

logical conditions.
The most significant 2005 purchased research and development
projects included TriVascular’s AAA stent-graft and AST’s Petal™
bifurcation stent, which collectively represented 73 percent of our
2005 purchased research and development. During the second
quarter of 2006, management cancelled the TriVascular AAA
stent-graft program. The program cancellation was due principally
to forecasted increases in time and costs to complete the development of the stent-graft and to receive regulatory approval. We
do not expect the program cancellation and related write-downs
to impact our future operations or cash flows materially. The
cancellation of the TriVascular AAA program resulted in the
shutdown of our facility in Santa Rosa, California and the
displacement of approximately 300 employees. During 2006, we
recorded a charge to research and development expenses of
approximately $20 million associated primarily with write-downs
of fixed assets and a charge to research and development
expenses of approximately $10 million associated with severance
and related costs incurred in connection with the cancellation of
the TriVascular AAA program. In addition, we recorded an
impairment charge related to the remaining TriVascular intangible
assets and reversed our accrual for contingent payments
recorded in the initial purchase accounting. The effect of the
write-off of these assets and liabilities was a $23 million charge to
amortization expense and a $67 million credit to purchased
research and development during the second quarter of 2006. We
completed substantially the shutdown activities during the third
quarter of 2006.
AST’s Petal bifurcation stent is designed to expand into the side
vessel where a single vessel branches into two vessels, permitting blood to flow into both branches of the bifurcation and
providing support at the junction. We estimate the remaining cost
to complete the Petal bifurcation stent to be between
$100 million and $125 million. We expect material net cash
inflows from the Petal bifurcation stent to begin in 2011, which is
when we expect the stent to be commercially available in the
U.S. in a drug-eluting configuration. The AST Petal bifurcation
stent in-process project is generally progressing in line with our
estimates as of the acquisition date.
In 2004, we recorded $65 million of purchased research and
development. Our 2004 purchased research and development
consisted primarily of $50 million relating to our acquisitions of
Advanced Bionics and $14 million relating to our acquisition of
Precision Vascular Systems, Inc. The most significant in-process
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projects acquired in connection with our 2004 acquisitions
included Advanced Bionics’ bion® microstimulator and drug
delivery pump, which collectively represented 77 percent of our
2004 acquired in-process projects’ value. The bion microstimulator is an implantable neurostimulation device designed to
treat a variety of neurological conditions. We estimate the
remaining cost to complete the bion microstimulator for migraine
headaches to be approximately $35 million. We expect material
net cash inflows from the bion microstimulator to commence in
2011, following its approval in the U.S., which we expect to occur
in 2010. The Advanced Bionics drug delivery pump is an
implanted programmable device designed to treat chronic pain.
We estimate the remaining cost to complete the drug delivery
pump to be between $50 million and $60 million. We continue to
assess the pace and risk of development of the drug delivery
pump, as well as general market opportunities for the pump,
which may result in a delay in the timing of regulatory approval or
lower potential market value. We currently expect material net
cash inflows from the drug delivery pump to commence in 2012,
following its approval in the U.S., which we expect to occur in
2011 or 2012. The estimated timing and costs to complete the
bion microstimulator and the drug delivery pump have increased
relative to what we estimated as of the acquisition date; however, we do not believe these increases will have a material
impact on our results of operations or financial condition.

(in millions)

Short-term debt

2006

7

$ 156

Long-term debt

8,895

1,864

Gross debt

8,902

2,020

Less: cash, cash equivalents and marketable securities

1,668

848

$7,234

$1,172

Net debt

$

2005

Management uses EBITDA to assess operating performance and
believes that it may assist users of our financial statements in
analyzing the underlying trends in our business over time. Users
of our financial statements should consider this non-GAAP financial information in addition to, not as a substitute for, or as
superior to, financial information prepared in accordance with
GAAP. Our EBITDA included pre-tax charges of $4.715 billion in
2006, $1.112 billion in 2005 and $340 million in 2004; see the
Executive Summary section for a description of these charges.

Operating Activities
Cash generated by our operating activities continues to be a
major source of funds for servicing our outstanding debt obligations and investing in our growth. The increase in cash generated
by our operating activities in 2006 as compared to 2005 is
attributable primarily to significant one-time payments made
during 2005, consisting of: an approximate $75 million settlement
payment made to the Department of Justice; a one-time $110
million 401(k) contribution; a cash settlement with Medinol of

Liquidity and Capital Resources

$750 million; and tax payments, including those associated with

The following tables provide a summary of key performance

the American Jobs Creation Act. Cash paid for income taxes and

indicators that we use to assess our liquidity and operating per-

interest was $423 million in 2006 and $437 million in 2005. We

formance:

expect to make approximately $400 million in tax payments

(in millions)

Cash and cash equivalents

2006

2005

2004

during the first quarter of 2007 associated primarily with the gain

$ 1,668

$ 689

$1,296

on the sale of Guidant’s vascular intervention and endovascular

Short-term marketable securities
Cash provided by operating activities

1,845

159

344

903

1,804

solutions businesses to Abbott.

Investing Activities

Cash used for investing activities

9,312

551

1,622

Cash provided by (used for) financing activities

8,439

(954)

439

We made capital expenditures of $341 million in 2006 and 2005.

EBITDA2

(2,273)

1,278

1,904

Capital expenditures in 2006 included $107 million associated
with our CRM and Cardiac Surgery divisions. Legacy Boston

2

The following represents a reconciliation between EBITDA and net (loss) income:

Scientific capital expenditures declined in 2006 compared to 2005
due to significant capital expenditures incurred in the prior year to

2006

2005

2004

$(2,273)

$1,278

$1,904

Interest income

67

36

20

Interest expense

(435)

(90)

(64)

during 2007, which includes a full year of capital expenditures for

(42)

(263)

(432)

our CRM and Cardiac Surgery divisions; and capital expenditures

(in millions)

EBITDA

Income taxes

enhance our manufacturing and distribution capabilities. We
expect to incur capital expenditures of approximately $450 million

Stock-based compensation expense

(113)

(19)

(91)

to further upgrade our quality systems, to enhance our manu-

Depreciation and amortization

(781)

(314)

(275)

facturing capabilities in order to support a second drug-eluting

$(3,577)

$ 628

$1,062

Net (loss) income
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stent platform, to facilitate the integration of Guidant and to

The debt maturity schedule for the significant components of our

support continuous growth in our business units, including our

long-term debt as of December 31, 2006, is as follows:

Neuromodulation division.

Payments Due by Period

Our investing activities during 2006 included: $15.4 billion of cash
payments for our acquisition of Guidant, including approximately
$100 million associated with the buyout of options of certain

(in millions)

2008

2009

2010

2011

Term loan

$650

$650

$1,700

$2,000

Thereafter

Total

$5,000

Abbott loan

900

Senior notes

850

$2,200

3,050

$3,750

$2,200

$8,950

former Guidant vascular intervention and endovascular solutions

$650

$650

$1,700

900

employees in connection with the sale of these businesses to
Abbott, and approximately $800 million of direct acquisition costs;
$6.7 billion of cash acquired from Guidant, including proceeds of
$4.1 billion from Guidant’s sale of its vascular intervention and
endovascular solutions businesses to Abbott; $397 million in
contingent payments associated primarily with Advanced Bionics,
CryoVascular and Smart Therapeutics, Inc.; and $65 million of net
payments for strategic alliances with both privately held and
publicly traded entities.

We expect to use a portion of our operating cash flow to reduce
our outstanding debt obligations over the next several years. We
will continue to examine all of our operations in order to identify
cost improvement measures that will better align operating
expenses with expected revenue levels and reallocate resources
to better support growth initiatives. In addition, we have the flexibility to sell certain non-strategic assets and implement other
strategic initiatives, which may generate proceeds that would be

In January 2007, we acquired EndoTex, a developer of stents
used in the treatment of stenotic lesions in the carotid arteries. In
conjunction with the acquisition of EndoTex, we paid approximately $100 million, which included approximately five million
shares of our common stock valued at approximately $90 million
and cash of $10 million, in addition to our previous investments
and notes issued of approximately $40 million, plus future

available for debt repayment.
As of December 31, 2006, our credit ratings were BBB from Fitch
Ratings; Baa3 from Moody’s Investor Service; and BBB from
Standard & Poor’s Rating Services (S&P). These credit ratings are
investment grade. The Moody’s and S&P ratings outlook is currently negative.

consideration that is contingent upon EndoTex achieving certain

Our revolving credit facility and term loan agreement requires that

performance-related milestones. We do not expect significant

we maintain a ratio of debt to pro forma EBITDA, as defined by

purchased research and development charges associated with

the agreement, of less than or equal to 4.5 to 1.0 through

this acquisition because EndoTex obtained FDA approval of its

December 31, 2007 and 3.5 to 1.0 thereafter. The agreement also

carotid stent system prior to acquisition.

requires that we maintain a ratio of pro forma EBITDA, as defined
by the agreement, to interest expense of greater than or equal to

Financing Activities

3.0 to 1.0. As of December 31, 2006, we were in compliance with

Our cash flows from financing activities reflect issuances and

both of these debt covenants. Exiting 2006, our ratio of debt to

repayments of debt, payments for share repurchases and pro-

pro forma EBITDA was 3.6 to 1.0 and the ratio of pro forma

ceeds from stock issuances related to our equity incentive

EBITDA to interest expense was 5.6 to 1.0. Any breach of these

programs.

covenants would require that we obtain waivers from our lenders

We had outstanding borrowings of $8.902 billion at December 31,
2006 at a weighted average interest rate of 6.03 percent as
compared to outstanding borrowings of $2.02 billion at
December 31, 2005 at a weighted average interest rate of 4.8
percent. During 2006, we received net proceeds from borrowings
of $6.888 billion, which we used primarily to finance the cash
portion of the Guidant acquisition. There were no amounts outstanding against our available credit lines of $2.35 billion at
December 31, 2006. See Note F—Borrowings and Credit
Arrangements to our 2006 consolidated financial statements
included in this annual report for specific details regarding our
2006 and 2005 debt transactions.

and there can be no assurance that our lenders would grant such
waivers. Our inability to obtain any necessary waivers, or to
obtain them on reasonable terms, could have a material adverse
impact on our operations.

Equity
In March 2006, we filed a new public registration statement with
the SEC. During the first quarter of 2006, we increased our
authorized common stock from 1.2 billion shares to 2.0 billion
shares in anticipation of our acquisition of Guidant, and issued
approximately 577 million shares to former Guidant shareholders
in conjunction with the acquisition. In April 2006, we issued
approximately 65 million shares of our common stock under this
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registration statement to Abbott for $1.4 billion. See Note D—

Certain of our business combinations involve the payment of

Business Combinations to our 2006 consolidated financial state-

contingent consideration. See Note D—Business Combinations

ments included in this annual report for further details on the

to our 2006 consolidated financial statements included in this

Guidant acquisition and Abbott transaction.

annual report for the estimated maximum potential amount of

During 2006, we received $145 million in proceeds from stock
issuances related to our stock option and employee stock purchase plans as compared to $94 million in 2005. Proceeds from
the exercise of employee stock options and employee stock
purchases vary from period to period based upon, among other
factors, fluctuations in the exercise and stock purchase patterns
of employees.

future contingent consideration we could be required to pay
associated with our business combinations. Since it is not
possible to estimate when, or even if, the acquired companies
will reach their performance milestones or the amount of contingent consideration payable based on future revenues, the
maximum contingent consideration has not been included in the
table above. Additionally, we may consider satisfying these
commitments by issuing our stock or refinancing the commit-

We did not repurchase any of our common stock during 2006.

ments with cash, including cash obtained through the sale of our

We repurchased approximately 25 million shares of our common

stock.

stock at an aggregate cost of $734 million in 2005, and 10 million
shares of our common stock at an aggregate cost of $360 million
in 2004. Since 1992, we have repurchased approximately
132 million shares of our common stock and we have approximately 12 million shares of our common stock held in treasury at
year-end. Approximately 37 million shares remain under our
previous share repurchase authorizations.

Certain of our equity investments give us the option to acquire
the company in the future or may require us to make payments
that are contingent upon the company achieving certain product
development targets or obtaining regulatory approvals. Since it is
not possible to estimate when, or even if, we will exercise our
option to acquire these companies or be required to make these
contingent payments, we have not included future potential

Contractual Obligations and Commitments

payments relating to these equity investments in the table above.

The following table provides a summary of certain information

At December 31, 2006, we had outstanding letters of credit and

concerning our obligations and commitments to make future

bank guarantees of approximately $90 million, which primarily

payments, which is in addition to our outstanding principal debt

consisted of financial lines of credit provided by banks and

obligations as presented in the previous table. See Note D—

collateral for workers’ compensation programs. We enter these

Business

Credit

letters of credit and bank guarantees in the normal course of

Arrangements and Note H—Leases to our 2006 consolidated

business. As of December 31, 2006, we have not drawn upon the

financial statements included in this annual report for additional

letters of credit or guarantees. At this time, we do not believe we

information regarding our business combinations, debt obliga-

will be required to fund any amounts from the guarantees or

tions and lease arrangements. In accordance with U.S. GAAP, our

letters of credit and, accordingly, we have not recognized a

consolidated balance sheets do not reflect the obligations below

related liability in our financial statements as of December 31,

that relate to expenses incurred in future periods.

2006. Our letters of credit and bank guarantees were immaterial

Combinations,

Note

F—Borrowings

and

Payments Due by Period

at December 31, 2005.

(in millions)

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

Operating leases

$ 61

$ 47

$ 24

$ 11

$ 5

182

1

1

1

3

3

3

1

1

6

17

521

497

457

371

214

1,013

3,073

$767

$548

$485

$384

$220

$1,055

$3,459

Purchase
obligations†
Minimum royalty
obligations
Interest
payments††

Thereafter

$

36

Total

$ 184
185

Critical Accounting Policies
We have adopted accounting policies to prepare our consolidated
financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP. We describe

†

These obligations related primarily to inventory commitments and capital
expenditures entered in the normal course of business.
†† Interest payment amounts related to the $5.0 billion five-year term loan are
projected using market interest rates as of December 31, 2006. Future
interest payments may differ from these projections based on changes in the
market interest rates.

BOSTON SCIENTIFIC AND SUBSIDIARIES

these accounting polices in Note A—Significant Accounting Policies to our 2006 consolidated financial statements included in this
annual report.
To prepare our consolidated financial statements in accordance
with U.S. GAAP, management makes estimates and assumptions
that may affect the reported amounts of our assets and liabilities,
the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
our financial statements and the reported amounts of our revenue
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and expenses during the reporting period. Our actual results may

Inventory Reserves

differ from these estimates.

We base our provisions for excess, obsolete or expired inventory

We consider estimates to be critical (i) if we are required to make
assumptions about material matters that are uncertain at the time
of estimation or (ii) if materially different, estimates could have
been made or it is reasonably likely that the accounting estimate
will change from period to period. The following are areas that we
consider critical:

primarily on our estimates of forecasted net sales levels. A significant change in the timing or level of demand for our products
as compared to forecasted amounts may result in recording additional provisions for excess or expired inventory in the future. The
industry in which we participate is characterized by rapid product
development and frequent new product introductions. Uncertain
timing of next-generation product approvals, variability in product
launch strategies, product recalls and variation in product uti-

Revenue Recognition
Our revenue consists primarily of the sale of single-use medical

lization all impact the estimates related to excess and obsolete

devices. We consider revenue to be realized or realizable and

inventory.

earned when all of the following criteria are met: persuasive

Valuation of Business Combinations

evidence of a sales arrangement exists; delivery has occurred or
services have been rendered; the price is fixed or determinable;
and collectibility is reasonably assured. We generally meet these
criteria at the time of shipment when the risk of loss and title
passes to the customer or distributor, unless a consignment
arrangement exists. We recognize revenue from consignment

We allocate the amounts we pay for each acquisition to the
assets we acquire and liabilities we assume based on their fair
values at the dates of acquisition. We then allocate the purchase
price in excess of net tangible assets acquired to identifiable
intangible assets, including purchased research and development.

arrangements based on product usage, or implant, which

We base the fair value of identifiable intangible assets on detailed

indicates that the sale is complete. For all other transactions, we

valuations that use information and assumptions provided by

recognize revenue when title to the goods and risk of loss

management. We allocate any excess purchase price over the fair

transfer to customers, provided there are no remaining sub-

value of the net tangible and intangible assets acquired to good-

stantive performance obligations required of us or any matters

will. The use of alternative valuation assumptions, including

requiring customer acceptance. For multiple-element arrange-

estimated cash flows and discount rates, and alternative esti-

ments, whereby the sale of devices is combined with future

mated useful life assumptions could result in different purchase

service obligations, we defer revenue on the undelivered ele-

price allocations, purchased research and development charges,

ments based on verifiable objective evidence of fair value.

and intangible asset amortization expense in current and future

We generally allow our customers to return defective, damaged

periods.

and, in certain cases, expired products for credit. In addition, we

The valuation of purchased research and development represents

may allow customers to return previously purchased products for

the estimated fair value at the dates of acquisition related to

next-generation product offerings. We establish a reserve for

in-process projects. Our purchased research and development

sales returns when the initial product is sold. We base our esti-

represents the value of in-process projects that have not yet

mate for sales returns upon contractual commitments and

reached technological feasibility and have no alternative future

historical trends and recorded such amount as a reduction to

uses as of the date of acquisition. The primary basis for

revenue.

determining the technological feasibility of these projects is

We offer sales rebates and discounts to certain customers. We
treat sales rebates and discounts as a reduction of revenue and
classify the corresponding liability as current. We estimate
rebates for products where there is sufficient historical
information available to predict the volume of expected future
rebates. If we are unable to estimate the expected rebates
reasonably, we record a liability for the maximum rebate
percentage offered.

obtaining regulatory approval to market the underlying products in
an applicable geographic region. We expense the value attributable to these in-process projects at the time of the acquisition. If
the projects are not successful or completed in a timely manner,
we may not realize the financial benefits expected for these
projects or for the acquisitions as a whole. In addition, we record
certain costs associated with our strategic alliances as purchased
research and development.
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We use the income approach to determine the fair values of our

Investments in Strategic Alliances

purchased research and development. This approach determines

We account for investments in companies over which we have

fair value by estimating the after-tax cash flows attributable to an

the ability to exercise significant influence under the equity

in-process project over its useful life and then discounting these

method if we hold 50 percent or less of the voting stock. We

after-tax cash flows back to a present value. We base our rev-

account for investments in companies over which we do not have

enue assumptions on estimates of relevant market sizes,

the ability to exercise significant influence under the cost method.

expected market growth rates, expected trends in technology and

Our determination of whether we have the ability to exercise

expected product introductions by competitors. In arriving at the

significant influence over an investment requires judgment.

value of the in-process projects, we consider, among other fac-

Factors that we consider in determining whether we have the

tors: the in-process projects’ stage of completion; the complexity

ability to exercise significant influence include, but are not lim-

of the work completed as of the acquisition date; the costs

ited to:

already incurred; the projected costs to complete; the contribution

‰ our level of representation on the Board of Directors;

of core technologies and other acquired assets; the expected
introduction date; and the estimated useful life of the technology.

‰ our participation in the investee’s policy-making processes;

We base the discount rate used to arrive at a present value as of

‰ transactions with the investee in the ordinary course of
business;

the date of acquisition on the time value of money and medical
technology investment risk factors. For the in-process projects

‰ interchange of managerial personnel;

we acquired in connection with our recent acquisitions, we used
the following ranges of risk-adjusted discount rates to discount

‰ the investee’s financial or technological dependency on us;
and

our projected cash flows: 13 percent to 17 percent in 2006,
18 percent to 27 percent in 2005, and 18 percent to 27 percent in

‰ our ownership in relation to the concentration of other shareholders.

2004. We believe that the estimated purchased research and
development amounts so determined represent the fair value at
the date of acquisition and do not exceed the amount a third party

We regularly review our strategic alliance investments for impair-

would pay for the projects.

ment indicators. If we determine that impairment exists and it is
other-than-temporary, we recognize an impairment loss equal to

Impairment of Intangible Assets

the difference between an investment’s carrying value and its fair

We review our intangible assets quarterly to determine if any

value. Our exposure to loss related to our strategic alliances is

adverse conditions exist or a change in circumstances has

generally limited to our equity investments and notes receivable

occurred that would indicate impairment or a change in their

associated with these alliances.

remaining useful life. In addition, we review our indefinite-lived
intangible assets at least annually for impairment and reassess
their classification as indefinite-lived assets. To test for impairment, we calculate the fair value of our indefinite-lived intangible
assets and compare the calculated fair values to the respective

See Note A—Significant Accounting Policies and Note C—
Investments in Strategic Alliances to our 2006 consolidated financial statements included in this annual report for a detailed
analysis of our investments and our accounting treatment for our
investment portfolio.

carrying values.
We test our March 31 goodwill balances during the second

Income Taxes

quarter of each year for impairment, or more frequently if certain

We utilize the asset and liability method for accounting for income

indicators are present or changes in circumstances suggest that

taxes. Under this method, we determine deferred tax assets and

impairment may exist. In performing the test, we calculate the

liabilities based on differences between the financial reporting

fair value of our reporting units as the present value of estimated

and tax bases of our assets and liabilities. We measure deferred

future cash flows using a risk-adjusted discount rate. The

tax assets and liabilities using the enacted tax rates and laws that

selection and use of an appropriate discount rate requires sig-

will be in effect when we expect the differences to reverse.

nificant management judgment with respect to revenue and
expense growth rates. We have not recorded impairment of
goodwill in any of the years included in our consolidated statements of operations.

BOSTON SCIENTIFIC AND SUBSIDIARIES

We recognized net deferred tax liabilities of $2.201 billion at
December 31, 2006 and $110 million at December 31, 2005. The
liabilities relate primarily to deferred taxes associated with our
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acquisitions. The assets relate primarily to the establishment of

eral, product liability and securities claims and record losses for

inventory and product-related reserves, litigation and product

claims in excess of the limits of purchased insurance in earnings

liability reserves, purchased research and development, net

at the time and to the extent they are probable and estimable. In

operating loss carryforwards and tax credit carryforwards. In light

accordance with FASB Statement No. 5, Accounting for Con-

of our historical financial performance, we believe we will sub-

tingencies, we accrue anticipated costs of settlement, damages,

stantially recover these assets.

loss for general product liability claims and, under certain con-

We reduce our deferred tax assets by a valuation allowance if,
based upon the weight of available evidence, it is more likely than
not that we will not realize some portion or all of the deferred tax
assets. We consider relevant evidence, both positive and negative, to determine the need for a valuation allowance.
Information evaluated includes our financial position and results of
operations for the current and preceding years, as well as an
evaluation of currently available information about future years.

ditions, costs of defense based on historical experience or to the
extent specific losses are probable and estimable. Otherwise, we
expense these costs as incurred. If the estimate of a probable
loss is a range and no amount within the range is more likely, we
accrue the minimum amount of the range. Our accrual for legal
matters that are probable and estimable was $485 million at
December 31, 2006 and $35 million at December 31, 2005. In
connection with our acquisition of Guidant, the number of product
liability claims and other legal proceedings filed against us,

We do not provide income taxes on unremitted earnings of our

including private securities litigation and shareholder derivative

foreign subsidiaries where we have indefinitely reinvested such

suits,

earnings in our foreign operations. It is not practical to estimate

December 31, 2006 represent primarily accrued legal defense

the amount of income taxes payable on the earnings that are

costs related to assumed Guidant litigation and product liability

indefinitely reinvested in foreign operations. Unremitted earnings

claims recorded as part of the purchase price. In connection with

of our foreign subsidiaries that we have indefinitely reinvested

the acquisition of Guidant, we are still assessing certain assumed

offshore are $7.186 billion at December 31, 2006 and

litigation and product liability claims to determine the amounts

$2.106 billion at December 31, 2005.

that management believes will be paid as a result of such claims

We provide for potential amounts due in various tax jurisdictions.

and litigation and, therefore, additional losses may be accrued in

In the ordinary course of conducting business in multiple coun-

the future. See further discussion of our material legal proceed-

significantly

increased.

The

amounts

accrued

at

tries and tax jurisdictions, there are many transactions and

ings Note J—Commitments and Contingencies to our 2006

calculations where the ultimate tax outcome is uncertain. Judg-

consolidated financial statements included in this annual report.

ment is required in determining our worldwide income tax

Stock-Based Compensation

provision. In our opinion, we have made adequate provisions for
income taxes for all years subject to audit. Although we believe
our estimates are reasonable, we can make no assurance that the
final tax outcome of these matters will not be different from that
which we have reflected in our historical income tax provisions
and accruals. Such differences could have a material impact on
our income tax provision and operating results in the period in
which we make such determination.

On January 1, 2006, we adopted FASB Statement No. 123(R),
Share-Based Payment, which requires all share-based payments
to employees, including grants of employee stock options, to be
recognized in the consolidated statements of operations based on
their fair values. We adopted Statement No. 123(R) using the
“modified-prospective method” and have not restated prior
period results of operations and financial position to reflect the
impact of stock-based compensation expense under Statement

See Note I—Income Taxes to our 2006 consolidated financial

No. 123(R). We use the Black-Scholes option-pricing model to

statements included in this annual report for a detailed analysis of

calculate the grant-date fair value of our stock options. We value

our income tax accounting.

restricted stock awards and deferred stock units based on the
closing trading value of our shares on the date of grant. The

Legal, Product Liability Costs and Securities Claims

following represents the assumptions used in calculating our

We are involved in various legal and regulatory proceedings,

stock-based compensation expense that require significant

including intellectual property, breach of contract, securities liti-

judgment by management:

gation and product liability suits. In some cases, the claimants
seek damages, as well as other relief, which if granted, could

Expected Volatility—We have considered a number of factors in

require significant expenditures or impact our ability to sell our

estimating volatility. For options granted prior to 2006, we used

products. We are substantially self-insured with respect to gen-

our historical volatility as a basis to estimate expected volatility in
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our valuation of stock options. We changed our method of estimating volatility upon the adoption of Statement No. 123(R). We
now consider historical volatility, trends in volatility within our
industry/peer group and implied volatility.
Expected Term—We estimate the expected term of our options
using historical exercise and forfeiture data. We believe that this
historical data is currently the best estimate of the expected term
of our new option grants.
Estimated Forfeiture Rate—We have applied, based on an
analysis of our historical forfeitures, an annual forfeiture rate of
eight percent to all unvested stock awards as of December 31,
2006, which represents the portion that we expect will be forfeited each year over the vesting period. We will reevaluate this
analysis periodically and adjust the forfeiture rate as necessary.
Ultimately, we will only recognize expense for those shares that
vest.
See Note L—Stock Ownership Plans to our 2006 consolidated
financial statements included in this annual report for further
discussion regarding our adoption of Statement No. 123(R).

New Accounting Standard
In July 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 48, Accounting
for Uncertainty in Income Taxes—an interpretation of FASB
Statement No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes, to create a
single model to address accounting for uncertainty in tax positions. Interpretation No. 48 requires the use of a two-step
approach for recognizing and measuring tax benefits taken or
expected to be taken in a tax return and disclosures regarding
uncertainties in income tax positions, including a roll forward of
tax benefits taken that do not qualify for financial statement
recognition. We will record the cumulative effect of initially
adopting Interpretation No. 48 as an adjustment to opening
retained earnings in the year of adjustment and present such
adjustment separately. Only tax positions that we are more likely
than not to realize at the effective date may be recognized upon
adoption of Interpretation No. 48. We are required to adopt Interpretation No. 48 effective for our first quarter of 2007. We are
currently in the process of assessing the impact of the new
standard.

BOSTON SCIENTIFIC AND SUBSIDIARIES
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Market Risk Disclosures

2006 and $1.1 billion at December 31, 2005. The increase in the

We develop, manufacture and sell medical devices globally and

notional amount is due to $2.0 billion of hedge contracts related

our earnings and cash flow are exposed to market risk from

to our $5.0 billion five-year term loan, offset by our termination of

changes in currency exchange rates and interest rates. We

$1.1 billion in hedge contracts related to certain of our existing

address these risks through a risk management program that

senior notes. We recorded $11 million of other liabilities to recog-

includes the use of derivative financial instruments. We operate

nize the fair value of our interest rate derivative instruments at

the program pursuant to documented corporate risk management

December 31, 2006 as compared to $21 million of other assets

policies. We do not enter derivative transactions for speculative

and $7 million of other liabilities recorded at December 31, 2005.

purposes. Gains and losses on derivative financial instruments

A one percentage point increase in interest rates would increase

substantially offset losses and gains on underlying hedged

the derivative instruments’ fair value by $26 million at

exposures. Furthermore, we manage our exposure to counter-

December 31, 2006 as compared to a decrease of $74 million at

party nonperformance on derivative instruments by entering into

December 31, 2005. A one percentage point decrease in interest

contracts with a diversified group of major financial institutions

rates would decrease the derivative instruments’ fair value by

and by monitoring outstanding positions.

$26 million at December 31, 2006 as compared to an increase of
$80 million at December 31, 2005. Any increase or decrease in

Our currency risk consists primarily of foreign currency denominated

firm

commitments,

forecasted

foreign

currency

denominated intercompany and third-party transactions and net
investments in certain subsidiaries. We use both nonderivative
(primarily European manufacturing operations) and derivative
instruments to manage our earnings and cash flow exposure to

the fair value of our interest rate derivative instruments would be
substantially offset by a corresponding decrease or increase in
the fair value of the hedged interest payments related to the
hedged term loan. At December 31, 2006, $5.886 billion, or 81
percent, of our approximately $7.234 billion in outstanding net
debt is at fixed interest rates.

changes in currency exchange rates. We had currency derivative
instruments outstanding in the contract amount of $3.413 billion

See Note G—Financial Instruments to our 2006 consolidated

at December 31, 2006 and $3.593 billion at December 31, 2005.

financial statements included in this annual report for detailed

We recorded $71 million of other assets and $27 million of other

information regarding our derivative financial instruments.

liabilities to recognize the fair value of these derivative instruments at December 31, 2006 as compared to $176 million of
other assets and $55 million of other liabilities recorded at
December 31, 2005. A 10 percent appreciation in the U.S. dollar’s
value relative to the hedged currencies would increase the
derivative instruments’ fair value by $112 million at December 31,
2006 and by $129 million at December 31, 2005. A 10 percent
depreciation in the U.S. dollar’s value relative to the hedged
currencies would decrease the derivative instruments’ fair value
by $134 million at December 31, 2006 and $157 million at
December 31, 2005. Any increase or decrease in the fair value of
our currency exchange rate sensitive derivative instruments
would be substantially offset by a corresponding decrease or
increase in the fair value of the hedged underlying asset, liability
or forecasted transaction.

Cautionary Statement for Purposes of
the Safe Harbor Provisions of the
Private Securities Litigation Reform
Act of 1995
Certain statements that we may make from time to time,
including statements contained in this annual report and
information incorporated by reference into this annual report,
constitute “forward-looking statements.” Forward-looking statements may be identified by words like “anticipate,” “expect,”
“project,” “believe,” “plan,” “estimate,” “intend” and similar
words used in connection with, among other things, discussions
of our financial performance, growth strategy, regulatory approvals, product development or new product launches, market
position, sales efforts, intellectual property matters or acquisitions

Our interest rate risk relates primarily to U.S. dollar borrowings

and divestitures. These forward-looking statements are based on

partially offset by U.S. dollar cash investments. We use interest

our beliefs, assumptions and estimates using information avail-

rate derivative instruments to manage the risk of interest rate

able to us at the time and are not intended to be guarantees of

changes either by converting floating-rate borrowings into fixed-

future events or performance. If our underlying assumptions turn

rate borrowings or fixed-rate borrowings into floating-rate

out to be incorrect, or if certain risks or uncertainties materialize,

borrowings. We had interest rate derivative instruments out-

actual results could vary materially from the expectations and

standing in the notional amount of $2.0 billion at December 31,

projections expressed or implied by our forward-looking state-
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ments. As a result, investors are cautioned not to place undue
reliance on any of our forward-looking statements.
We do not intend to update the forward-looking statements
below even if new information becomes available or other events
occur in the future. We have identified these forward-looking
statements below in order to take advantage of the safe harbor
provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995.
Certain factors that could cause actual results to differ materially
from those expressed in forward-looking statements are contained below.

‰ Our ability to launch our TAXUS® Express2™ coronary stent
system in Japan during the second half of 2007, and to
launch our next-generation drug-eluting stent system, the
TAXUS® Liberté™ coronary stent system, in the U.S., subject
to regulatory approval, and to maintain or expand our worldwide market leadership positions through reinvestment in our
drug-eluting stent program;
‰ The continued availability of our TAXUS stent system in sufficient quantities and mix, our ability to prevent disruptions to
our TAXUS stent system manufacturing processes and to
maintain or replenish inventory levels consistent with fore-

CRM Business

casted demand around the world as we transition to next-

‰ The recovery of the CRM market to historical growth rates
and our ability to regain CRM market share and increase CRM

generation stent products;
‰ The impact of concerns relating to late stent thrombosis on
the size of the coronary stent market, distribution of share

net sales;
‰ The overall performance of and referring physician, implanting
physician and patient confidence in our and other CRM
products and technologies, including our LATITUDE® Patient

within the coronary stent market in the U.S. and around the
world, the average number of stents used per procedure and
average selling prices;

Management System and Frontier™ CRM technology;
‰ The results of CRM clinical trials undertaken by us, our
competitors or other third parties;

‰ The overall performance of and continued physician confidence in our and other drug-eluting stents, our ability to
adequately address concerns regarding the risk of late stent

‰ Our ability to launch various products utilizing the Frontier
CRM technology, our next generation CRM pulse generator

thrombosis, and the results of drug-eluting stent clinical trials

platform, in the U.S. over the next 36 months and to expand

‰ Our ability to sustain or increase the penetration rate of drugeluting stent technology in the U.S. and our European and

our CRM market position through reinvestment in our CRM
products and technologies;

undertaken by us, our competitors or other third parties;

Inter-Continental markets;

‰ Our ability to retain our CRM sales force and other key
personnel;

‰ Our ability to take advantage of our position as one of two
early entrants in the U.S. drug-eluting stent market, to antici-

‰ Competitive offerings in the CRM market and the timing of
receipt of regulatory approvals to market existing and antici-

pate competitor products as they enter the market and to
respond to the challenges presented as additional competitors enter the U.S. drug-eluting stent market;

pated CRM products and technologies; and
‰ Our ability to avoid disruption in the supply of certain components or materials or to quickly secure additional or

‰ Our ability to manage inventory levels, accounts receivable,
gross margins and operating expenses relating to our drugeluting stent systems and other product franchises and to

replacement components or materials on a timely basis.

react effectively to worldwide economic and political con-

Coronary Stent Business

ditions;

‰ Volatility in the coronary stent market, competitive offerings
and the timing of receipt of regulatory approvals to market
existing and anticipated drug-eluting stent technology and
other coronary and peripheral stent platforms;

‰ Our ability to manage the launch of our PROMUS™
everolimus-eluting stent system and the supply of this stent
system in sufficient quantities and mix; and
‰ Our ability to manage the mix of our PROMUS stent system
revenue relative to our total drug-eluting stent revenue and
maintain our overall profitability as a percentage of revenue.

BOSTON SCIENTIFIC AND SUBSIDIARIES
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Litigation and Regulatory Compliance

‰ Our decision to exercise, or not to exercise, options to purchase certain companies party to our strategic alliances and

‰ Any conditions imposed in resolving, or any inability to
resolve, our outstanding warning letters or other FDA mat-

our ability to fund with cash or common stock these and

ters, as well as risks generally associated with our regulatory

other acquisitions, or to fund contingent payments associated

compliance quality systems and complaint handling;

with these alliances;

‰ The effect of our litigation, risk management practices,
including self-insurance, and compliance activities on our loss

‰ The timing, size and nature of strategic initiatives, market
opportunities and research and development platforms avail-

contingency, legal provision and cash flow;

able to us and the ultimate cost and success of these
initiatives; and

‰ The impact of our stockholder derivative and class action,
patent, product liability, contract and other litigation and other

‰ Our ability to successfully identify, develop and market new
products or the ability of others to develop products or

legal proceedings;

technologies that render our products or technologies

‰ The ongoing, inherent risk of potential physician communications or field actions related to medical devices;
‰ Costs associated with our incremental compliance and quality
initiatives, including Project Horizon; and

noncompetitive or obsolete.

International Markets
‰ Dependency on international net sales to achieve growth;

‰ The availability and rate of third-party reimbursement for our
products and procedures.

‰ Risks associated with international operations, including
compliance with local legal and regulatory requirements as
well as reimbursement practices and policies; and

Innovation

‰ The potential effect of foreign currency fluctuations and
interest rate fluctuations on our net sales, expenses and

‰ Our ability to complete planned clinical trials successfully, to
obtain regulatory approvals and to develop and launch prod-

resulting margins.

ucts on a timely basis within cost estimates, including the
successful completion of in-process projects from purchased
research and development;

Liquidity

‰ Our ability to manage research and development and other
operating expenses consistent with our expected revenue
growth;

‰ Our ability to generate sufficient cash flow to fund operations
and capital expenditures, as well as our strategic investments
over the next twelve months and to maintain borrowing flexibility beyond the next twelve months;

‰ Our ability to fund and achieve benefits from our focus on
internal research and development and external alliances as
well as our ability to capitalize on opportunities across our
businesses;
‰ Our ability to develop products and technologies successfully
in addition to our drug-eluting stent and cardiac rhythm
management technologies;
‰ Our ability to develop next-generation products and technologies within our drug-eluting stent and cardiac rhythm
management business;
‰ Our failure to succeed at, or our decision to discontinue, any
of our growth initiatives;
‰ Our ability to integrate the acquisitions and other strategic
alliances we have consummated, including Guidant;
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‰ Our ability to access the public capital markets and to issue
debt or equity securities on terms reasonably acceptable to
us;
‰ Our ability to achieve a 21 percent effective tax rate,
excluding certain charges, during 2007 and to recover substantially all of our deferred tax assets;
‰ Our ability to maintain investment-grade credit ratings and
satisfy our financial covenants;
‰ Our ability to generate sufficient cash flow to effectively
manage our debt levels and minimize the impact of interest
rate fluctuations on our floating-rate debt; and
‰ Our ability to better align expenses with future expected
revenue levels and reallocate resources to support our future
growth.
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Other
‰ Risks associated with significant changes made or to be
made to our organizational structure or to the membership of
our executive committee; and
‰ Risks associated with our acquisition of Guidant Corporation,
including, among other things, the indebtedness we have
incurred and the integration costs and challenges we will
continue to face.
Several important factors, in addition to the specific factors discussed in connection with each forward-looking statement
individually, could affect our future results and growth rates and
could cause those results and rates to differ materially from those
expressed in the forward-looking statements contained in this
annual report. These additional factors include, among other
things, future economic, competitive, reimbursement and regulatory conditions, new product introductions, demographic trends,
intellectual property, financial market conditions and future business decisions made by us and our competitors, all of which are
difficult or impossible to predict accurately and many of which are
beyond our control. Therefore, we wish to caution each reader of
this annual report to consider carefully these factors as well as
the specific factors discussed with each forward-looking statement in this annual report and as disclosed in our filings with the
SEC. These factors, in some cases, have affected and in the
future (together with other factors) could affect our ability to
implement our business strategy and may cause actual results to
differ materially from those contemplated by the statements
expressed in this annual report.
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MANAGEMENT’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

As the management of Boston Scientific Corporation, we are responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over
financial reporting. We designed our internal control system to provide reasonable assurance to management and the Board of Directors
regarding the preparation and fair presentation of our financial statements.
We assessed the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006. In making this assessment, we
used the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission in Internal Control—Integrated
Framework. Based on our assessment, we believe that, as of December 31, 2006, our internal control over financial reporting is effective
at a reasonable assurance level based on these criteria.
Ernst & Young LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, has issued an audit report on management’s assessment of
internal control over financial reporting and on the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting. This report in which they
expressed an unqualified opinion is included below.

James R. Tobin
President and Chief Executive Officer

Lawrence C. Best
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Board of Directors and Stockholders of Boston Scientific Corporation
We have audited management’s assessment, included in the accompanying Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial
Reporting, that Boston Scientific Corporation maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based
on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (the COSO criteria). Boston Scientific Corporation’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over
financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on management’s assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control over financial reporting
based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial
reporting, evaluating management’s assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.
A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
In our opinion, management’s assessment that Boston Scientific Corporation maintained effective internal control over financial reporting
as of December 31, 2006, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on the COSO criteria. Also, in our opinion, Boston Scientific
Corporation maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on the
COSO criteria.
We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the consolidated balance sheets of Boston Scientific Corporation as of December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, and the related consolidated
statements of operations, stockholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006 of
Boston Scientific Corporation and our report dated February 26, 2007, expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

Boston, Massachusetts
February 26, 2007
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (in millions, except per share data)

Year Ended December 31,

Net sales

2006

2005

2004

$ 7,821

$6,283

$5,624

Cost of products sold

2,207

1,386

1,292

Gross profit

5,614

4,897

4,332

Selling, general and administrative expenses

2,675

1,814

1,742

Research and development expenses

1,008

680

569

Royalty expense

231

227

195

Amortization expense

530

152

112

Litigation-related charges

780

75

4,119

276

65

Total operating expenses

8,563

3,929

2,758

Operating (loss) income

(2,949)

968

1,574

(435)

(90)

(64)

13

(16)

(3,535)

891

1,494

42

263

432

Net (loss) income

$(3,577)

$ 628

$1,062

Net (loss) income per common share—basic

$ (2.81)

$ 0.76

$ 1.27

Net (loss) income per common share—assuming dilution

$ (2.81)

$ 0.75

$ 1.24

Purchased research and development

Other income (expense):
Interest expense
Fair value adjustment for sharing of proceeds feature of Abbott stock
purchase

(95)

Other, net

(56)

(Loss) income before income taxes
Income taxes

(See notes to the consolidated financial statements)
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (in millions)

2006

2005

$ 1,668

$ 689

1,424

932

Inventories

749

418

Deferred income taxes

583

152

Prepaid expenses and other current assets

477

281

$ 4,901

$2,631

1,726

1,011

Investments

596

594

Other assets

237

225

14,628

1,938

6,973

1,099

Technology—developed, net

897

209

Patents, net

339

338

Other intangible assets, net

799

151

23,636

3,735

$31,096

$8,196

As of December 31,

Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Marketable securities

159

Trade accounts receivable, net

Total current assets
Property, plant and equipment, net

Intangible assets
Goodwill
Technology—core, net

Total intangible assets

(See notes to the consolidated financial statements)
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (in millions, except share data)

2006

As of December 31,

2005

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Current liabilities
Commercial paper

$ 149

Current debt obligations

$

7

7

Accounts payable

222

105

Accrued expenses

1,845

1,124

Income taxes payable

413

17

Other current liabilities

143

77

Total current liabilities

$ 2,630

$1,479

Long-term debt

8,895

1,864

Deferred income taxes

2,784

262

Other long-term liabilities

1,489

309

Commitments and contingencies
Stockholders’ equity
Preferred stock, $ .01 par value—authorized 50,000,000 shares, none issued and outstanding
Common stock, $ .01 par value—authorized 2,000,000,000 shares and issued 1,486,403,445 shares at
December 31, 2006; authorized 1,200,000,000 shares and issued 844,565,292 shares at December 31, 2005
Additional paid-in capital
Deferred cost, ESOP

15

8

15,792

1,658

(58)

Deferred compensation

(98)

Treasury stock, at cost—11,728,643 shares at December 31, 2006 and 24,215,559 shares at December 31, 2005

(334)

(717)

Retained (deficit) earnings

(174)

3,410

Foreign currency translation adjustment

16

(71)

Unrealized gain on available-for-sale securities, net

16

26

Unrealized gain on derivative financial instruments, net

32

67

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)

Unrealized costs associated with certain retirement plans
Total stockholders’ equity

(7)

(1)

15,298

4,282

$31,096

$8,196

(See notes to the consolidated financial statements)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (in millions, except share data)

Common Stock

Shares
Issued

Balance at December 31, 2003

829,764,826

Deferred Cost, ESOP

Par
Value

Additional
Paid-In
Capital

$ 8

$ 1,225

Deferred
Compensation

Shares

Amount

Treasury
Stock

Retained
Earnings

Accumulated
Other
Comprehensive
Income (Loss)

$(111)

$1,789

$(49)

Comprehensive
Income (Loss)

Comprehensive income
Net income

1,062

$ 1,062

Other comprehensive income (expense), net of tax
Foreign currency translation adjustment

16

16

Net change in equity investments

(48)

(48)

(3)

(3)

(84)

$ 1,027

Net change in derivative financial instruments
Issuance of common stock

14,800,466

132

Issuance of restricted stock, net of cancellations

1

149
$ (3)

2

Repurchases of common stock

(360)

Tax benefit related to stock options

185

Step-up accounting adjustment for certain investments

(5)

Stock-based compensation expense for certain
modifications

90

Amortization of deferred compensation
Balance at December 31, 2004

(56)

1
844,565,292

8

1,633

(2)

(320)

2,790

Comprehensive income
Net income

628

$ 628

Other comprehensive income (expense), net of tax
Foreign currency translation adjustment

(37)

Net change in equity investments

24

24

118

118

21

$ 733

Net change in derivative financial instruments
Issuance of common stock

(113)

Common stock issued for acquisitions

207

(5)

Issuance of restricted stock, net of cancellations

114

129
(115)

1

Repurchases of common stock

(734)

Tax benefit related to stock options

28

Step-up accounting adjustment for certain investments

(8)

Amortization of deferred compensation
Balance at December 31, 2005

(37)

844,565,292

8

1

19

1,658

(98)

(717)

3,410

Comprehensive income
Net loss

(3,577)

$(3,577)

Other comprehensive income (expense), net of tax
Foreign currency translation adjustment

87

87

Net change in equity investments

(10)

(10)

Net change in derivative financial instruments

(35)

(35)

(6)

(6)

$ 57

$(3,541)

Net change in certain retirement amounts
Issuance of shares of common stock for Guidant
acquisition

577,206,996

6

12,508

64,631,157

1

1,399

Conversion of outstanding Guidant stock options
Issuance of shares of common stock to Abbott

450

Issuance of common stock

(238)

Tax benefit related to stock options

383

7

Reversal of deferred compensation in accordance with
SFAS 123(R)

(98)

Stock-based compensation expense, including amounts
capitalized to inventory

115

98

Step-up accounting adjustment for certain investments

(7)

Acquired 401(k) ESOP for legacy Guidant employees
401(k) ESOP transactions
Balance at December 31, 2006

1,486,403,445

$15

3,794,965

$(86)

(9)

(1,237,662)

28

$15,792

2,557,303

$(58)

(See notes to the consolidated financial statements)
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$(334)

$ (174)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (in millions)

2006

2005

2004

$ (3,577)

$ 628

$ 1,062

(9)
121
781
267
(420)
95
4,119

(4)
41
314

(36)
58
275

4

30

113

276
28
19

65
185
91

64
(53)
79
(1)
234
32

(24)
(77)
(100)
(162)
(51)
11

(317)
(57)
(73)
362
171
(12)

1,845

903

1,804

(341)
18

(341)
19

(274)

159

(56)
241

(660)
397

(397)

(178)
(33)

(804)
(107)

(98)
33

(52)
(156)
5

(23)
(249)
98

(9,312)

(551)

(1,622)

(149)
(1,510)
8,544
3

(131)
(508)
739
(413)

(723)
(17)
1,092
225

(734)

(360)

94

225

Year Ended December 31,

Operating Activities
Net (loss) income
Adjustments to reconcile net (loss) income to cash provided by operating activities:
Gain on sale of equity investments
Write-downs of investments
Depreciation and amortization
Step-up value of acquired inventory sold
Deferred income taxes
Fair-value adjustment for sharing of proceeds feature of Abbott stock purchase
Purchased research and development
Tax benefit relating to stock options
Stock-based compensation expense
Increase (decrease) in cash flows from operating assets and liabilities, excluding the effect of acquisitions:
Trade accounts receivable
Inventories
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Income taxes payable and other liabilities
Other, net
Cash provided by operating activities
Investing Activities
Property, plant and equipment
Purchases
Proceeds on disposals
Marketable securities
Purchases
Proceeds from maturities
Acquisitions
Payments for the acquisition of Guidant
Cash acquired in the acquisition of Guidant, including proceeds from Guidant’s sale of its vascular intervention and endovascular solutions businesses
Payments for acquisitions of other businesses, net of cash acquired
Payments relating to prior year acquisitions
Strategic alliances
Purchases of publicly traded equity securities
Payments for investments in privately held companies and acquisitions of certain technologies
Proceeds from sales of privately held and publicly traded equity securities

(15,394)
6,708

Cash used for investing activities
Financing Activities
Debt
Net payments on commercial paper
Payments on notes payable, capital leases and long-term borrowings
Proceeds from notes payable and long-term borrowings, net of debt issuance costs
Net proceeds from (payments on) borrowings on revolving credit facilities
Equity
Repurchases of common stock
Proceeds from issuance of shares of common stock to Abbott
Proceeds from issuances of shares of common stock
Tax benefit relating to stock options
Other, net

1,400
145
7
(1)

(1)

(3)

8,439
7

(954)
(5)

439
4

979
689

(607)
1,296

625
671

$ 1,668

$ 689

$ 1,296

$

$ 350
87

$

Cash provided by (used for) financing activities
Effect of foreign exchange rates on cash
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year
Supplemental Information—Cash paid during the year for:
Income taxes
Interest

40
383

72
61

(See notes to the consolidated financial statements)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note A – Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of Consolidation
Our consolidated financial statements include the accounts of
Boston Scientific Corporation and our subsidiaries, substantially all
of which we wholly own. We consider the principles of Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Interpretation No. 46, Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities and Accounting Research
Bulletin No. 51, Consolidation of Financial Statements, when
determining whether an entity is subject to consolidation. We
account for investments in companies over which we have the
ability to exercise significant influence under the equity method if
we hold 50 percent or less of the voting stock.
On April 21, 2006, we consummated our acquisition of Guidant
Corporation. Prior to our acquisition of Guidant, Abbott Laboratories
acquired Guidant’s vascular intervention and endovascular solutions businesses and agreed to share the drug-eluting technology
it acquired from Guidant with us. We consolidated Guidant’s
operating results with those of Boston Scientific beginning on the
date of the acquisition, April 21, 2006. See Note D—Business
Combinations for further details regarding the transaction.

readily determinable fair value that we purchase and hold principally for selling them in the near term as trading securities. All of
our cash investments at December 31, 2006 had maturity dates
at date of purchase of less than three months and, accordingly,
we have classified them as cash and cash equivalents. As of
December 31, 2005, we classified our cash investments with
maturities greater than 90 days but less than one year as
available-for-sale. We do not consider any of our investments to
be held-to-maturity or trading securities at December 31, 2006
and December 31, 2005.
Cash, cash equivalents and marketable securities at December 31
consist of the following:
(in millions)

Cash and cash equivalents

2006

2005

$1,668

$689

Marketable securities
Available-for-sale

159
$1,668

$848

The amortized cost of marketable securities approximated their
fair value at December 31, 2005.

Accounting Estimates

Concentrations of Credit Risk

To prepare our consolidated financial statements in accordance
with U.S. GAAP, management makes estimates and assumptions
that may affect the reported amounts of our assets and liabilities,
the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
our financial statements and the reported amounts of our revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Our actual
results could differ from these estimates.

Financial instruments that potentially subject us to concentrations
of credit risk consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents,
marketable securities, derivative financial instrument contracts
and accounts receivable. Our investment policy limits exposure to
concentrations of credit risk and changes in market conditions.
Counterparties to financial instruments expose us to credit-related
losses in the event of nonperformance. We transact our financial
instruments with a diversified group of major financial institutions
and monitor outstanding positions to limit our credit exposure.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Marketable Securities
We record cash and cash equivalents in our consolidated balance
sheets at cost, which approximates fair value. We consider all
highly liquid investments purchased with a maturity of three
months or less to be cash equivalents.
We invest excess cash in high-quality marketable securities
consisting primarily of bank time deposits. We record
available-for-sale investments at fair value. We exclude unrealized
gains and temporary losses on available-for-sale securities from
earnings and report such gains and losses, net of tax, as a separate component of stockholders’ equity until realized. We
compute realized gains and losses on sales of available-for-sale
securities based upon initial cost adjusted for any other-thantemporary declines in fair value. We record held-to-maturity
securities at amortized cost and adjust for amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts to maturity. We classify
investments in debt securities or equity securities that have a

BOSTON SCIENTIFIC AND SUBSIDIARIES

We provide credit, in the normal course of business, to hospitals,
healthcare agencies, clinics, doctors’ offices and other private and
governmental institutions. We perform ongoing credit evaluations
of our customers and maintain allowances for potential credit
losses.

Revenue Recognition
Our revenue consists primarily of the sale of single-use medical
devices. We consider revenue to be realized or realizable and
earned when all of the following criteria are met: persuasive
evidence of a sales arrangement exists; delivery has occurred or
services have been rendered; the price is fixed or determinable;
and collectibility is reasonably assured. We generally meet these
criteria at the time of shipment when the risk of loss and title
passes to the customer or distributor, unless a consignment
arrangement exists. We recognize revenue from consignment
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arrangements based on product usage, or implant, which

approximated $24 million in 2006, $15 million in 2005, and

indicates that the sale is complete. For all other transactions, we

$10 million in 2004.

recognize revenue when title to the goods and risk of loss
transfer to the customer, provided there are no substantive

Property, Plant and Equipment

remaining performance obligations required of us or any matters

We state property, plant, equipment, and leasehold improve-

requiring customer acceptance. For multiple-element arrange-

ments at historical cost, except for property, plant and equipment

ments, whereby the sale of devices is combined with future

acquired in a business combination, which we state at fair value.

service obligations, we defer revenue on the undelivered ele-

We charge expenditures for maintenance and repairs to expense

ments based on verifiable objective evidence of fair value.

and capitalize additions and improvements. We generally provide
for depreciation using the straight-line method at rates that

We generally allow our customers to return defective, damaged

approximate the estimated useful lives of the assets. We

and, in certain cases, expired products for credit. In addition, we

depreciate buildings and improvements over a 20 to 40 year life;

may allow customers to return previously purchased products for

equipment, furniture and fixtures over a three to seven year life;

next-generation product offerings. We establish a reserve for sales

and leasehold improvements over the shorter of the useful life of

returns when the initial product is sold. We base our estimate for

the improvement or the term of the lease.

sales returns upon contractual commitments and historical

Valuation of Business Combinations

trends and record such amount as a reduction to revenue.
We offer sales rebates and discounts to certain customers. We
treat sales rebates and discounts as a reduction of revenue and
classify the corresponding liability as current. We estimate
rebates for products where there is sufficient historical
information available to predict the volume of expected future
rebates. If we are unable to estimate the expected rebates
reasonably, we record a liability for the maximum rebate

We record intangible assets acquired in recent business combinations under the purchase method of accounting. We allocate the
amounts we pay for each acquisition to the assets we acquire
and liabilities we assume based on their fair values at the dates of
acquisition. We then allocate the purchase price in excess of net
tangible assets acquired to identifiable intangible assets, including
purchased research and development. We base the fair value of
identifiable intangible assets on detailed valuations that use

percentage offered.

information and assumptions provided by management. We
We have entered certain agreements with group purchasing

allocate any excess purchase price over the fair value of the net

organizations to sell our products to participating hospitals at

tangible and intangible assets acquired to goodwill.

pre-negotiated prices. We recognize revenue generated from
these agreements following the same revenue recognition criteria

Purchased Research and Development

discussed above.

Our purchased research and development represents the value of
in-process projects that have not yet reached technological feasi-

Inventories

bility and have no alternative future uses as of the date of

We state inventories at the lower of first-in, first-out cost or

acquisition. The primary basis for determining the technological

market. We base our provisions for excess, obsolete or expired

feasibility of these projects is obtaining regulatory approval to

inventory primarily on our estimates of forecasted net sales lev-

market the underlying products in an applicable geographic

els. A significant change in the timing or level of demand for our

region. We expense the value attributable to these in-process

products as compared to forecasted amounts may result in

projects at the time of the acquisition. If the projects are not

recording additional provisions for excess or expired inventory in

successful or completed in a timely manner, we may not realize

the future. The industry in which we participate is characterized

the financial benefits expected for these projects or for the

by rapid product development and frequent new product

acquisitions as a whole. In addition, we record certain costs

introductions. Uncertain timing of next-generation product appro-

associated with our strategic alliances as purchased research and

vals, variability in product launch strategies, product recalls and

development.

variation in product utilization all impact the estimates related to
excess and obsolete inventory. We record provisions for
inventory located in our manufacturing and distribution facilities as
cost of sales. We charge consignment inventory write-downs to
selling, general and administrative expense. These write-downs

We use the income approach to determine the fair values of our
purchased research and development. This approach calculates
fair value by estimating the after-tax cash flows attributable to an
in-process project over its useful life and then discounting these
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after-tax cash flows back to a present value. We base our rev-

we calculate the fair value of our indefinite-lived intangible assets

enue assumptions on estimates of relevant market sizes,

and compare the calculated fair values to the respective carrying

expected market growth rates, expected trends in technology and

values. We record impairments of intangible assets as amortization

expected product introductions by competitors. In arriving at the

expense in our consolidated statements of operations.

value of the in-process projects, we consider, among other factors: the in-process projects’ stage of completion; the complexity
of the work completed as of the acquisition date; the costs
already incurred; the projected costs to complete; the contribution
of core technologies and other acquired assets; the expected
introduction date and the estimated useful life of the technology.
We base the discount rate used to arrive at a present value as of
the date of acquisition on the time value of money and medical
technology investment risk factors. For the in-process projects
we acquired in connection with our recent acquisitions, we used
the following ranges of risk-adjusted discount rates to discount
our projected cash flows: 13 percent to 17 percent in 2006,
18 percent to 27 percent in 2005, and 18 percent to 27 percent in
2004. We believe that the estimated purchased research and
development amounts so determined represent the fair value at
the date of acquisition and do not exceed the amount a third party
would pay for the projects.

We test our March 31 goodwill balances during the second
quarter of each year for impairment, or more frequently if certain
indicators are present or changes in circumstances suggest that
impairment may exist. In performing the test, we utilize the
two-step approach prescribed under FASB Statement No. 142,
Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets. The first step requires a
comparison of the carrying value of the reporting units, as
defined, to the fair value of these units. As of December 31,
2006, we identified our 10 domestic divisions, which in aggregate
make up the U.S. reportable segment, and our three international
operating segments as our reporting units for purposes of the
goodwill impairment test. To derive the carrying value of our
reporting units at the time of acquisition, we assign goodwill to
the reporting units that we expect to benefit from the respective
business combination. In addition, assets and liabilities, including
corporate assets, which relate to a reporting unit’s operations and
would be considered in determining fair value, are allocated to the
individual reporting units. We allocate assets and liabilities not

Amortization and Impairment of Intangible Assets
We record intangible assets at historical cost. We amortize our

directly related to a specific reporting unit, but from which the

intangible assets using the straight-line method over their esti-

reporting unit benefits, based primarily on the respective revenue

mated useful lives, as follows: patents and licenses, two to

contribution of each reporting unit. If the carrying value of a

20 years; definite-lived core and developed technology, five to

reporting unit exceeds its fair value, we will perform the second

25 years; customer relationships, five to 25 years; other intangible

step of the goodwill impairment test to measure the amount of

assets, various. We review intangible assets subject to amor-

impairment loss, if any. The second step of the goodwill impair-

tization quarterly to determine if any adverse conditions exist or a

ment test compares the implied fair value of a reporting unit’s

change in circumstances has occurred that would indicate impair-

goodwill to its carrying value. Since the adoption of Statement

ment or a change in the remaining useful life. Conditions that

No. 142, we have not performed the second step of the impair-

would indicate impairment and trigger a more frequent impairment

ment test because the fair value of each reporting unit has

assessment include, but are not limited to, a significant adverse

exceeded its respective carrying value.

change in legal factors or business climate that could affect the

Investments in Strategic Alliances

value of an asset, or an adverse action or assessment by a regulator. If the carrying value of an asset exceeds its undiscounted
cash flows, we write-down the carrying value of the intangible
asset to its fair value in the period identified.

We

account

for

our

publicly

traded

investments

as

available-for-sale securities based on the quoted market price at
the end of the reporting period. We compute realized gains and
losses on sales of available-for-sale securities based on the

We generally calculate fair value as the present value of estimated

average cost method, adjusted for any other-than-temporary

future cash flows we expect to generate from the asset using a

declines in fair value. We account for our investments for which

risk-adjusted discount rate. If the estimate of an intangible asset’s

fair value is not readily determinable in accordance with APB

remaining useful life is changed, we amortize the remaining

Opinion No. 18, The Equity Method of Accounting for Invest-

carrying value of the intangible asset prospectively over the revised

ments in Common Stock, Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF)

remaining useful life. In addition, we review our indefinite-lived

No. 02-14, Whether an Investor Should Apply the Equity Method

intangible assets at least annually for impairment and reassess

of Accounting to Investments other than Common Stock and

their classification as indefinite-lived assets. To test for impairment,

FASB Staff Position Nos. 115-1 and 124-1, The Meaning of Other-
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Than-Temporary Impairment and Its Application to Certain
Investments.
We account for investments in companies over which we have
the ability to exercise significant influence under the equity
method if we hold 50 percent or less of the voting stock. We
account for investments in companies over which we do not have
the ability to exercise significant influence under the cost method.
Our determination of whether we have the ability to exercise
significant influence over an investment requires judgment. Factors that we consider in determining whether we have the ability
to exercise significant influence include, but are not limited to:
‰ our level of representation on the Board of Directors;
‰ our participation in the investee’s policy-making processes;
‰ transactions with the investee in the ordinary course of
business;
‰ interchange of managerial personnel;
‰ the investee’s financial or technological dependency on us;
and
‰ our ownership in relation to the concentration of other shareholders.
For investments accounted for under the equity method, we initially record the investment at cost, and adjust the carrying
amount to reflect our share of the earnings or losses of the
investee, including all adjustments similar to those made in
preparing consolidated financial statements.
Each reporting period, we evaluate our investments to determine
if there are any events or circumstances that are likely to have a
significant adverse effect on the fair value of the investment.
Examples of such impairment indicators include, but are not limited to: a significant deterioration in earnings performance; a
significant adverse change in the regulatory, economic or technological environment of an investee; or a significant doubt about an
investee’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we identify an
impairment indicator, we will estimate the fair value of the
investment and compare it to its carrying value. If the fair value of
the investment is less than its carrying value, the investment is
impaired and we make a determination as to whether the
impairment is other-than-temporary. We deem impairment to be
other-than-temporary unless we have the ability and intent to hold
an investment for a period sufficient for a market recovery up to
the carrying value of the investment. Further, evidence must
indicate that the carrying value of the investment is recoverable
within a reasonable period. For other-than-temporary impairments, we recognize an impairment loss equal to the difference

between an investment’s carrying value and its fair value. Impairment losses on these investments are included in other, net in
our consolidated statements of operations.

Income Taxes
We utilize the asset and liability method for accounting for income
taxes. Under this method, we determine deferred tax assets and
liabilities based on differences between the financial reporting
and tax bases of our assets and liabilities. We measure deferred
tax assets and liabilities using the enacted tax rates and laws that
will be in effect when we expect the differences to reverse.
We recognized net deferred tax liabilities of $2.201 billion at
December 31, 2006 and $110 million at December 31, 2005. The
liabilities relate primarily to deferred taxes associated with our
acquisitions. The assets relate primarily to the establishment of
inventory and product-related reserves, litigation and product
liability reserves, purchased research and development, net
operating loss carryforwards and tax credit carryforwards. In light
of our historical financial performance, we believe we
will substantially recover these assets. See Note I—Income Taxes
for a detailed analysis of our deferred tax positions.
We reduce our deferred tax assets by a valuation allowance if,
based upon the weight of available evidence, it is more likely than
not that we will not realize some portion or all of the deferred tax
assets. We consider relevant evidence, both positive and negative, to determine the need for a valuation allowance.
Information evaluated includes our financial position and results of
operations for the current and preceding years, as well as an
evaluation of currently available information about future years.
We provide for potential amounts due in various tax jurisdictions.
In the ordinary course of conducting business in multiple countries and tax jurisdictions, there are many transactions and
calculations where the ultimate tax outcome is uncertain. Judgment is required in determining our worldwide income tax
provision. In our opinion, we have made adequate provisions for
income taxes for all years subject to audit. Although we believe
our estimates are reasonable, we can make no assurance that the
final tax outcome of these matters will not be different from that
which we have reflected in our historical income tax provisions
and accruals. Such differences could have a material impact on
our income tax provision and operating results in the period in
which we make such determination.

Legal, Product Liability Costs and Securities Claims
We are involved in various legal and regulatory proceedings,
including intellectual property, breach of contract, securities litigation and product liability suits. In some cases, the claimants
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seek damages, as well as other relief, which, if granted, could

benefits have vested and the payment is probable and we can

require significant expenditures or impact our ability to sell our

reasonably estimate the liability. We account for employee termi-

products. We are substantially self-insured with respect to

nation benefits that represent a one-time benefit in accordance

general, product liability and securities claims and record losses

with FASB Statement No. 146, Accounting for Costs Associated

for claims in excess of purchased insurance in earnings at the

with Exit or Disposal Activities. We generally record such costs into

time and to the extent they are probable and estimable. In

expense over the future service period, if any. In addition, in con-

accordance with FASB Statement No. 5, Accounting for Con-

junction with an exit activity, we may offer voluntary termination

tingencies, we accrue anticipated costs of settlement, damages,

benefits to employees. These benefits are recorded when the

loss for product liability claims and, under certain conditions,

employee accepts the termination benefits and the amount can be

costs of defense based on historical experience or to the extent

reasonably estimated. Other costs associated with exit activities

specific losses are probable and estimable. Otherwise, we

may include costs related to leased facilities to be abandoned or

expense these costs as incurred. If the estimate of a probable

subleased and long-lived asset impairments. In addition, we

loss is a range and no amount within the range is more likely, we

account for costs to exit an activity of an acquired company and

accrue the minimum amount of the range. Our accrual for legal

involuntary employee termination benefits and relocation costs

matters that are probable and estimable was $485 million at

associated with acquired businesses in accordance with EITF No.

December 31, 2006 and $35 million at December 31, 2005. The

95-3, Recognition of Liabilities in Connection with a Purchase

amounts accrued at December 31, 2006 represent primarily

Business Combination. We include exit costs in the purchase price

accrued legal defense costs related to assumed Guidant litigation

allocation of the acquired business if a plan to exit an activity of an

and product liability claims recorded as part of the purchase price.

acquired company exists and those costs have no future economic

In connection with the acquisition of Guidant, we are still

benefit to us and will be incurred as a direct result of the exit plan,

assessing certain assumed litigation and product liability claims to

or the exit costs represent amounts to be incurred by us under a

determine the amounts that management believes will be paid as

contractual obligation of the acquired entity that existed prior to the

a result of such claims and litigation and, therefore, additional

acquisition date. We recognize involuntary employee termination

losses may be accrued in the future. See Note J—Commitments

benefits and relocation costs as liabilities assumed as of the acquis-

and Contingencies for further discussion of our individual material

ition date when management approves and commits to a plan of

legal proceedings.

termination, and communicates the termination arrangement to
the employees.

Warranty Obligations
We estimate the costs that we may incur under our warranty

Translation of Foreign Currency

programs based on historical experience and record a liability at

We translate all assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiaries at the

the time product is sold. Factors that affect our warranty liability

year-end exchange rate and translate sales and expenses at the

include the number of units sold, the historical and anticipated

average exchange rates in effect during the year. We show the

rates of warranty claims and the cost per claim. We regularly

net effect of these translation adjustments in the accompanying

assess the adequacy of our recorded warranty liabilities and

consolidated financial statements as a component of stockholders’

adjust the amounts as necessary. We record a reserve equal to

equity. Foreign currency transaction gains and losses are included

the costs to repair or otherwise satisfy the claim. Expense

in other, net in our consolidated statements of operations. These

attributable to warranties was not material to our consolidated

gains and losses were not material to our consolidated statements

statements of operations for 2006, 2005 and 2004.

of operations for 2006, 2005, and 2004.

Costs Associated with Exit Activities

Financial Instruments

We record employee termination costs in accordance with FASB

We recognize all derivative financial instruments in our con-

Statement No. 112, Employer’s Accounting for Postemployment

solidated financial statements at fair value, regardless of the

Benefits, if we pay the benefits as part of an ongoing benefit

purpose or intent for holding the instrument, in accordance with

arrangement, which includes benefits provided as part of our

FASB Statement No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments

domestic severance policy or that we provide in accordance with

and Hedging Activities. We record changes in the fair value of

international statutory requirements. We accrue employee termi-

derivative instruments in earnings unless we meet hedge

nation costs associated with an ongoing benefit arrangement if the

accounting criteria. For derivative instruments designated as fair

obligation is attributable to prior services rendered, the rights to the

value hedges, we record the changes in fair value of both the
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derivative instrument and the hedged item in earnings. For
derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedges, we
record the effective portions of changes in fair value, net of tax, in
other comprehensive income. For derivative instruments
designated as net investment hedges, we record the effective
portions of changes in fair value in other comprehensive income
as part of the cumulative translation adjustment. We recognize
any ineffective portion of our hedges in earnings.
The carrying amounts of commercial paper and credit facility
borrowings approximate their fair values at December 31, 2006
and December 31, 2005. We base the fair value of our fixed-rate
long-term debt on market prices. Carrying amounts of floatingrate long-term debt approximate their fair value.

We use a December 31 measurement date for these plans. The
outstanding obligation as of December 31, 2006 is as follows:

(in millions)

Projected benefit obligation

Guidant
Retirement
Plan

Guidant
Excess
Benefit Plan

Healthcare
Retirement
Benefit Plan

$90

$30

$30

$30

$30

Fair value of plan assets
Net amount recognized in
consolidated balance sheet

82
$ 8

The weighted average assumptions used to determine benefit
obligations at December 31, 2006 are as follows:
Guidant
Retirement
Plan

Shipping and Handling Costs

Discount rate

5.75%

We do not generally bill customers for shipping and handling of
our products. Shipping and handling costs of $108 million in 2006,
$92 million in 2005 and $72 million in 2004 are included in selling,
general and administrative expenses.

Expected return on plan assets

7.75%

Guidant
Excess
Benefit Plan

5.75%

Healthcare cost trend rate
Rate of compensation increase

Healthcare
Retirement
Benefit Plan

5.50%
5.00%

4.50%

4.50%

Net (Loss) Income per Common Share

Research and Development
We expense research and development costs, including new
product development programs, regulatory compliance and clinical research as incurred.

Post-Retirement Benefit Plans
We maintain retirement plans covering our executives, divisional
presidents and international employees. The assets, liabilities and
costs associated with these plans were not material in 2006,
2005 and 2004.
In connection with our acquisition of Guidant, we sponsor the
Guidant Retirement Plan, a frozen noncontributory defined benefit
plan, covering a select group of current and former employees.
The funding policy for the plan is consistent with U.S. employee
benefit and tax-funding regulations. Plan assets, which we maintain in a trust, consist primarily of equity and fixed-income
instruments. We also sponsor the Guidant Excess Benefit Plan, a
frozen nonqualified plan for certain former officers and employees
of Guidant. The Guidant Excess Benefit Plan was funded through
a Rabbi Trust that contains segregated company assets used to
pay the benefit obligations related to the plan.
In addition, certain former U.S. and Puerto Rico employees of
Guidant were eligible to receive Company-paid healthcare retirement benefits. As part of the Guidant integration and the effort to
develop a more scalable, consistent benefit plan Company-wide,
these benefits were frozen. Former Guidant employees that met
certain criteria as of December 31, 2006 and retired within two
years thereafter are eligible to receive the benefits under the plan.

We base net (loss) income per common share upon the weighted
average number of common shares and common share equivalents outstanding each year. Potential common stock
equivalents are determined using the treasury method. We
exclude stock options whose effect would be anti-dilutive from
the calculation.

New Accounting Standards
In December 2004, the FASB issued Statement No. 123(R),
Share-Based Payment, which is a revision of Statement No. 123,
Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation. Statement No. 123(R)
supersedes APB Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to
Employees, and amends Statement No. 95, Statement of Cash
Flows. See Note L—Stock Ownership Plans for discussion of our
adoption of the standard and its impact on our financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2006.
In July 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 48, Accounting
for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, an interpretation of FASB
Statement No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes, to create a
single model to address accounting for uncertainty in tax positions. Interpretation No. 48 requires the use of a two-step
approach for recognizing and measuring tax benefits taken or
expected to be taken in a tax return and disclosures regarding
uncertainties in income tax positions, including a roll forward of
tax benefits taken that do not qualify for financial statement
recognition. We will record the cumulative effect of initially
adopting Interpretation No. 48 as an adjustment to opening
retained earnings in the year of adoption and will present such
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adjustment separately. Only tax positions that we are more likely
than not to realize at the effective date may be recognized upon
adoption of Interpretation No. 48. We are required to adopt Interpretation No. 48 effective for our first quarter of 2007. We are
currently in the process of assessing the impact of the new
standard.

Note B – Other
Balance Sheet Information
Components of selected captions in our consolidated balance
sheets at December 31 are as follows:
(in millions)

2006

2005

$ 1,561

$ 1,015

137

83

$1,424

$ 932

Trade accounts receivable

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement No. 157, Fair
Value Measurements. Statement No. 157 defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair value in accordance
with U.S. GAAP, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. Statement No. 157 does not require any new fair value
measurements; rather, it applies to other accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair value measurements. We are
required to apply the provisions of Statement No. 157 prospectively as of January 1, 2008, and recognize any transition
adjustment as a cumulative-effect adjustment to the opening
balance of retained earnings. We are in the process of
determining the effect of adoption of Statement No. 157, but we
do not believe such adoption will materially impact our future
results of operations or financial position.
In September 2006, the SEC released Staff Accounting Bulletin
No. 108, Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements
when Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial
Statements. Bulletin No. 108 expresses the SEC staff’s views
regarding the process of quantifying financial statement
misstatements. Bulletin No. 108 requires that, in addition to
considering the amount of the error originating in the current year
statement of operations, the misstatement existing at each
balance sheet date should also be considered, irrespective of the
period of origin of the error (rollover approach versus iron curtain
approach). The registrant must then evaluate whether either
approach results in quantifying a misstatement that, when all
relevant quantitative and qualitative factors are considered, is
material. We adopted Bulletin No. 108 for the year ended
December 31, 2006. Our adoption of Bulletin No. 108 did not
result in the recording of a cumulative effect adjustment to
retained earnings or any revisions to prior reporting periods since
we had previously evaluated misstatements using both the rollover approach and the iron curtain approach, and did not have any
material misstatements under either methodology.

Reclassifications
We have reclassified certain prior year amounts to conform to the
current year’s presentation, including amounts for prior years
included in Note B—Other Balance Sheet Information for accrued
expenses and other long-term liabilities, Note N—Segment
Reporting for reportable segment results, and the operating
section of our Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows.
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Accounts receivable
Less: allowances

Inventories
Finished goods

$ 447

$ 286

Work-in-process

145

64

Raw materials

157

68

$ 749

$ 418

$ 115

$

Property, plant and equipment
Land
Buildings and improvements
Equipment, furniture and fixtures

Less: accumulated depreciation

76

827

625

1,775

1,152

2,717

1,853

991

842

$1,726

$1,011

$ 428

$ 369

Accrued expenses
Acquisition-related obligations
Legal reserves

268

35

Payroll and related liabilities

466

294

Other

683

426

$1,845

$1,124

Other long-term liabilities
Legal reserves
Other accrued income taxes
Other

$ 217
1,041

$ 267

231

42

$1,489

$ 309

See Note E—Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets for details on
our intangible assets.

Note C – Investments in
Strategic Alliances
We have entered a significant number of strategic alliances with
privately held and publicly traded companies. Many of these alliances involve equity investments in privately held equity
securities or investments where an observable quoted market
value does not exist. We enter these strategic alliances to
broaden our product technology portfolio and to strengthen and
expand our reach into existing and new markets. Many of these
companies are in the developmental stage and have not yet
commenced their principal operations. Our exposure to loss
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related to our strategic alliances is generally limited to our equity

the net assets of the investee at the time that we determined

investments and notes receivable associated with these alliances.

that the investments qualified for equity method accounting was

Equity investments in strategic alliances at December 31 consist
of the following:

approximately $70 million. This difference is attributable primarily
to goodwill, and intangible assets, which are being amortized over
their estimated useful lives ranging from five to 20 years.

(in millions)

2006

2005

Number of
Strategic
Investments

Number of
Strategic
Investments

We regularly review our strategic investments for impairment
indicators. Based on this review, we recorded other-than-temporary
impairments of approximately $78 million in 2006 related to cost

Available-for-sale investments
$120

$103

method investments, the most significant impairment related to

Gross unrealized gains

36

44

the termination of a gene therapy trial being conducted by one of

Gross unrealized losses

(10)

(4)

Amortized cost

Fair value

$146

9

$143

our portfolio companies. This trial was suspended in March 2006
and patient enrollment was terminated in April 2006. The remaining

5

carrying value of these cost method investments at December 31,

Equity method investments
Cost
Equity in losses
Carrying value

$123

$ 94

(28)

(9)

2006 was $49 million. We determined there was no impairment on
the remaining $306 million of our cost method investments. As of

$ 95

4

$ 85

3

$355

68

$366

58

investments. As of December 31, 2006, we had six available-for-

$596

81

$594

66

sale investments in an unrealized loss position. The duration of the

December 31, 2006, we recorded other-than-temporary impairments of $4 million associated with certain of our available-for-sale

Cost method investments
Carrying value

unrealized loss was less than 12 months for each investment. The
As of December 31, 2006, we held investments totaling

aggregate carrying value of the investments was $87 million and

$95 million in four companies that we accounted for under the

the aggregate unrealized loss was $10 million. We do not consider

equity method. Our ownership percentages in these companies

these investments to be other-than-temporarily impaired at

range from approximately 21 percent to 28 percent. The

December 31, 2006 due to the duration of the unrealized loss posi-

aggregate value of our equity method investments for which a

tion and our ability and intent to hold the investments for a

quoted market price is available is approximately $125 million, for

reasonable period sufficient for a recovery of the unrealized loss.

which the associated carrying value is approximately $77 million.

We recorded other-than-temporary impairments of $10 million in

The aggregate difference between the carrying value of the

2005 associated with certain cost method investments. The

investments and the value of our share in the net assets of the

remaining carrying value of these investments at December 31,

investee at the time that we determined that the investments

2005 was $16 million. We determined there were no impairment

qualified for equity method accounting was approximately

indicators present for the remaining $350 million of our cost

$117 million. This difference was attributable primarily to good-

method investments. We recorded other-than-temporary impair-

will, which is not being amortized; purchased research and

ments of $3 million associated with certain of our available-for-sale

development, which was written-off at the time of application of

investments.

the equity method of accounting; and intangible assets, which are

available-for-sale investments with an aggregate carrying value of

being amortized over their estimated useful lives ranging from

$10 million and unrealized loss position of $4 million. The duration

five to 20 years.

of the unrealized loss position was less than 12 months. We did

As of December 31, 2005, we held investments totaling

not consider this investment to be other-than-temporarily impaired

$85 million in three companies that we accounted for under the

at December 31, 2005 due to the duration of the impairment and

equity method. Our ownership percentages in these companies

our ability and intent to hold the investment for a reasonable period

ranged from approximately 21 percent to 28 percent. The

sufficient for a forecasted recovery of the unrealized loss. In addi-

aggregate value of our equity method investments for which a

tion, during 2005, we wrote-off our $24 million investment in

quoted

approximately

Medinol, Ltd. We canceled our equity investment in conjunction

$207 million, for which the associated carrying value was approx-

with the litigation settlement with Medinol. The write-down of the

imately $63 million. The aggregate difference between the

Medinol investment is included in litigation-related charges in our

carrying value of the investments and the value of our share in

consolidated statements of operations.

market

price

was

available

was
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We had notes receivable of approximately $113 million at

The aggregate purchase price of $28.4 billion included: $14.5 bil-

December 31, 2006 and $112 million at December 31, 2005 due

lion in cash; 577 million shares of our common stock at an

from privately held and publicly traded companies. We recorded

estimated fair value of $12.5 billion; approximately 40 million of

write-downs of notes receivable of $39 million in 2006, related

our fully vested stock options granted to Guidant employees at an

primarily to technological delays and financial deterioration of

estimated fair value of approximately $450 million; approximately

certain of our vascular sealing and gene therapy portfolio compa-

$100 million associated with the buyout of options of certain

nies. We recorded write-downs of notes receivable of $4 million

former vascular intervention and endovascular solutions Guidant

in 2005.

employees; and approximately $800 million of direct acquisition

Over time, we will continue to reprioritize our internal research
and development project portfolio and our external investment
portfolio. This reprioritization may result in the decision to sell,
discontinue, write-down, or otherwise reduce the funding of certain projects, operations, investments or assets. Any proceeds
from sales, or any increases in operating cash flows, resulting
from subsequent reviews may be used to reduce debt incurred to
fund the Guidant acquisition, or may be reinvested in other
research and development projects or other operational initiatives.

costs, including a $705 million payment made to Johnson &
Johnson in connection with the termination of its merger agreement with Guidant. The purchase price net of cash acquired was
approximately $21.7 billion. In conjunction with the acquisition,
and partially offsetting the purchase price, we acquired approximately $6.7 billion of cash, including $4.1 billion in connection
with Guidant’s prior sale of its vascular intervention and endovascular solutions businesses to Abbott. The remaining cash relates
to cash on hand at the time of closing. There is no potential contingent consideration payable to the former Guidant shareholders.

Note D – Business Combinations

Upon the closing of the acquisition, each share of Guidant

During 2006, we paid $28.4 billion to acquire Guidant through a

common stock (other than shares owned by Guidant and Boston

combination of cash, common stock, and fully vested stock options.

Scientific) was converted into (i) $42.00 in cash, (ii) 1.6799 shares

During 2005, we paid $178 million in cash to acquire Tri-

of Boston Scientific common stock, and (iii) $0.0132 in cash per

Vascular, Inc., CryoVascular Systems, Inc. and Rubicon Medical

share for each day beginning on April 1 through the closing date

Corporation and paid $120 million in shares of our common stock to

of April 21, representing an additional $0.28 per share. The

acquire Advanced Stent Technologies, Inc. (AST). During 2004, we

number of Boston Scientific shares issued for each Guidant share

paid $804 million in cash to acquire Advanced Bionics Corporation

was based on an exchange ratio determined by dividing $38.00 by

and Precision Vascular Systems, Inc. (PVS). These acquisitions

the average closing price of Boston Scientific common stock

were intended to strengthen our leadership position in interven-

during the 20 consecutive trading day period ending three days

tional medicine. Our consolidated financial statements include the

prior to the closing date, so long as the average closing price

operating results for each acquired entity from its respective date of

during that period was between $22.62 and $28.86. If the

acquisition. Given the materiality of the transaction, we have

average closing price during that period was below $22.62, the

included supplemental pro forma financial information to give effect

merger agreement specified a fixed exchange ratio of 1.6799

to the Guidant acquisition as though it had occurred at the begin-

shares of Boston Scientific common stock for each share of

ning of 2006 and 2005 below. Pro forma information is not

Guidant common stock. Because the average closing price of

presented for our other acquisitions given the immateriality of their

Boston Scientific common stock during that period was less than

results to our consolidated financial statements.

$22.62, Guidant shareholders received 1.6799 Boston Scientific
shares for each share of Guidant common stock.

2006 Business Combinations
On April 21, 2006, we acquired 100 percent of the fully diluted
equity of Guidant Corporation. Guidant is a world leader in the
treatment of cardiac and vascular disease. With this acquisition,
we have become a major provider in the more than $9 billion
global Cardiac Rhythm Management (CRM) business, enhancing
our overall competitive position and long-term growth potential
and further diversifying our product portfolio. This acquisition has
established us as one of the world’s largest cardiovascular device
companies and a global leader in microelectronic therapeutics.

BOSTON SCIENTIFIC AND SUBSIDIARIES

We measured the fair value of the 577 million shares of our
common stock issued as consideration in conjunction with our
acquisition of Guidant under Statement No. 141 and EITF
No. 99-12, Determination of the Measurement Date for the
Market Price of Acquirer Securities Issued in a Purchase Business
Combination. We determined the measurement date to be
April 17, 2006, the first date on which the average 20-day closing
price fell below $22.62 and the number of Boston Scientific
shares to be issued according to the exchange ratio became fixed
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without subsequent revision. We valued the securities based on
average market prices a few days before and after the measurement date (beginning on April 12 and ending on April 19), which did
not include any dates after the April 21 closing date of the acquisition. The weighted average stock price so determined was $21.68.
To finance the cash portion of the Guidant acquisition, we borrowed $6.6 billion consisting of a $5.0 billion five-year term loan
and a $700 million 364-day interim credit facility loan from a syndicate of commercial and investment banks, as well as a $900 million
subordinated loan from Abbott. See Note F—Borrowings and
Credit Arrangements for further details regarding the debt issued
to finance the cash portion of the Guidant acquisition.
We made our offer to acquire Guidant after the execution of a
merger agreement between Guidant and Johnson & Johnson. On
January 25, 2006, Guidant terminated the Johnson & Johnson
merger agreement and, in connection with the termination,
Guidant paid Johnson & Johnson a termination fee of
$705 million. We then reimbursed Guidant for the full amount of
the termination fee paid to Johnson & Johnson.
We continue to incur integration and restructuring costs as we
integrate certain operations of Guidant.
Abbott Transaction
On April 21, 2006, before the closing of the Boston ScientificGuidant transaction, Abbott acquired Guidant’s vascular
intervention and endovascular solutions businesses for:
‰ an initial payment of $4.1 billion in cash at the Abbott transaction closing;
‰ a milestone payment of $250 million upon receipt of an
approval from the U.S. FDA within ten years after the Abbott
transaction closing to market and sell an everolimuseluting

addition, during the 18-month period following the transaction
closing, Abbott will not, in any one-month period, sell more than
8.33 percent of these shares of our common stock. Abbott must
sell all of these shares of our common stock no later than 30
months following April 21, 2006 and must apply a portion of the
net proceeds from its sale of these shares of our common stock in
excess of specified amounts, if any, to reduce the principal
amount of the loan from Abbott to Boston Scientific (sharing of
proceeds feature).
We determined the fair value of the sharing of proceeds feature
of the Abbott stock purchase as of April 21, 2006 to be
$103 million and recorded this amount as an asset received in
connection with the sale of the Guidant vascular intervention and
endovascular solutions business to Abbott. We revalue this
instrument each reporting period, and recorded net expense of
approximately $95 million during 2006 to reflect the change in fair
value. We will record fair value adjustments on this feature until
all of the underlying shares are sold by Abbott. As of
December 31, 2006, we have an asset of approximately $8 million remaining, which reflects the estimated fair value of this
feature as of December 31, 2006.
We used a Monte Carlo simulation methodology in determining
the value of the sharing of proceeds feature. We estimated the
fair values on December 31, 2006 and April 21, 2006 using the
following assumptions:
December 31,
2006

BSX stock price
Expected volatility

‰ a milestone payment of $250 million upon receipt of an
approval from the Japanese Ministry of Health, Labour and
Welfare within ten years after the Abbott transaction closing
to market and sell an everolimus-eluting stent in Japan.
In addition, Abbott loaned us $900 million on a subordinated
basis. See Note F—Borrowings and Credit Arrangements for
further details regarding the Abbott loan.
Further, Abbott purchased from us approximately 65 million
shares of our common stock for $1.4 billion, or $21.66 per share.
Abbott agreed not to sell any of these shares of common stock for
six months following the transaction closing unless the average
price per share of our common stock over any consecutive 20-day
trading period during that six-month period exceeded $30.00. In

17.18
30.00%

$

22.49
30.00%

Risk-free interest rate

4.79%

4.90%

Credit spread

0.35%

0.35%

Expected dividend yield
Contractual term to expiration
Notional shares

stent in the U.S.; and

$

April 21,
2006

0.00%

0.00%

1.8 years

2.5 years

64,635,272

64,635,272

Approximately 18 months following the Abbott transaction closing, we will issue to Abbott additional shares of our common
stock having an aggregate value of up to $60 million (based on
the average closing price of our common stock during the 20
consecutive trading day period ending five trading days prior to
the date of issuance of those shares) to reimburse Abbott for the
cost of borrowing $1.4 billion to purchase the shares of our
common stock. We have recorded the $60 million of stock to be
issued as a liability assumed in connection with the sale of
Guidant’s vascular intervention and endovascular solutions businesses to Abbott.
Prior to the Abbott transaction closing, Boston Scientific and
Abbott entered into transition services agreements under which
(i) we will provide or make available to the Guidant vascular and
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endovascular solutions businesses acquired by Abbott those
services, rights, properties and assets of Guidant that were not
included in the assets purchased by Abbott and that are reasonably required by Abbott to enable them to conduct the Guidant
vascular and endovascular solutions businesses substantially as
conducted at the time of the Abbott transaction closing; and
(ii) Abbott will provide or make available to us those services,
rights, properties and assets reasonably required by Boston
Scientific to enable it to conduct the business conducted by
Guidant, other than the Guidant vascular and endovascular solutions businesses, in substantially the same manner as
conducted as of the Abbott transaction closing, to the extent
those services, rights, properties and assets were included in the
assets purchased by Abbott. These transition services are available at prices based on costs incurred in performing the services.
Many of these transition services agreements expire during 2007.
Purchase Price
We have accounted for the acquisition of Guidant as a purchase
under U.S. GAAP. Under the purchase method of accounting, we
recorded the assets and liabilities of Guidant as of the acquisition
date, at their respective fair values, and consolidated them with
those of legacy Boston Scientific. The purchase price is based
upon preliminary estimates of the fair value of assets acquired
and liabilities assumed. We are in the process of gathering
information to finalize our valuation of certain assets and liabilities,
primarily the determination of amounts that may be paid as a
result of assumed product liability claims. We will finalize the
purchase price allocation once we have the necessary information
to complete our estimate, but generally no later than one year
from the acquisition date. The preparation of the valuation
required the use of significant assumptions and estimates. Critical
estimates included, but were not limited to, future expected cash
flows and the applicable discount rates as of the date of the
acquisition. We based these estimates on assumptions that we
believed to be reasonable as of the date of the acquisition.
However, actual results may differ from these estimates.

The fair value of the Boston Scientific stock options exchanged
for Guidant options was included in the purchase price due to the
fact that the options were fully vested.
We estimated the fair value of these options using a BlackScholes option-pricing model. We estimated the fair value of the
stock options assuming no expected dividends and the following
weighted-average assumptions:
Expected term (in years)

Fair value of Boston Scientific options exchanged for Guidant stock options
Buyout of options for certain former employees

Stock price on date of grant

$22.49

Weighted-average exercise price

$13.11

Preliminary Purchase Price Allocation
The following chart summarizes the Guidant preliminary purchase
price allocation (in millions):
Cash

12,354

Other assets

2,255

Purchased research and development

4,169

Current liabilities

(1,803)

Net deferred income taxes

(2,549)

Other long-term liabilities

(495)
$28,358

The deferred tax liabilities relate primarily to the tax impact of
future amortization associated with the identified intangible
assets acquired, which are not deductible for tax purposes. We
allocated the excess of the purchase price over the fair value of
net tangible assets acquired to specific intangible asset categories as follows:

Technology—core

Amount
Assigned
(in millions)

Weighted
Average
Amortization
Period
(in years)

Risk-Adjusted
Discount
Rates used in
Purchase
Price
Allocation

$ 6,142

25

Technology—developed

885

6

Customer relationships

688

15

10%-13%

4

10

10%

$ 7,719

22

$14,527
12,514
450

Other

97

Goodwill
Purchased research and
development

705
65
$28,358
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7,719

Goodwill

Other acquisition-related costs
Other direct acquisition costs

$ 6,708

Intangible assets subject to amortization

27,588

Johnson & Johnson termination fee

4.92%

Amortizable intangible assets

Consideration to Guidant
Fair value of Boston Scientific common stock

30%

Risk-free interest rate

The preliminary purchase price is as follows (in millions):

Cash portion of consideration

2.4

Expected volatility
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research and development so determined represent the fair value

‰ Implantable pacemaker systems used to manage slow or
irregular heart rhythms (bradycardia), including implantable

at the date of acquisition and do not exceed the amount a third

cardiac resynchronization therapy pacemaker systems used

party would pay for the assets. We used the income approach to

to treat heart failure; and

We believe that the estimated intangible assets and purchased

determine the fair value of the amortizable intangible assets and

‰ Cardiac surgery systems used to perform cardiac surgical
ablation, endoscopic vein harvesting and clampless beating-

purchased research and development. We valued and accounted
for the identified intangible assets and purchased research and

heart bypass surgery.

development in accordance with our policy as described in

The currently marketed products include products primarily within

Note A—Significant Accounting Policies.
Various factors contributed to the establishment of goodwill,
including: the strategic benefit of entering the CRM market and
diversifying our product portfolio; the value of Guidant’s highly

the Insignia, Prizm, Vitality, Contak TR and Contak Renewal CRM
product families, the VASOVIEW® Endoscopic Vein Harvesting
System, FLEX Microwave Systems and the ACROBAT™ System.

trained assembled workforce as of the acquisition date; the

Customer relationships represent the estimated fair value of the

expected revenue growth over time that is attributable to

non-contractual customer relationships Guidant had with physi-

expanded indications and increased market penetration from

cian customers as of the acquisition date. The primary physician

future products and customers; the incremental value to our

users of Guidant’s largest selling products include electro-

existing interventional cardiology franchise from having two drug-

physiologists, implanting cardiologists, cardiovascular surgeons,

eluting stent platforms; and the synergies expected to result from

and cardiac surgeons. These relationships were valued separately

combining infrastructures, reducing combined operational spend

from goodwill as Guidant (i) has information about and has regular

and program reprioritization. The goodwill acquired in the Guidant

contact with its physician customers and (ii) the physician

acquisition is not deductible for tax purposes. We have allocated

customers have the ability to make direct contact with Guidant.

the goodwill to our reportable segments as follows: $7.642 billion

We used the income approach to estimate the fair value of

to the U.S., $3.7 billion to Europe, $625 million to Inter-

customer relationships as of the acquisition date.

Continental and $387 million to Japan. We allocated goodwill by
business segment based on the relative enterprise fair value of
each segment at the date of acquisition.

Pro Forma Results of Operations
Our consolidated financial statements include Guidant’s operating
results from the date of acquisition, April 21, 2006. The following

The core technology consists of technical processes, intellectual

unaudited pro forma information presents a summary of con-

property, and institutional understanding with respect to products

solidated results of our operations and Guidant, as if the

or processes that have been developed by Guidant and that will

acquisition, the Abbott transaction and the financing for the

be leveraged in future products or processes. Core technology

acquisition had occurred at the beginning of each of the periods

represents know-how, patented and unpatented technology,

presented. We have adjusted the historical consolidated financial

testing methodologies and hardware that will be carried forward

information to give effect to pro forma events that are (i) directly

from one product generation to the next. Over 90 percent of the

attributable to the acquisition and (ii) factually supportable. We

value assigned to core technology is associated with Guidant’s

present the unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial

CRM products and includes battery and capacitor technology,

information for informational purposes only. The pro forma

lead technology, software algorithms, and interfacing for shocking

information is not necessarily indicative of what the financial

and pacing. The developed technology acquired from Guidant

position or results of operations actually would have been had the

represents the value associated with currently marketed products

acquisition, the sale of the Guidant vascular and endovascular

that have received FDA approval as of the acquisition date.

solutions businesses to Abbott and the financing transactions

Guidant’s currently marketed products include:

with Abbott and other lenders been completed at the dates

‰ Implantable cardioverter defibrillator systems used to detect
and treat abnormally fast heart rhythms (tachycardia) that

indicated. In addition, the unaudited pro forma condensed con-

could result in sudden cardiac death, including implantable

future financial position or operating results of the combined

cardiac resynchronization therapy defibrillator systems used

Company after completion of the acquisition. Pro forma adjust-

to treat heart failure;

ments are tax-effected at our effective tax rate.

solidated financial information does not purport to project the
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Year Ended
December 31,
(Unaudited)
(in millions, except per share data)

Net sales
Net loss

2006

2005

$ 8,533

$ 8,739

(3,916)

(4,287)

Net loss per share—basic

$ (2.66)

$ (2.92)

Net loss per share—assuming dilution

$ (2.66)

$ (2.92)

The components of our accrual for Guidant-related exit and other
costs are as follows:

(in millions)

Purchase
Price
Adjustments

Charges
Utilized
in 2006

Balance at
December 31,
2006

$163

Workforce reductions

$190

$(27)

Relocation costs

15

(5)

10

Contractual commitments

30

(5)

25

$235

$(37)

$198

The pro forma net loss includes amortization expense associated
with intangible assets obtained in conjunction with the Guidant
acquisition of $480 million for 2006 and 2005. The unaudited pro
forma financial information for each period presented also

2005 Business Combinations

includes the following non-recurring charges: purchased research

In March 2005, we acquired 100 percent of the fully diluted equity

and development of $4.169 billion obtained as part of the Gui-

of AST for approximately 3.6 million shares of our common stock,

dant acquisition; $267 million in expense associated with the

which was valued at approximately $120 million on the date of

step-up value of acquired inventory sold; a tax charge for the

acquisition. We may also be required to make earn-out payments

drug-eluting stent license right obtained from Abbott; and $95

in the future that are contingent upon AST achieving certain

million for the fair value adjustment related to the sharing of

regulatory and performance-related milestones. AST is a devel-

proceeds feature of the Abbott stock purchase. In connection

oper of stent delivery systems that are designed to address

with the accounting for the acquisition of Guidant, we wrote-up

coronary artery disease in bifurcated vessels. The acquisition was

inventory acquired from manufacturing cost to fair value. As of

intended to provide us with an expanded stent technology and

December 31, 2006, we had no inventory step-up value

intellectual property portfolio.

remaining in inventory.

In April 2005, we acquired 100 percent of the fully diluted equity

Costs Associated with Exit Activities

of TriVascular for approximately $65 million in addition to our

As of December 31, 2006, we included in the Guidant purchase

previous investments and notes issued of approximately

price allocation an accrual for $198 million in acquisition-related

$45 million. TriVascular is a developer of medical devices and

costs that included: approximately $173 million for involuntary

procedures used for treating abdominal aortic aneurysms (AAA).

terminations, change-in-control payments, relocation and related

The acquisition was intended to expand our vascular surgery

costs; and approximately $25 million of estimated costs to cancel

technology portfolio. During the second quarter of 2006,

contractual commitments.

management cancelled the TriVascular AAA stent-graft program.
The program cancellation was due principally to forecasted

As of the acquisition date, management began to assess and

increases in time and costs to complete the development of the

formulate plans to exit certain Guidant activities. As a result of

stent-graft and to receive regulatory approval. The cancellation of

these exit plans, we will make severance, relocation and

the TriVascular AAA program resulted in the shutdown of our

change-in-control payments. The majority of the exit cost accrual

facility in Santa Rosa, California and the displacement of approx-

relates to our plan to reduce the acquired CRM workforce by

imately 300 employees. During the second quarter of 2006, we

approximately 500 to 600 employees during the first quarter of

recorded a charge to research and development expenses of

2007. The affected workforce included primarily research and

approximately $20 million associated primarily with write-downs

development employees, although employees within sales and

of fixed assets and a charge to research and development

marketing and certain other functions were also impacted. We

expenses of approximately $10 million associated with severance

also plan to make smaller workforce reductions internationally

and related costs incurred in connection with the cancellation of

across multiple functions in order to eliminate duplicate facilities

the TriVascular AAA program. In addition, we recorded an

and rationalize our distribution network in certain countries. We

impairment charge related to the remaining TriVascular intangible

are in the process of gathering information to finalize these

assets and reversed our accrual for contingent payments

integration activities.

recorded in the initial purchase accounting. The effect of the
write-off of these assets and liabilities was a $23 million charge to
amortization expense and a $67 million credit to purchased
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research and development during the second quarter of 2006. We

milestone has a specific earn-out period, which generally

substantially completed the shutdown activities during the third

commences on the date of the related product launch. Base

quarter of 2006.

earn-out payments on these performance milestones approx-

In April 2005, we acquired 100 percent of the fully diluted equity
of CryoVascular for approximately $50 million in addition to our
previous investments of approximately $10 million. We may also
be required to make earn-out payments in the future that are
contingent upon CryoVascular achieving certain performance
related-milestones. CryoVascular is a developer and manufacturer
of a proprietary angioplasty device to treat atherosclerotic disease
of the legs and other peripheral arteries, which we previously
distributed. The acquisition was intended to expand our peripheral
vascular technology portfolio.

imate two-and-a-quarter times incremental sales for each annual
period. There are also bonus earn-out payments available based
on the attainment of certain aggregate sales performance targets
and a certain gross margin level. The milestones associated with
the contingent consideration must be reached in certain periods
through 2013. The estimated potential amount of future contingent consideration (undiscounted) that we could be required to
make associated with our acquisition of Advanced Bionics is
approximately $3 billion. The estimated cumulative revenue level
(undiscounted) to be generated by Advanced Bionics during the
remaining earnout period is approximately $7 billion. We will

In June 2005, we completed our acquisition of 100 percent of the

allocate these payments, if made, to goodwill.

fully diluted equity of Rubicon for approximately $70 million in
addition to our previous investments of approximately $20 million.
We may also be required to make earn-out payments in the future
that are contingent upon Rubicon achieving certain regulatory and
performance related-milestones. Rubicon is a developer of
embolic protection filters for use in interventional cardiovascular
procedures. The acquisition was intended to strengthen our
leadership position in interventional cardiovascular procedures. In
2006, we wrote off $21 million of the intangible assets to amortization expense associated with developed technology obtained
as part of the acquisition. The write-off of the Rubicon developed
technology resulted from a management decision to redesign the
first generation of the technology and concentrate resources on
the commercialization of the second-generation product.

On April 2, 2004, we completed our acquisition of the remaining
outstanding shares of PVS for an initial payment of approximately
$75 million in cash. We may also be required to make earn-out
payments in the future that are contingent upon PVS achieving
certain performance-related milestones. PVS develops and
manufactures guidewires and microcatheter technology for use in
accessing the brain, the heart and other areas of the anatomy.
The acquisition of PVS was intended to provide us with additional
vascular access technology.

Contingent Consideration
Certain of our business combinations involve the payment of
contingent consideration. In accordance with Statement No. 142,
we establish a contingent consideration liability at the acquisition
date if the sum of the fair value assigned to assets acquired

2004 Business Combinations
On June 1, 2004, we completed our acquisition of 100 percent of
the fully diluted equity of Advanced Bionics for an initial payment
of approximately $740 million in cash, plus possible future
earn-out payments. Advanced Bionics develops implantable
microelectronic technologies for treating numerous neurological
disorders. Its neuromodulation technology includes a range of
neurostimulators (or implantable pulse generators), programmable
drug pumps and cochlear implants. The Advanced Bionics acquis-

(including purchased research and development) and liabilities
assumed exceed the initial cost of the acquired entity. The liability
established equals the lesser of the maximum amount of the
potential contingent consideration or the excess fair value.
Payment of the additional consideration is generally contingent
upon the acquired companies’ reaching certain performance
milestones, including attaining specified revenue levels, achieving
product development targets or obtaining regulatory approvals.

ition was intended to expand our technology portfolio into the

During 2006, we paid $397 million for acquisition-related pay-

implantable microelectronic device market.

ments associated primarily with Advanced Bionics, CryoVascular

The Advanced Bionics acquisition was structured to include
earn-out payments that are contingent primarily on the achievement of future performance milestones. The performance
milestones are segmented by Advanced Bionics’ four principal
technology platforms (cochlear implants, implantable pulse
generators, drug pumps and bion microstimulators) and each

and Smart Therapeutics, Inc. As of December 31, 2006, we had
accrued approximately $220 million for acquisition-related payments, of which we paid approximately $200 million to the former
shareholders of Advanced Bionics during the first quarter of 2007.
During 2005, we paid $33 million for acquisition-related payments
associated primarily with Catheter Innovations, Inc., Smart and

— 45 —

BOSTON SCIENTIFIC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Embolic Protection, Inc. (EPI). As of December 31, 2005, we had

approximately $3.26 billion for acquired CRM-related products and

accrued $268 million for acquisition-related payments. In addition,

approximately $540 million for drug-eluting stent technology

as of December 31, 2005, we had recorded a liability of

shared with Abbott. The purchased research and development

$89 million to account for the excess of the fair value of the

value associated with the Guidant acquisition also includes

assets acquired over the initial purchase price for certain of our

approximately $369 million that represents the estimated fair

acquisitions. During 2004, we paid $107 million for acquisition-

value of the potential milestone payments of up to $500 million

related payments associated primarily with EPI, Smart and InFlow

that we may receive from Abbott upon receipt of certain regu-

Dynamics, Inc.

latory approvals by the vascular intervention and endovascular

Certain earn-out payments are based on multiples of the acquired
company’s revenue during the earn-out period and, consequently,
we cannot currently determine the total payments. However, we
have developed an estimate of the maximum potential contingent
consideration for each of our acquisitions with an outstanding
earn-out obligation. At December 31, 2006, the estimated
maximum potential amount of future contingent consideration
(undiscounted) that we could be required to make associated with

solutions businesses it acquired from Guidant. We recorded the
amounts as purchased research and development at the acquisition date because the receipt of the payments is dependent on
future research and development activity and regulatory approvals, and the asset has no alternative future use as of the
acquisition date. We will recognize the milestone payments, if
received, as a gain in our financial statements at the time of
receipt.

our business combinations is approximately $4 billion, some of

The most significant purchased research and development proj-

which may be payable in common stock, and which includes

ects

approximately $3 billion of estimated payments to Advanced

technology and rights to the everolimus-eluting stent technology

Bionics. The milestones associated with the contingent consid-

that we share with Abbott. The Frontier CRM technology repre-

eration must be reached in certain future periods ranging from

sents Guidant’s next-generation pulse generator platform that will

2007 through 2016. The estimated cumulative specified revenue

incorporate new components and software while leveraging

level associated with these maximum future contingent pay-

certain existing intellectual property, technology, manufacturing

ments is approximately $10 billion, which includes approximately

know-how and institutional knowledge of Guidant. We expect to

$7 billion for Advanced Bionics.

leverage this platform across all CRM product lines to treat elec-

During the first quarter of 2007, we acquired EndoTex Interventional Systems, Inc., a developer of stents used in the treatment
of stenotic lesions in the carotid arteries. We issued approximately five million shares valued at approximately $90 million and
approximately $10 million in cash to acquire the remaining interests of EndoTex and may be required to pay future consideration
that is contingent upon EndoTex achieving certain performancerelated milestones.

acquired

from

Guidant

include

the

Frontier™

CRM

trical dysfunction in the heart. We expect to launch various
Frontier-based products commercially in the U.S. over the next
36 months, subject to regulatory approval. As of December 31,
2006, we estimate that the total cost to complete the Frontier
CRM technology is between $150 million and $200 million. We
expect material cash flows from Frontier-based products to
commence in 2008.
The $540 million attributable to the everolimus-eluting stent
technology represents the estimated fair value of the rights to

Purchased Research and Development

Guidant’s everolimus-based drug-eluting stent technology we

During 2006, we recorded $4.119 billion of purchased research

share with Abbott. In December 2006, we launched PROMUS™,

and development. This amount included a charge of approx-

our first-generation everolimus-based stent, supplied by Abbott, in

imately $4.169 billion associated with the purchased research and

limited quantities in Europe. We expect to launch a first-

development obtained in conjunction with the Guidant acquisition;

generation everolimus-based stent, supplied by Abbott, in the

a credit of approximately $67 million resulting primarily from the

U.S. in 2008, subject to regulatory approval. We expect to launch

reversal of accrued contingent payments due to the cancellation

an internally manufactured next-generation everolimus-based

of the TriVascular AAA program; and an expense of approximately

stent in Europe in 2010 and in the U.S. in 2011. We expect that

$17 million resulting primarily from the application of equity

material net cash inflows (net of operating costs, including

method accounting for our investment in EndoTex.

research and development costs to complete) from our internally

The $4.169 billion of purchased research and development asso-

manufactured everolimus-based drug-eluting stent will com-

ciated with the Guidant acquisition consists primarily of

mence in 2010 or 2011, following its approval in Europe and in
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the U.S. As of December 31, 2006, we estimate that the cost to

$35 million. We expect material cash flows from the bion micro-

complete our next-generation everolimus-eluting stent technology

stimulator to commence in 2011, following its approval in the

project is between $200 million and $250 million. The in-process

U.S., which we expect to occur in 2010. The Advanced Bionics

projects acquired in conjunction with the Guidant acquisition are

drug delivery pump is an implanted programmable device

generally progressing in line with our estimates as of the acquis-

designed to treat chronic pain. We estimate the remaining cost to

ition date.

complete the drug delivery pump to be between $50 million and

In 2005, we recorded $276 million of purchased research and
development. Our 2005 purchased research and development
consisted of: $130 million relating to our acquisition of TriVascular; $73 million relating to our acquisition of AST; $45 million
relating to our acquisition of Rubicon; and $3 million relating to
our acquisition of CryoVascular. In addition, we recorded
$25 million of purchased research and development in conjunction with obtaining distribution rights for new brain monitoring
technology that Aspect Medical Systems, one of our strategic
partners, is currently developing. This technology is designed to
aid the diagnosis and treatment of depression, Alzheimer’s disease and other neurological conditions.
The most significant 2005 purchased research and development
projects included TriVascular’s AAA stent-graft and AST’s Petal™
bifurcation stent, which collectively represented 73 percent of our
2005 purchased research and development. During the second
quarter of 2006, management cancelled the TriVascular AAA

$60 million. We continue to assess the pace and risk of development of the drug delivery pump, as well as general market
opportunities for the pump, which may result in a delay in the
timing of regulatory approval or lower potential market value. We
currently expect material net cash inflows from the drug delivery
pump to commence in 2012, following its approval in the U.S.,
which we expect to occur in 2011 or 2012. The estimated timing
and costs to complete the bion microstimulator and the drug
delivery pump have increased relative to what we estimated as of
the acquisition date; however, we do not believe these increases
will have a material impact on our results of operations or financial
condition.

Note E – Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets
The gross carrying amount of goodwill and intangible assets and
the related accumulated amortization for intangible assets subject
to amortization at December 31 are as follows:

stent-graft program. AST’s Petal bifurcation stent is designed to

2006

expand into the side vessel where a single vessel branches into
two vessels, permitting blood to flow into both branches of the
bifurcation and providing support at the junction. We estimate the
remaining cost to complete the Petal bifurcation stent to be

(in millions)

Gross
Carrying
Amount

2005

Accumulated
Amortization

Gross
Carrying
Amount

Accumulated
Amortization

$ 6,909

$ 292

$ 829

$ 86

1,338

441

453

244

244

547

209

Amortizable intangible
assets

between $100 million and $125 million. We expect material net

Technology—core

cash inflows from the Petal bifurcation stent to begin in 2011,

Technology—developed

which is when we expect the stent to be commercially available

Patents

583

in the U.S. in a drug-eluting configuration. The AST Petal bifurca-

Customer relationships

765

58

73

22

tion stent in-process project is generally progressing in line with

Other intangible assets

214

122

208

108

$ 9,809

$1,157

$2,110

$669

our estimates as of the acquisition date.
Goodwill

In 2004, we recorded $65 million of purchased research and

Technology—core

development. Our 2004 purchased research and development
consisted primarily of $50 million relating to our acquisitions of
Advanced Bionics and $14 million relating to our acquisition of
PVS. The most significant in-process projects acquired in connection with our 2004 acquisitions included Advanced Bionics’
bion® microstimulator and drug delivery pump, which collectively
represented 77 percent of our 2004 acquired in-process projects’
value. The bion microstimulator is an implantable neurostimulation device designed to treat a variety of neurological
conditions. We estimate the remaining cost to complete the bion
microstimulator for migraine headaches to be approximately

$14,628

$1,938

356

356

$14,984

$2,294

Our core technology that is not subject to amortization represents
technical processes, intellectual property and/or institutional
understanding acquired through business combinations that is
fundamental to the ongoing operation of our business and has no
limit to its useful life. Our core technology that is not subject to
amortization is comprised primarily of certain purchased stent and
balloon technology, which is foundational to our continuing operation within the interventional cardiology market and other
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core technology over its estimated useful life.

Note F – Borrowings and
Credit Arrangements

Estimated amortization expense for each of the five succeeding

We had outstanding borrowings of $8.902 billion at December 31,

fiscal years based upon our intangible asset portfolio at

2006 at a weighted average interest rate of 6.03 percent as

December 31, 2006 is as follows:

compared to outstanding borrowings of $2.02 billion at

markets within interventional medicine. We amortize all other

Estimated Amortization Expense

December 31, 2005 at a weighted average interest rate of

(in millions)

4.8 percent. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, our borrowings

2007

$608

2008

566

2009

545

2010

533

2011

439

consisted of the following:
Commercial paper

segments is as follows:

Balance as of
December 31, 2004

United States

Europe

Japan

$ 160

$ 55

$ 57

Purchase price adjustments

(35)

(4)

(1)

(2)

Goodwill acquired

19

3

3

9

Balance as of
December 31, 2005
Purchase price adjustments
Goodwill acquired

Term loan

7

7

7

156

5,000

Abbott loan

900
3,050

1,850

Fair value adjustment *

(12)

14

Discounts

(52)

(7)

Other
$ 1,440

Contingent consideration

$

Senior notes
InterContinental

2005

$ 149

Other current debt obligations

Goodwill as of December 31 as allocated by our reportable

(in millions)

2006

(in millions)

*

9

7

8,895

1,864

$8,902

$2,020

189

26

5

14

$ 1,613

$ 185

$ 62

$ 78

Represents unamortized (losses) gains on interest rate swaps used to hedge
the fair value of certain of our senior notes. See Note G—Financial Instruments for further discussion regarding the treatment of our interest rate
swaps.

The debt maturity schedule for our term loan, Abbott loan, and

(4)
7,642

3,700

387

625

Contingent consideration

278

40

5

17

Balance as of
December 31, 2006

$9,529

$3,925

$454

$720

senior notes as of December 31, 2006 is as follows:
Payments Due by Period

The 2006 and 2005 purchase price adjustments relate primarily to
adjustments to reflect the fair value of deferred tax assets and

(in millions)

2008

2009

2010

2011

Term loan

$650

$650

$1,700

$2,000

Thereafter

Total

$5,000

Abbott loan

900

Senior notes

850

$2,200

3,050

$3,750

$2,200

$8,950

liabilities acquired in connection with current year and prior year

$650

acquisitions properly.

$650

$1,700

900

Guidant Financing
In April 2006, to finance the cash portion of the Guidant acquisition, we borrowed $6.6 billion, consisting of a $5.0 billion fiveyear term loan and a $700 million 364-day interim credit facility
loan from a syndicate of commercial and investment banks, as
well as a $900 million subordinated loan from Abbott. In addition,
we terminated our existing revolving credit facilities and established a new $2.0 billion revolving credit facility. In May 2006, we
repaid and terminated the $700 million 364-day interim credit
facility loan. We are permitted to prepay the term loan and Abbott
loan prior to maturity with no penalty or premium.
The term loan and revolving credit facility bear interest at LIBOR
plus an interest margin of 0.725 percent. The interest margin is
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based on the highest two out of three of our long-term, senior

$350 million. Borrowing availability under this facility changes

unsecured, corporate credit ratings from Fitch Ratings, Moody’s

based upon the amount of eligible receivables, concentration of

Investor Service, Inc. and Standard & Poor’s Rating Services

eligible receivables and other factors. Certain significant changes

(S&P). As of December 31, 2006, our credit ratings were BBB

in the quality of our receivables may require us to repay borrow-

from Fitch; Baa3 from Moody’s; and BBB from S&P. These credit

ings immediately under the facility. The credit agreement required

ratings are investment grade. The Moody’s and S&P ratings

us to create a wholly owned entity, which we consolidate. This

outlook is currently negative.

entity purchases our U.S. trade accounts receivable and then

The $900 million loan from Abbott bears interest at a fixed 4.0
percent, payable semi-annually. We determined that an appropriate fair market interest rate on the loan from Abbott is 5.25
percent per annum. We recorded the loan at a discount of approximately $50 million and will record interest at an imputed rate of
5.25 percent over the term of the loan.

borrows from two third-party financial institutions using these
receivables as collateral. The receivables and related borrowings
remain on our consolidated balance sheets because we have the
right to prepay any borrowings outstanding and effectively retain
control over the receivables. Accordingly, pledged receivables are
included

as

trade

accounts

receivable,

net,

while

the

corresponding borrowings are included as debt on our con-

Additionally, in June 2006, under our shelf registration previously
filed with the SEC, we issued $1.2 billion of publicly registered
senior notes. See the Senior Notes section of this note for the
terms of this issuance.
Our revolving credit facility and term loan agreement requires that
we maintain a ratio of debt to pro forma EBITDA, as defined by
the agreement, of less than or equal to 4.5 to 1.0 through
December 31, 2007 and 3.5 to 1.0 thereafter. The agreement also
requires that we maintain a ratio of pro forma EBITDA, as defined
by the agreement, to interest expense of greater than or equal to
3.0 to 1.0. As of December 31, 2006, we were in compliance with

solidated balance sheets.
There were no amounts outstanding against our available credit
lines of $2.35 billion at December 31, 2006.
In addition, we have uncommitted credit facilities with two
commercial Japanese banks that provide for borrowings and
promissory notes discounting of up to 15 billion Japanese yen
(translated to approximately $127 million at December 31, 2006
and 2005). We discounted $103 million of notes receivable as of
December 31, 2006 and $109 million as of December 31, 2005 at
an average interest rate of 0.75 percent.

both of these debt covenants. Exiting 2006, our ratio of debt to

At December 31, 2006, we had outstanding letters of credit and

pro forma EBITDA was 3.6 to 1.0 and the ratio of pro forma

bank guarantees of approximately $90 million, which consisted

EBITDA to interest expense was 5.6 to 1.0. Any breach of these

primarily of financial lines of credit provided by banks and

covenants would require that we obtain waivers from our lenders

collateral for workers’ compensation programs. We enter these

and there can be no assurance that our lenders would grant such

letters of credit and bank guarantees in the normal course of

waivers.

business. As of December 31, 2006, we had not drawn any
amounts on the letters of credit or guarantees. At this time, we

Credit Facilities

do not believe we will be required to fund or draw any amounts

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, our revolving credit facilities

from the guarantees or letters of credit and, accordingly, we have

totaled approximately $2.0 billion. Use of the borrowings is unre-

not recognized a related liability in our financial statements as of

stricted and the borrowings are unsecured. Our credit facilities

December 31, 2006. Our letters of credit and bank guarantees

provide borrowing capacity and support our commercial paper

were immaterial at December 31, 2005.

program. In March 2006, we repaid $149 million in commercial
paper borrowings that were outstanding at December 31, 2005 at

Senior Notes

a weighted average interest rate of 4.11 percent. In Sep-

We had senior notes of $3.05 billion outstanding at December 31,

tember 2005, we repaid 45 billion Japanese yen (approximately

2006 and $1.85 billion outstanding at December 31, 2005. These

$400 million) in credit facility borrowings outstanding at a

notes are publicly registered securities, which are redeemable

weighted average interest rate of 0.37 percent.

prior to maturity and are not subject to any sinking fund require-

We maintain a credit and security facility secured by our U.S.
trade receivables that terminates in 2007. During the first quarter
of 2006, we increased this facility from $100 million to

ments.

Our

senior

notes

are

unsecured,

unsubordinated

obligations and rank on a parity with each other. These notes
rank junior to our secured debt, which include our $5.0 billion fiveyear term loan, and have senior priority to our subordinated
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indebtedness, which includes our $900 million note from Abbott.
Our senior notes at December 31, 2006 consist of the following:
Amount
(in millions)

Issuance Date

Maturity Date

January 2011 Notes

Semi-annual
Coupon Rate

$250

November 2004

January 2011

June 2011 Notes

600

June 2006

June 2011

4.25%
6.0%

June 2014 Notes

600

June 2004

June 2014

5.45%

November 2015 Notes

400

November 2005

November 2015

5.5%

June 2016 Notes

600

June 2006

June 2016

January 2017 Notes

250

November 2004

January 2017

5.125%

November 2035 Notes

350

November 2005

November 2035

6.25%

6.4%

In April 2006, we increased the interest rate payable on our
November 2015 and November 2035 notes by 0.75 percent in
connection with the downgrading of our credit ratings as a result
of the Guidant acquisition. Subsequent rating improvements may
result in a decrease in the adjusted interest rate. The interest rate
on the date these senior notes were originally issued will be
permanently reinstated if and when the lowest credit ratings
assigned to these senior notes is either A- or A3 or higher.

Note G – Financial Instruments
Carrying amounts and fair values of our financial instruments at
December 31 are as follows:
2006
(in millions)

Carrying
Amount

2005
Fair
Value

Carrying
Amount

Fair
Value

$ 176

$ 176

21

21

Assets
Foreign exchange contracts

$

71

$

71

Interest rate swap contracts
Liabilities
Long-term debt

$8,895

$8,862

$1,862

$1,859

Foreign exchange contracts

27

27

55

55

Interest rate swap contracts

11

11

7

7

Considerable judgment is required in interpreting market data to
develop estimates of fair value. Estimates presented herein are
not necessarily indicative of the amounts that we could realize in
a current market exchange due to changes in market rates since
the reporting date.

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities
We develop, manufacture and sell medical devices globally and
our earnings and cash flows are exposed to market risk from
changes in currency exchange rates and interest rates. We
address these risks through a risk management program that
includes the use of derivative financial instruments. We operate
the program pursuant to documented corporate risk management
policies. We do not enter into derivative transactions for speculative purposes.

BOSTON SCIENTIFIC AND SUBSIDIARIES

We estimate the fair value of derivative financial instruments
based on the amount that we would receive or pay to terminate
the agreements at the reporting date. We had currency derivative
instruments outstanding in the contract amounts of $3.413 billion
at December 31, 2006 and $3.593 billion at December 31, 2005.
In addition, we had interest rate swap contracts outstanding in
the notional amounts of $2.0 billion at December 31, 2006 and
$1.1 billion at December 31, 2005. The increase in the notional
amount of our interest rate swaps is due to entering into
$2.0 billion of hedge contracts related to our $5.0 billion five-year
term loan during 2006, offset by our termination of $1.1 billion in
hedge contracts related to certain of our existing senior notes.
Currency Transaction Hedging
We manage our currency transaction exposures on a consolidated
basis to take advantage of offsetting transactions. We use foreign
currency denominated borrowings and currency forward contracts
to manage the majority of the remaining transaction exposure.
These currency forward contracts are not designated as cash
flow, fair value or net investment hedges under Statement
No. 133; are marked-to-market with changes in fair value
recorded to earnings; and are entered into for periods consistent
with currency transaction exposures, generally one to six months.
These derivative instruments do not subject our earnings or cash
flows to material risk since gains and losses on these derivatives
generally offset losses and gains on the assets and liabilities
being hedged. Changes in currency exchange rates related to any
unhedged transactions may impact our earnings and cash flows.
Currency Translation Hedging
We use currency forward and option contracts to reduce the risk
that our earnings and cash flows, associated with forecasted
foreign currency denominated intercompany and third-party transactions, will be affected by currency exchange rate changes.
Changes in currency exchange rates related to any unhedged
transactions may impact our earnings and cash flows. The success of the hedging program depends, in part, on forecasts of
transaction activity in various currencies (primarily Japanese yen,
Euro, British pound sterling, Australian dollar and Canadian dollar).
We may experience unanticipated currency exchange gains or
losses to the extent that there are timing or permanent differences between forecasted and actual activity during periods of
currency volatility. We record the effective portion of any change
in the fair value of the derivative instruments, designated as cash
flow hedges, in other comprehensive income until the related
third-party transaction occurs. Once the related third-party transaction occurs, we reclassify the effective portion of any related
gain or loss on the cash flow hedge from other comprehensive
income to earnings. In the event the hedged forecasted
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transaction does not occur, or it becomes probable that it will not
occur, we would reclassify the effective portion of any gain or
loss on the related cash flow hedge from other comprehensive
income to earnings at that time. Gains and losses from hedge
ineffectiveness were immaterial in 2006, 2005 and 2004. We
recognized a net gain of $38 million during 2006, a net loss of
$12 million during 2005, and a net loss of $51 million during 2004
on hedge contracts that matured in accordance with our currency
translation risk management program. All cash flow hedges
outstanding at December 31, 2006 mature within the subsequent
36-month period. As of December 31, 2006, $28 million of net
unrealized gains are recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income, net of tax, to recognize the effective portion of
the fair value of any derivative instruments that are, or previously
were, designated as foreign currency cash flow hedges as
compared to $67 million of net unrealized gains at December 31,
2005. At December 31, 2006, there are $22 million of net gains,
net of tax, which we may reclassify to earnings within the next
twelve months to mitigate foreign exchange risk.
Interest Rate Hedging
We use interest rate derivative instruments to manage our
exposure to interest rate movements and to reduce borrowing
costs by converting floating-rate debt into fixed-rate debt or fixedrate debt into floating-rate debt. We designate these derivative
instruments as either fair value or cash flow hedges under Statement No. 133. We record changes in the fair value of fair value
hedges in other income and expense, which is offset by changes
in the fair value of the hedged debt obligation to the extent the
hedge is effective. Interest expense includes interest payments
made or received under interest rate derivative instruments. We
record the effective portion of any change in the fair value of cash
flow hedges as other comprehensive income, net of tax, and
reclassify the gains or losses to interest expense during the
hedged interest payment period.
Prior to 2006, we entered into fixed-to-floating interest rate swaps
indexed to six-month LIBOR to hedge against potential changes
in the fair value of certain of our senior notes. We designated
these interest rate swaps as fair value hedges under Statement
No. 133 with changes in fair value recorded to earnings offset by
changes in the fair value of our hedged senior notes. We terminated these hedges during 2006 and realized a net loss of
$14 million, which we recorded to the carrying amount of certain
of our senior notes. As of December 31, 2006, the carrying
amount of certain of our senior notes included $4 million of
unamortized gains and $16 million of unamortized losses. As of
December 31, 2005, the carrying amount of certain of our senior
notes included $21 million of unrealized gains that we recorded as

other long-term assets and $7 million of unrealized losses
recorded as other long-term liabilities to recognize the fair value of
the interest rate swaps.
During 2006 and 2005, we entered into floating-to-fixed treasury
locks to hedge against potential changes in future cash flows of
certain senior note issuances. The objective of these hedges was
to protect against variability of interest payments on the forecasted senior notes issuance. We designated these agreements
as cash flow hedges under Statement No. 133. Upon termination
of the treasury locks, we realized net gains of $21 million during
2006. We recorded approximately $11 million, net of tax, as other
comprehensive income during 2006, which we will amortize into
earnings over the life of the hedged debt. During 2006, gains to
earnings for ineffectiveness were immaterial. At December 31,
2006, we recorded $12 million of unamortized gain, net of tax,
related to these treasury locks. Amounts recorded in 2005 associated with treasury locks were immaterial.
During the year ended December 31, 2006, we entered into
floating-to-fixed interest rate swaps indexed to three-month
LIBOR to hedge against variability in interest payments on
$2.0 billion of our $5.0 billion five-year term loan. Three-month
LIBOR approximated 5.36 percent at December 31, 2006. We
designated these interest rate swaps as cash flow hedges under
Statement No. 133 and, as such, we recorded the unrealized
gains or losses as other comprehensive income, net of tax, until
the hedged cash flow takes place. At December 31, 2006, we
recorded a loss of $7 million, net of tax, in other comprehensive
income to recognize the fair value of these swaps.
We recognized $2 million of net interest expense reductions
related to interest rate derivative contracts in 2006 as compared
to $9 million in 2005 and $16 million in 2004.

Note H – Leases
Rent expense amounted to $80 million in 2006, $63 million in
2005, and $50 million in 2004.
Future minimum rental commitments at December 31, 2006
under noncancelable operating lease agreements are as follows:
(in millions)

2007

$ 61

2008

47

2009

24

2010

11

2011
Thereafter
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In 2005, we entered a lease agreement with an entity affiliated
with a co-chief executive officer of our Neuromodulation division to construct a new manufacturing facility for that business.
We were reimbursed for the first $12 million in construction costs
and are responsible for all additional costs to complete and prepare the facility for occupancy. We estimate costs to complete
the project to be approximately $45 million. Future lease payments over the remaining 14-year lease term are approximately
$35 million. In addition, we have the option to purchase the
facility after the first lease year.
Our obligations under noncancelable capital leases were immaterial as of December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005.

Significant components of our deferred tax assets and liabilities at
December 31 are as follows:
2006

2005

$ 241
188
291

$ 142
154
125

108
114
78
57
5

144

1,082
97

618
17

$ 985

$ 601

$

24
10
19
4

$ 10
453
133
24
14
39
38

3,186

711

$(2,201)

$(110)

(in millions)

Deferred tax assets
Inventory costs, intercompany profit and related reserves
Tax benefit of net operating loss, capital loss and tax credits
Reserves and accruals
Restructuring and acquisition-related charges, including
purchased research and development
Litigation and product liability reserves
Investment write-down
Stock-based compensation expense
Other
Less: valuation allowance on deferred tax assets

Note I – Income Taxes
Deferred tax liabilities
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Unremitted earnings of subsidiaries
Litigation settlement
Unrealized gains on available-for-sale securities
Unrealized gains on derivative financial instruments
Other

Income before income taxes consists of the following:
(in millions)

2006

2005

2004

Domestic

$(4,535)

$ (126)

$ 353

1,000

1,017

1,141

$(3,535)

$ 891

$1,494

Foreign

The related provision for income taxes consists of the following:
(in millions)

Current
Federal
State
Foreign

Deferred
Federal
State
Foreign

2006

2005

2004

$ 251
53
158

$136
37
86

$233
20
149

$ 462

$259

$402

$(421)
(24)
25

$ (25)
(1)
30

$ 73
4
(47)

(420)

4

30

$ 42

$263

$432

The reconciliation of income taxes at the federal statutory rate to
the actual provision for income taxes is as follows:
U.S. federal statutory income tax rate
State income taxes, net of federal benefit
Effect of foreign taxes
Non-deductible acquisition expenses
Research credit
Valuation allowance
Tax liability release on unremitted earnings
Legal settlement
Extraordinary dividend from subsidiaries
Sale of intangible assets
Other, net

BOSTON SCIENTIFIC AND SUBSIDIARIES

76
3,053

53

2006

2005

2004

(35.0)%
0.5%
(6.1)%
40.8%
(0.6)%
2.2%
(3.8)%

35.0%
3.0%
(31.9)%
9.9%
(1.6)%
(0.7)%

35.0%
1.1%
(12.4)%
1.5%
(1.4)%
(0.6)%
1.8%
4.1%

3.3%
(0.1)%

10.2%
(0.7)%
5.9%
0.4%

(0.2)%

1.2%

29.5%

28.9%

At December 31, 2006, we had U.S. tax net operating loss, capital
loss and tax credit carryforwards, the tax effect of which was
$88 million. In addition, we had foreign tax net operating loss and
capital loss carryforwards, the tax effect of which was
$100 million. These carryforwards will expire periodically beginning in 2007. We established a valuation allowance of $97 million
against these carryforwards due to our determination, after
consideration of all evidence, both positive and negative, that it is
more likely than not that the carryforwards will not be realized.
The increase in the valuation allowance from 2005 to 2006 is
attributable primarily to foreign net operating losses generated
during the year.
The income tax impact of the unrealized gain or loss component
of other comprehensive income was a benefit of $27 million in
2006, a provision of $82 million in 2005 and a benefit of
$30 million in 2004.
We do not provide income taxes on unremitted earnings of our
foreign subsidiaries where we have indefinitely reinvested such
earnings in our foreign operations. It is not practical to estimate
the amount of income taxes payable on the earnings that are
indefinitely reinvested in foreign operations. Unremitted earnings
of our foreign subsidiaries that we have indefinitely reinvested

— 52 —

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

offshore are $7.186 billion at December 31, 2006 and
$2.106 billion at December 31, 2005.
As of December 31, 2005, we had recorded a $133 million
deferred tax liability for unremitted earnings of certain foreign

until the conclusion of the proceedings and are frequently modified on appeal. Accordingly, the outcomes of individual cases are
difficult to time, predict or quantify and are often dependent upon
the outcomes of other cases in other geographies.

subsidiaries that we had anticipated repatriating in the foresee-

Several third parties have asserted that our current and former

able future. During 2006, we made a significant acquisition that,

stent systems infringe patents owned or licensed by them. We

when combined with certain changes in business conditions

have similarly asserted that stent systems or other products sold

subsequent to the acquisition, resulted in a reevaluation of this

by these companies infringe patents owned or licensed by us.

liability. We have determined that we will not repatriate these

Adverse outcomes in one or more of the proceedings against us

earnings in the foreseeable future and, instead, will indefinitely

could limit our ability to sell certain stent products in certain juris-

reinvest these earnings in foreign operations in order to repay

dictions, or reduce our operating margin on the sale of these

debt obligations associated with the acquisition. As a result, we

products.

reversed the deferred tax liability and reduced income tax
expense by $133 million in 2006.

We are substantially self-insured with respect to general, product
liability and securities claims. In the normal course of business,

During the first quarter of 2005, we repatriated $1.046 billion in

product liability and securities claims are asserted against us. In

extraordinary dividends, as defined in the American Jobs Creation

connection with the acquisition of Guidant, the number of product

Act, from our non-U.S. operations. The American Jobs Creation

liability claims and other legal proceedings filed against us,

Act, enacted in October 2004, created a temporary incentive for

including private securities litigation and shareholder derivative

U.S. corporations to repatriate accumulated income earned

suits, significantly increased. Product liability and securities claims

abroad by providing an 85 percent dividends-received deduction

against us may be asserted in the future related to events not

for certain dividends from controlled foreign operations. In 2005,

known to management at the present time. The absence of sig-

we repatriated earnings of non-U.S. subsidiaries for which we had

nificant third-party insurance coverage increases our potential

previously accrued tax liabilities. The resulting tax liabilities asso-

exposure to unanticipated claims or adverse decisions. Product

ciated with this repatriation were $127 million.

liability claims, product recalls, securities litigation and other litigation in the future, regardless of their outcome, could have a

Note J – Commitments
and Contingencies

material adverse effect on our financial position, results of oper-

The medical device market in which we primarily participate is in

Our accrual for legal matters that are probable and estimable was

large part technology driven. Physician customers, particularly in

$485 million at December 31, 2006 and $35 million at

interventional cardiology, move quickly to new products and new

December 31, 2005. The amounts accrued at December 31, 2006

technologies. As a result, intellectual property rights, particularly

represent primarily accrued legal defense costs related to

patents and trade secrets, play a significant role in product devel-

assumed Guidant litigation and product liability claims recorded as

opment and differentiation. However, intellectual property

part of the purchase price. In connection with the acquisition of

litigation to defend or create market advantage is inherently

Guidant, we are still assessing certain assumed litigation and

complex and unpredictable. Furthermore, appellate courts fre-

product liability claims to determine the amounts that manage-

quently overturn lower court patent decisions.

ment believes will be paid as a result of such claims and litigation

In addition, competing parties frequently file multiple suits to

and, therefore, additional losses may be accrued in the future.

leverage patent portfolios across product lines, technologies and

See Note A—Significant Accounting Policies for further dis-

geographies and to balance risk and exposure between the par-

cussion on our policy for accounting for legal, product liability and

ties. In some cases, several competitors are parties in the same

security claims.

proceeding, or in a series of related proceedings, or litigate

In management’s opinion, we are not currently involved in any

multiple features of a single class of devices. These forces fre-

legal proceedings other than those specifically identified below,

quently drive settlement not only of individual cases, but also of a

which, individually or in the aggregate, could have a material

series of pending and potentially related and unrelated cases. In

effect on our financial condition, operations and/or cash flows.

addition, although monetary and injunctive relief is typically

Unless included in our accrual as of December 31, 2006 or

ations or liquidity.

sought, remedies and restitution are generally not determined
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otherwise indicated below, a range of loss associated with any

On April 2, 1997, Ethicon and other Johnson & Johnson sub-

individual material legal proceeding can not be estimated.

sidiaries filed a cross-border proceeding in The Netherlands

In connection with Abbott’s acquisition of Guidant’s vascular
intervention and endovascular solutions businesses, it assumed
all liabilities of Guidant and its affiliates to the extent relating to
these businesses and agreed to indemnify Guidant and its affiliates from any losses arising out of or relating to the businesses
and the assumed liabilities. As a result, certain legal proceedings
related to the businesses to which Guidant and/or its affiliates are
a party have been assumed by and are the responsibility of
Abbott. These proceedings are not expected to have a material
impact on us and are not described herein.

alleging that the NIR® stent infringes a European patent licensed
to Ethicon. In this action, the Johnson & Johnson entities
requested relief, including provisional relief (a preliminary
injunction). In October 1997, Johnson & Johnson’s request for
provisional cross-border relief on the patent was denied by the
Dutch Court, on the ground that it is “very likely” that the NIR®
stent will be found not to infringe the patent. Johnson & Johnson’s appeal of this decision was denied. In January 1999,
Johnson & Johnson amended the claims of the patent and
changed the action from a cross-border case to a Dutch national
action. On June 23, 1999, the Dutch Court affirmed that there

Litigation with Johnson & Johnson

were no remaining infringement claims with respect to the patent

On October 22, 1997, Cordis Corporation, a subsidiary of

and also asked the Dutch Patent Office for technical advice about

Johnson & Johnson, filed a suit for patent infringement against us

the validity of the amended patent. In late 1999, Johnson &

and SCIMED Life Systems, Inc., our wholly owned subsidiary,

Johnson appealed this decision. On March 11, 2004, the Court of

alleging that the importation and use of the NIR® stent infringes

Appeals nullified the Dutch Court’s June 23, 1999 decision and

two patents owned by Cordis. On April 13, 1998, Cordis filed a

the proceedings have been returned to the Dutch Court. In

suit for patent infringement against us and SCIMED alleging that

accordance with its 1999 decision, the Dutch Court asked the

our NIR® stent infringes two additional patents owned by Cordis.

Dutch Patent Office for technical advice on the validity of the

The suits were filed in the U.S. District Court for the District of

amended patent. On August 31, 2005, the Dutch Patent Office

Delaware seeking monetary damages, injunctive relief and that

issued its technical advice that the amended patent was valid but

the patents be adjudged valid, enforceable and infringed. A trial

left certain legal issues for the Dutch Court to resolve. At this

on both actions was held in late 2000. A jury found that the

NIR®

time, no further proceedings have occurred in the Dutch Court.

stent does not infringe three Cordis patents, but does infringe

On August 22, 1997, Johnson & Johnson filed a suit for patent

one claim of one Cordis patent and awarded damages of approx-

infringement against Boston Scientific alleging that the sale of the

imately $324 million to Cordis. On March 28, 2002, the Court set

NIR® stent infringes certain Canadian patents owned by

aside the damage award, but upheld the remainder of the verdict,

Johnson & Johnson. Suit was filed in the federal court of Canada

and held that two of the four patents had been obtained through

seeking a declaration of infringement, monetary damages and

inequitable conduct in the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office. On

injunctive relief. On December 2, 2004, the Court dismissed the

May 27, 2005, Cordis filed an appeal on those two patents and an

case, finding all patents to be invalid. On December 6, 2004,

appeal hearing was held on May 3, 2006. The Court of Appeals

Johnson & Johnson appealed the Court’s decision, and in May

remanded the case back to the trial court for further briefing and

2006, the Court reinstated the patent. In August 2006, we

fact-finding by the Court. On May 16, 2002, the Court also set

appealed the Court’s decision to the Supreme Court. On Jan-

aside the verdict of infringement, requiring a new trial. On

uary 18, 2007, the Supreme Court denied review. A trial has not

March 24, 2005, in a second trial, a jury found that a single claim

yet been scheduled.

of the Cordis patent was valid and infringed. The jury determined
liability only; any monetary damages will be determined at a later

On February 14, 2002, we, and certain of our subsidiaries, filed

trial. On March 27, 2006, the judge entered judgment in favor of

suit for patent infringement against Johnson & Johnson and

Cordis, and on April 26, 2006, we filed an appeal. A hearing on the

Cordis alleging that certain balloon catheters and stent delivery

appeal has not yet been scheduled. Even though it is reasonably

systems sold by Johnson & Johnson and Cordis infringe five U.S.

possible that the we may incur a liability associated with this

patents owned by Boston Scientific. The complaint was filed in

case, we do not believe that a loss is probable or estimable.

the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of California

Therefore, we have not accrued for any losses associated with

seeking monetary and injunctive relief. On October 15, 2002,

this case.

Cordis filed a counterclaim alleging that certain balloon catheters
and stent delivery systems sold by Boston Scientific infringe
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three U.S. patents owned by Cordis and seeking monetary and

moved for reconsideration of the Court’s decision. Even though it

injunctive relief. On December 6, 2002, we filed an amended

is reasonably possible that we will incur a liability associated with

complaint alleging that two additional patents owned by us are

this case, we do not believe that a loss is probable or estimable.

infringed by the Cordis products. A bench trial on interfering

Therefore, we have not accrued for any losses associated with

patent issues was held December 5, 2005 and on September 19,

this case.

2006, the Court found there to be no interference. Trial is scheduled to begin on October 9, 2007.

On March 13, 2003, we, and Boston Scientific Scimed, Inc., filed
suit for patent infringement against Johnson & Johnson and

On March 26, 2002, we and Target Therapeutics, Inc., our wholly

Cordis, alleging that its Cypher drug-eluting stent infringes one of

owned subsidiary, filed suit for patent infringement against Cordis

our patents. The suit was filed in the U.S. District Court for the

alleging that certain detachable coil delivery systems and /or

District of Delaware seeking monetary and injunctive relief. Cordis

pushable coil vascular occlusion systems (coil delivery systems)

answered the complaint, denying the allegations, and filed a

infringe three U.S. patents, owned by or exclusively licensed to

counterclaim against us alleging that the patent is not valid and is

Target. The complaint was filed in the U.S. District Court for the

unenforceable. We subsequently filed amended and new com-

Northern District of California seeking monetary and injunctive

plaints in the U.S. District Court for the District of Delaware

relief. In 2004, the Court granted summary judgement in our favor

alleging that the Cypher drug-eluting stent infringes four of our

finding infringement of one of the patents. On November 14,

additional

2005, the Court denied Cordis’ summary judgment motions with

announcement on February 23, 2004 by Guidant Corporation of

respect to the validity of the patent. Cordis filed a motion for

an agreement with Johnson & Johnson and Cordis to sell the

reconsideration and a hearing was held on October 26, 2006. The

Cypher drug-eluting stent, we amended our complaint to include

Court ruled on Cordis’ motion for reconsideration by modifying its

Guidant and certain of its subsidiaries as co-defendants as to

claim construction order. On February 9, 2007, Cordis filed a

certain patents in suit. We may replace Abbott for Guidant as a

motion for summary judgment of non-infringement with respect

party in the suit as a result of Abbott’s purchase of Guidant’s

to one of the patents and a hearing on Cordis’ motion is sched-

vascular interventions and endovascular solutions businesses. In

uled for March 22, 2007. A trial has not yet been scheduled.

March 2005, we filed a stipulated dismissal as to three of the four

On January 13, 2003, Cordis filed suit for patent infringement
against Boston Scientific and SCIMED alleging that our Express2™
coronary stent infringes a U.S. patent owned by Cordis. The suit
was filed in the U.S. District Court for the District of Delaware
seeking monetary and injunctive relief. We answered the complaint, denying the allegations and filed a counterclaim alleging
that certain Cordis products infringe a patent owned by us. On
August 4, 2004, the Court granted a Cordis motion to add our
Liberté™ coronary stent and two additional patents to the complaint. On June 21, 2005, a jury found that our TAXUS®
Express2™, Express2, Express™ Biliary, and Liberté stents infringe

patents

(“Additional

Patents”).

Following

the

Additional Patents. On July 1, 2005, a jury found that Johnson &
Johnson’s Cypher drug-eluting stent infringes one of our patents
and upheld the validity of the patent. The jury determined liability
only; any monetary damages will be determined at a later trial.
Johnson & Johnson filed a motion to set aside the verdict and
enter judgment in its favor as a matter of law. On June 15, 2006,
the Court denied Johnson & Johnson’s motion. Johnson &
Johnson has moved for reconsideration of the Court’s decision. A
summary judgment hearing as to the remaining patent was held
on June 14, 2006. A trial regarding infringement and validity of the
remaining patent has not yet been scheduled.

a Johnson & Johnson patent and that the Liberté stent infringes a

On December 24, 2003, we (through our subsidiary Schneider

second Johnson & Johnson patent. The juries only determined

Europe GmbH) filed suit against the Belgian subsidiaries of

liability; monetary damages will be determined at a later trial. We

Johnson & Johnson, Cordis and Janssen Pharmaceutica alleging

filed a motion to set aside the verdict and enter judgment in its

that Cordis’ Bx Velocity stent, Bx Sonic® stent, Cypher stent,

favor as a matter of law. On May 11, 2006, our motion was

Cypher Select stent, Aqua T3™ balloon and U-Pass balloon

denied. With respect to our counterclaim, a jury found on July 1,

infringe one of our European patents. The suit was filed in the

2005, that Johnson & Johnson’s Cypher®, Bx Velocity®,

District Court of Brussels, Belgium seeking preliminary cross-

Bx Sonic™ and Genesis™ stents infringe our patent. Johnson &

border, injunctive and monetary relief and sought an expedited

Johnson filed a motion to set aside the verdict and enter judg-

review of the claims by the Court. A separate suit was filed in the

ment in its favor as a matter of law. On May 11, 2006, the Court

District Court of Brussels, Belgium against nine additional

denied Johnson & Johnson’s motion. Johnson & Johnson has

Johnson & Johnson subsidiaries. The Belgium Court linked all
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Johnson & Johnson entities into a single action but dismissed the

opinion was submitted to the Court on September 19, 2006. A

case for failure to satisfy the requirements for expedited review

final hearing has not yet been scheduled.

without commenting on the merits of the claims. On August 5,
2004, we refiled the suit on the merits against the same
Johnson & Johnson subsidiaries in the District Court of Brussels,
Belgium seeking cross-border, injunctive and monetary relief for
infringement of the same European patent. A hearing has not yet
been scheduled. In December 2005, the Johnson & Johnson
subsidiaries filed a nullity action in France and, in January 2006,
the same Johnson & Johnson subsidiaries filed nullity actions in
Italy and Germany. We have filed a counterclaim infringement
action in Italy.

On December 30, 2004, our wholly owned subsidiary, Boston
Scientific Scimed, Inc., filed suit against a German subsidiary of
Johnson & Johnson alleging the Cypher drug-eluting stent
infringes one of our German utility models. The suit was filed in
Dusseldorf, Germany seeking monetary and injunctive relief. A
hearing was held on December 1, 2005. In January 2006, the
judge rendered a decision of non-infringement. On January 29,
2006, Scimed appealed the judge’s decision. On February 15,
2007, the Court decided to appoint a technical expert. A hearing
date has not yet been scheduled.

On May 12, 2004, we filed suit against two of Johnson & Johnson’s Dutch subsidiaries, alleging that Cordis’ Bx Velocity stent,
Bx Sonic stent, Cypher stent, Cypher Select stent, and Aqua T3
balloon delivery systems for those stents, and U-Pass angioplasty
balloon catheters infringe one of our European patents. The suit
was filed in the District Court of The Hague in The Netherlands
seeking injunctive and monetary relief. On June 8, 2005, the
Court found the Johnson & Johnson products infringe our patent
and granted injunctive relief. On June 23, 2005, the District Court
in Assen. The Netherlands stayed enforcement of the injunction.
On October 12, 2005, a Dutch Court of Appeals overturned the
Assen court’s ruling and reinstated the injunction against the
manufacture, use and sale of the Cordis products in The Netherlands. Damages for Cordis’ infringing acts in The Netherlands will
be determined at a later date. Cordis’ appeal of the validity and
infringement ruling by The Hague Court remains pending. A
hearing on this appeal was held on November 2, 2006 and a

On September 25, 2006, Johnson & Johnson filed a lawsuit
against us, Guidant and Abbott in the U.S. District Court for the
Southern District of New York. The complaint alleges that Guidant
breached certain provisions of the amended merger agreement
between Johnson & Johnson and Guidant (Merger Agreement) as
well as the implied duty of good faith and fair dealing. The complaint further alleges that we and Abbott tortiously interfered with
the Merger Agreement by inducing Guidant’s breach. The complaint seeks certain factual findings, damages in an amount no
less than $5.5 billion and attorneys’ fees and costs. We and
Guidant filed a motion to dismiss the complaint on November 15,
2006. Johnson & Johnson filed its opposition to the motion on
January 9, 2007, and defendants filed their reply on January 31,
2007. A hearing on the motion to dismiss was held on
February 28, 2007. The judge took the matter under advisement,
and stayed discovery pending his decision on the motion.
On February 1, 2005, we and Angiotech Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

decision is expected on March 15, 2007.
On September 27, 2004, our wholly owned subsidiary, Boston
Scientific Scimed, Inc., filed suit against a German subsidiary of
Johnson & Johnson alleging the Cypher drug-eluting stent
infringes one of our European patents. The suit was filed in
Mannheim, Germany seeking monetary and injunctive relief.
A hearing was held on April 1, 2005 and on July 15, 2005, the

filed suit against Conor Medsystems, Inc., a subsidiary of
Johnson and Johnson, in The Hague, The Netherlands seeking a
declaration that Conor’s drug-eluting stent products infringe
patents owned by Angiotech and licensed to us. A hearing was
held on October 27, 2006, and a decision was rendered on January 17, 2007 in favor of Angiotech and us.

Court indicated that it would appoint a technical expert. The

On May 4, 2006, we filed suit against Conor Medsystems Ireland

expert’s opinion was submitted to the Court on September 19,

Ltd. alleging that its Costar® paclitaxel-eluting coronary stent

2006. A final hearing has not yet been scheduled.

system infringes our balloon catheter patent. The suit was filed in

On October 15, 2004, our wholly owned subsidiary, Boston
Scientific Scimed, Inc., filed suit against a German subsidiary of
Johnson & Johnson alleging the Cypher drug-eluting stent

Ireland seeking monetary and injunctive relief. On May 24, 2006,
Conor responded, denying the allegations and filed a counterclaim
against us alleging that the patent is not valid and is unenforceable.

infringes one of our German utility models. The suit was filed in

On November 8, 2005, we and Scimed filed suit against Conor

Mannheim, Germany seeking monetary and injunctive relief. A

alleging that certain of Conor’s stent and drug-coated stent

hearing was held on April 1, 2005 and on July 15, 2005, the Court

products infringe a patent owned by us. The complaint was filed

indicated that it would appoint a technical expert. The expert’s

in the U.S. District Court for the District of Delaware seeking
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monetary and injunctive relief. On December 30, 2005, Conor

Company’s Liberté coronary stent system infringes two U.S.

answered the complaint, denying the allegations. Trial is expected

patents and one European patent owned by Medinol. Medinol is

to begin on October 15, 2007.

seeking to have the patents declared valid and enforceable and a
reasonable royalty. The September 2005 settlement agreement

Litigation with Medtronic, Inc.

provides, among other things, that Medinol may only seek

On March 1, 2006, Medtronic Vascular filed suit against us and

reasonable royalties and is specifically precluded from seeking

SCIMED alleging that our balloon products infringe four U.S.

injunctive relief. As a result, we do not expect the outcome of this

patents owned by Medtronic Vascular. The suit was filed in the

proceeding to have a material impact on the continued sale of the

U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Texas seeking

Liberté™ stent system internationally or in the United States, the

monetary and injunctive relief. On April 25, 2006, we answered

continued sale of the TAXUS® Liberté™ stent system internation-

and filed a counterclaim seeking a declaratory judgment of

ally or the launch of the TAXUS® Liberté™ stent system in the

invalidity and non-infringement. Trial is scheduled to begin on

United States. We plan to defend against Medinol’s claims vigo-

May 5, 2008.

rously. The arbitration hearing is scheduled to begin on
September 17, 2007.

Litigation Relating to St. Jude Medical, Inc.
On February 2, 2004, Guidant, Guidant Sales Corp. (GSC), Cardiac
Pacemakers, Inc. (CPI) and Mirowski Family Ventures LLC filed a
declaratory judgment action in the District Court for Delaware
against St. Jude Medical and Pacesetter Inc., a subsidiary of
St. Jude Medical, alleging that their Epic HF, Atlas HF and Frontier
3x2 devices infringe a patent exclusively licensed to Guidant.
Pursuant to a Settlement Agreement dated July 29, 2006
between us and St. Jude Medical, the parties have agreed to limit
the scope and available remedies of this case. Trial is scheduled

On September 25, 2002, we filed suit against Medinol alleging
Medinol’s NIRFlex™ and NIRFlex™ Royal products infringe a
patent owned by us. The suit was filed in the District Court of The
Hague, The Netherlands seeking cross-border, monetary and
injunctive relief. On September 10, 2003, the Dutch Court ruled
that the patent was invalid. We appealed the Court’s decision in
December 2003. A hearing on the appeal was held on August 17,
2006. On December 14, 2006, a decision was rendered upholding
the trial court ruling.
On February 26, 2007, Medinol filed a Vindication Action against

to begin on August 20, 2007.
GSC, CPI and Mirowski are plaintiffs in a patent infringement suit
originally filed against St. Jude Medical and its affiliates in
November 1996 in the District Court in Indianapolis. In July 2001,
a jury found that a patent licensed to CPI and expired in

us in the German District Court of Munich, Germany. The complaint alleges, and seeks a ruling, that Medinol be deemed the
owner of one of our patents covering coronary stent designs. We
are in the process of evaluating this matter.

December 2003, was valid but not infringed by certain of St. Jude

Other Patent Litigation

Medical’s defibrillator products. In February 2002, the District

On September 12, 2002, ev3 Inc. filed suit against The Regents

Court reversed the jury’s finding of validity. In August 2004, the

of the University of California and a subsidiary of ours in the Dis-

Federal Circuit Court of Appeals, among other things, reinstated

trict Court of The Hague, The Netherlands, seeking a declaration

the jury verdict of validity and remanded the matter for a new trial

that ev3’s EDC II and VDS embolic coil products do not infringe

on infringement and damages. The case was sent back to the

three patents licensed to us from The Regents. On October 22,

District Court for further proceedings. Pursuant to a Settlement

2003, the Court ruled that the ev3 products infringe three patents

Agreement dated July 29, 2006 between us and St. Jude Medi-

licensed to us. On December 18, 2003, ev3 appealed the Court’s

cal, the parties agreed to limit the scope and available remedies

ruling. A hearing on the appeal has not yet been scheduled. A

of this case. Trial is scheduled to begin on April 30, 2007.

damages hearing is scheduled for June 15, 2007.

Litigation with Medinol Ltd.

On March 29, 2005, we and our wholly owned subsidiary, Boston

On February 20, 2006, Medinol submitted a request for arbitration

Scientific Scimed, Inc., filed suit against ev3 for patent infringe-

against us, and our wholly owned subsidiaries Boston Scien-

ment, alleging that ev3’s SpideRX™ embolic protection device

tific Ltd. and Boston Scientific Scimed, Inc., under the Arbitration

infringes four U.S. patents owned by us. The complaint was filed

Rules of the World Intellectual Property Organization pursuant to

in the U.S. District Court for the District of Minnesota seeking

a settlement agreement between Medinol and us dated Sep-

monetary and injunctive relief. On May 9, 2005, ev3 answered

tember 21, 2005. The request for arbitration alleges that the

the complaint, denying the allegations, and filed a counterclaim
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seeking a declaratory judgment of invalidity and unenforceability,

On November 26, 2005, we and Angiotech filed suit against

and noninfringement of our patents in the suit. On October 28,

Occam International, BV in The Hague, The Netherlands seeking a

2005, ev3 filed its first amended answer and counterclaim

preliminary injunction against Occam’s drug-eluting stent prod-

alleging that certain of our embolic protection devices infringe a

ucts based on infringement of patents owned by Angiotech and

patent owned by ev3. On June 20, 2006, we filed an amended

licensed to us. A hearing was held January 13, 2006, and on

complaint adding a claim of trade secret misappropriation and

January 27, 2006, the Court denied our request for a preliminary

claiming infringement of two additional U.S. patents owned by us.

injunction. We and Angiotech have appealed the Court’s decision,

On June 30, 2006, ev3 filed an amended answer and counter-

and the parties plan to pursue normal infringement proceedings

claim alleging infringement of two additional U.S. patents owned

against Occam in The Netherlands.

by ev3. A trial has not yet been scheduled.

On April 4, 2005, we and Angiotech filed suit against Sahajanand

On December 16, 2003, The Regents of the University of Cal-

Medical Technologies Pvt. Ltd. in The Hague, The Netherlands

ifornia filed suit against Micro Therapeutics, Inc., a subsidiary of

seeking a declaration that Sahajanand’s drug-eluting stent prod-

ev3, and Dendron GmbH alleging that Micro Therapeutics’ Sap-

ucts infringe patents owned by Angiotech and licensed to us. On

phire™ detachable coil delivery systems infringe twelve patents

May 3, 2006, the Court found that the asserted claims were

licensed to us and owned by The Regents. The complaint was

infringed and valid, and provided for injunctive and monetary

filed in the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Cal-

relief. On July 13, 2006, Sahajanand appealed the Court’s deci-

ifornia seeking monetary and injunctive relief. On January 8, 2004,

sion. A hearing on the appeal has not been scheduled.

Micro Therapeutics and Dendron filed a third-party complaint to
include us and Target as third-party defendants seeking a declaratory judgment of invalidity and noninfringement with respect to
the patents and antitrust violations. On February 17, 2004, we, as
a third-party defendant, filed a motion to dismiss us from the
case. On July 9, 2004, the Court granted our motion in part and
dismissed us and Target from the claims relating only to patent
infringement, while denying dismissal of an antitrust claim. On
April 7, 2006, the Court denied Micro Therapeutics’ motion
seeking unenforceability of The Regents’ patent and denied The
Regents’ cross-motion for summary judgment of unenforceability.

On May 19, 2005, G. David Jang, M.D. filed suit against us
alleging breach of contract relating to certain patent rights
assigned to our covering stent technology. The suit was filed in
the U.S. District Court, Central District of California seeking
monetary damages and rescission of the contract. On June 24,
2005, we answered, denying the allegations, and filed a counterclaim. After a Markman ruling relating to the Jang patent rights,
Dr. Jang stipulated to the dismissal of certain claims alleged in
the complaint with a right to appeal. In February 2007, the parties
agreed to settle the other claims of the case.
On December 16, 2005, Bruce N. Saffran, M.D., Ph.D. filed suit

A trial has been scheduled for June 5, 2007.
On September 27, 2004, we and a subsidiary filed suit for patent
infringement against Micrus Corporation alleging that certain
detachable embolic coil devices infringe two U.S. patents
exclusively licensed to the subsidiary. The complaint was filed in
the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of California
seeking monetary and injunctive relief. On November 16, 2004,

against us alleging that our TAXUS® Express coronary stent
system infringes a patent owned by Dr. Saffran. The suit was
filed in the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Texas and
seeks monetary and injunctive relief. On February 8, 2006, we
filed an answer, denying the allegations of the complaint. Trial is
expected to begin on January 3, 2008.

Micrus answered and filed counterclaims seeking a declaration of

Other Proceedings

invalidity, unenforceability and noninfringement and included

On January 10, 2002 and January 15, 2002, Alan Schuster and

allegations of infringement against us relating to three U.S. pat-

Antoinette Loeffler, respectively, putatively initiated shareholder

ents owned by Micrus, and antitrust violations. On January 10,

derivative lawsuits for and on our behalf in the U.S. District Court for

2005, we filed a motion to dismiss certain of Micrus’ counter-

the Southern District of New York against the Company’s then

claims, and on February 23, 2005, the Court granted a request to

current directors and us as nominal defendant. Both complaints

stay the proceedings pending a reexamination of our patents by

allege, among other things, that with regard to our relationship with

the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office. On February 23, 2006, the

Medinol, the defendants breached their fiduciary duties to us and

stay was lifted. Subsequently, Micrus provided a covenant not to

our shareholders in our management and affairs, and in the use and

sue us with respect to one of the Micrus patents. A trial date has

preservation of our assets. The suits seek a declaration of the direc-

not yet been set.

tors’ alleged breach, damages sustained by us as a result of the

BOSTON SCIENTIFIC AND SUBSIDIARIES

— 58 —

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

alleged breach and monetary and injunctive relief. On October 18,

original complaint. The second letter made a demand for an

2002, the plaintiffs filed a consolidated amended complaint naming

inspection of certain books and records for the purpose of, among

two senior officials as defendants and us as nominal defendant. The

other things, the investigation of possible breaches of fiduciary

action was stayed in February 2003 pending resolution of a separate

duty, misappropriation of information, abuse of control, gross

lawsuit brought by Medinol against us. After the resolution of the

mismanagement, waste of corporate assets and unjust enrich-

Medinol lawsuit, plaintiffs, on May 1, 2006, were permitted to file an

ment. The Board of Directors and the Company are considering

amended complaint to supplement the allegations in the prior

what actions should be taken in response to the letters.

consolidated amended complaint based mainly on events that
occurred subsequent to the parties’ agreement to stay the action.
The defendants filed a motion to dismiss the amended complaint on
or about June 30, 2006. The motion was denied without prejudice at
a hearing on October 20, 2006, and the Court ordered that the
amended complaint be deemed a demand for our Board of Directors to consider taking action in connection with the allegations of
the amended complaint. The Court stayed the litigation until
March 9, 2007.

On September 23, 2005, Srinivasan Shankar, on behalf of himself
and all others similarly situated, filed a purported securities class
action suit in the U.S. District Court for the District of Massachusetts on behalf of those who purchased or otherwise acquired our
securities during the period March 31, 2003 through August 23,
2005, alleging that we and certain of our officers violated certain
sections of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. On September 28, 2005, October 27, 2005, November 2, 2005 and
November 3, 2005, Jack Yopp, Robert L. Garber, Betty C. Meyer

On September 8, 2005, the Laborers Local 100 and 397 Pension

and John Ryan, respectively, on behalf of themselves and all

Fund initiated a putative shareholder derivative lawsuit for and on

others similarly situated, filed additional purported securities class

behalf of Boston Scientific in the Commonwealth of Massachu-

action suits in the same Court on behalf of the same purported

setts Superior Court Department for Middlesex County against

class. On February 15, 2006, the Court ordered that the five class

our directors, certain of our current and former officers and

actions be consolidated and appointed the Mississippi Public

Boston Scientific as nominal defendant. The complaint alleged,

Employee Retirement System Group as lead plaintiff. A con-

among other things, that with regard to certain matters of regu-

solidated amended complaint was filed on April 17, 2006. The

latory compliance, the defendants breached their fiduciary duties

consolidated amended complaint alleges that we made material

to Boston Scientific and its shareholders in the management and

misstatements and omissions by failing to disclose the supposed

affairs of our business and in the use and preservation of our

merit of the Medinol litigation and DOJ investigation relating to

assets. The complaint also alleged that as a result of the alleged

the 1998 NIR ON® Ranger with Sox stent recall, problems with

misconduct and the purported failure to publicly disclose material

the TAXUS® drug-eluting coronary stent systems that led to

information, certain directors and officers sold our stock at

product recalls, and our ability to satisfy FDA regulations

inflated prices in violation of their fiduciary duties and were

concerning medical device quality. The consolidated amended

unjustly enriched. The suits sought a declaration of the directors’

complaint seeks unspecified damages, interest, and attorneys’

and officers’ alleged breaches, unspecified damages sustained by

fees. The defendants filed a motion to dismiss the consolidated

us as a result of the alleged breaches and other unspecified

amended complaint on June 8, 2006. A hearing on the motion

equitable and injunctive relief. On September 15, 2005, Benjamin

was held on January 30, 2007.

Roussey also initiated a putative shareholder derivative lawsuit in
the same Court alleging similar misconduct and seeking similar
relief. Following consolidation of the cases, the defendants filed a
motion to dismiss the consolidated derivative complaint. Our
motion to dismiss was granted without leave to amend on
September 11, 2006. On September 21, 2006, plaintiff Laborers
Local 100 and 397 Pension Fund filed a motion to alter or amend
judgment and for leave to file an amended complaint which was
denied on October 19, 2006. On February 17, 2007, the Board of
Directors received two letters from the Laborers Local 100 and
397 Pension Fund demanding that the Board of Directors investigate and commence action against the defendants named in the
original complaint in connection with the matters alleged in the

On January 19, 2006, George Larson, on behalf of himself and all
others similarly situated, filed a purported class action complaint
in the U.S. District Court for the District of Massachusetts on
behalf of participants and beneficiaries of our 401(k) Retirement
Savings Plan (401(k) Plan) and GESOP (together the Plans)
alleging that we and certain of our officers and employees violated certain provisions under the Employee Retirement Income
Security Act of 1974, as amended (ERISA) and Department of
Labor Regulations. On January 26, 2006, February 8, 2006,
February 14, 2006, February 23, 2006 and March 3, 2006, Robert
Hochstadt, Jeff Klunke, Kirk Harvey, Michael Lowe and Douglas
Fletcher, respectively, on behalf of themselves and others sim-
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ilarly situated, filed purported class action complaints in the same

On June 12, 2003, Guidant announced that its subsidiary, Endo-

Court on behalf of the participants and beneficiaries in our Plans

Vascular Technologies, Inc. (EVT), had entered into a plea

alleging similar misconduct and seeking similar relief as in the

agreement with the U.S. Department of Justice relating to a

Larson lawsuit. On April 3, 2006, the Court issued an order con-

previously

solidating the actions and appointing Jeffrey Klunke and Michael

ENDOGRAFT System for the treatment of abdominal aortic

Lowe as interim lead plaintiffs. On August 23, 2006, plaintiffs filed

aneurysms. At the time of the EVT plea, Guidant had outstanding

a consolidated complaint that purports to bring a class action on

fourteen suits alleging product liability related causes of action

behalf of all participants and beneficiaries of our 401(k) Plan

relating to the ANCURE System. Subsequent to the EVT plea,

during the period May 7, 2004 through January 26, 2006 alleging

Guidant was notified of additional claims and served with addi-

that we, our 401(k) Administrative and Investment Committee

tional complaints. From time to time, Guidant has settled certain

(the Committee), members of the Committee, and certain direc-

of the individual claims and suits for amounts that were not

tors violated certain provisions of ERISA. The complaint alleges,

material to Guidant. Currently, Guidant has approximately 18 suits

among other things, that the defendants breached their fiduciary

outstanding, and more suits may be filed. Additionally, Guidant

duties to the 401(k) Plan’s participants. The complaint seeks

has been notified of over 150 unfiled claims that are pending. The

equitable and monetary relief. Defendants filed a motion to dis-

cases generally allege the plaintiffs suffered injuries, and in cer-

miss on October 10, 2006. Plaintiffs filed their opposition

tain cases died, as a result of purported defects in the device or

memorandum on December 15, 2006, and defendants filed their

the accompanying warnings and labeling. The complaints seek

reply on January 16, 2007. A hearing has not yet been scheduled.

damages, including punitive damages.

On January 26, 2006, Donald Wright filed a purported class action

While insurance may reduce Guidant’s exposure with respect to

complaint in the U.S. District Court for the District of Minnesota

ANCURE claims, one of Guidant’s carriers, Allianz Insurance

against us and Guidant on behalf of himself and all other senior

Company (Allianz), filed suit in the Circuit Court, State of Illinois,

citizens and handicapped persons similarly situated seeking a

County of DuPage, seeking to rescind or otherwise deny

permanent injunction to prohibit us from completing its acquis-

coverage and alleging fraud. Additional carriers have intervened in

ition of Guidant, alleging violations of the Minnesota Fraudulent

the case and Guidant affiliates, including EVT, are also named as

Transfers Act and Consumer Fraud Act. The complaint seeks

defendants. Guidant and its affiliates also have initiated suit

restitution on behalf of those persons who suffered injury related

against certain of its carriers, including Allianz, in the Superior

to Guidant’s cardiac pacemakers and/or defibrillators. The com-

Court, State of Indiana, County of Marion, in order to preserve

plaint also seeks monetary damages and injunctive relief.

Guidant’s rights to coverage. The lawsuits are virtually identical

Mr. Wright filed an amended complaint on February 21, 2006,

and proceeding in both state courts. A trial has not yet been

dropping his claim for monetary damages.

scheduled in the Illinois case. A trial is expected to begin in late

We are a defendant in two lawsuits involving the TAXUS Express2

disclosed

investigation

regarding

the

ANCURE

2007 or early 2008 in the Indiana case.

paclitaxel-eluting coronary stent system in which the plaintiffs are

Shareholder derivative suits relating to the ANCURE System are

seeking class certification. On November 16, 2006, Michael

currently pending in the Southern District of Indiana and in the

Seaburn and Beatriz Seaburn filed suit in the U.S. District Court

Superior Court of the State of Indiana, County of Marion. The

for the Southern District of Florida on behalf of themselves and a

suits, purportedly filed on behalf of Guidant, initially alleged that

purported class of plaintiffs resident in the United States. On

Guidant’s directors breached their fiduciary duties by taking

January 23, 2007, Ronald E. and Tammy Coterill filed suit in the

improper steps or failing to take steps to prevent the ANCURE

U.S. District Court for the District of Idaho on behalf of them-

and EVT related matters described above. The complaints seek

selves and a purported class of plaintiffs resident in the state of

damages and other equitable relief. The state court derivative

Idaho or any contiguous state. Both complaints seek certification

suits have been stayed in favor of the federal derivative action.

of class status and also seek compensatory damages for personal

Guidant moved to dismiss the federal derivative action. The plain-

injury, restitution of the purchase price, disgorgement of our

tiff in the federal derivative case filed an amended complaint in

profits associated with the sale of TAXUS stent systems, and, in

December 2005, adding allegations regarding defibrillator and

the Idaho case, injunctive relief in the form of medical monitoring.

pacemaker products and Guidant’s proposed merger with

We have answered both complaints and intend to vigorously

Johnson & Johnson. On January 23, 2006, Guidant and its direc-

defend against each of their allegations.

tors moved to dismiss the amended complaint. On March 1,
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2006, a second amended complaint in the federal derivative case

claimants allege no physical injury, but are suing for medical

was filed. On May 1, 2006, the defendants moved to dismiss the

monitoring and anxiety. Pursuant to an agreement between the

second amended complaint. This motion remains pending.

parties, the cases originally scheduled to be tried in Texas state

In July 2005, a purported class action complaint was filed on
behalf of participants in Guidant’s employee pension benefit plans.
This action was filed in the U.S. District Court for the Southern
District of Indiana against Guidant and its directors. The complaint
alleges breaches of fiduciary duty under the Employee Retirement
Income Security Act (ERISA), 29 U.S.C. § 1132. Specifically, the
complaint alleges that Guidant fiduciaries concealed adverse

court in September 2006 are no longer set for trial. Earlier this
year, the FDA’s Office of Criminal Investigations has issued a
subpoena to the plaintiffs’ attorneys involved in this trial asking
plaintiffs’ counsel to turn over documents they have received
from Guidant as part of the civil litigation discovery process. To
date, Guidant has also been informed of over 4,500 claims of
individuals that may or may not mature into filed suits.

information about Guidant’s defibrillators and imprudently made

Guidant has received requests for information in the form of Civil

contributions to Guidant’s 401(k) plan and employee stock owner-

Investigative Demands (CID) from the attorneys general of

ship plan in the form of Guidant stock. The complaint seeks class

Arizona, California, Oregon, Illinois, Vermont and Louisiana. These

certification, declaratory and injunctive relief, monetary damages,

attorneys general advise that approximately thirty other states

the imposition of a constructive trust, and costs and attorneys’

and the District of Columbia are cooperating in these CID

fees. A second, similar complaint was filed and consolidated with

demands. The CIDs pertain to whether Guidant violated any

the initial complaint. A consolidated, amended complaint was filed

applicable state laws, primarily state consumer protection laws, in

on February 8, 2006. The defendants moved to dismiss the con-

connection with the sale and promotion of certain of its implant-

solidated complaint, and on September 15, 2006, the Court

able

dismissed the complaint for lack of jurisdiction. In October 2006,

investigations.

the Plaintiffs appealed the Court’s decision to the United States
Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit. This appeal remains
pending.

defibrillators.

Guidant

is

cooperating

with

these

On November 2, 2005, the Attorney General of the State of New
York filed a civil complaint against Guidant pursuant to the New
York’s Consumer Protection Law (N.Y. Executive Law § 63(12)). In

Approximately 75 product liability class action lawsuits and more

the complaint, the Attorney General alleges that Guidant con-

than 1,100 individual lawsuits are pending in various state and

cealed from physicians and patients a design flaw in its PRIZM

federal jurisdictions against Guidant alleging personal injuries

1861 defibrillator from approximately February of 2002 until

associated with defibrillators or pacemakers involved in the 2005

May 23, 2005. The complaint further alleges that due to Guidant’s

and 2006 product communications. The majority of the cases in

concealment of this information, Guidant has engaged in repeated

the United States are pending in federal court but approximately

and persistent fraudulent conduct in violation of N.Y. Executive

83 cases are currently pending in state courts. On November 7,

Law § 63(12). The Attorney General is seeking permanent

2005, the Judicial Panel on Multi-District Litigation established

injunctive relief, restitution for patients in whom a PRIZM 1861

MDL-1708 (MDL) in the United States District Court for the Dis-

defibrillator manufactured before April 2002 was implanted, dis-

trict of Minnesota and appointed a single judge to preside over all

gorgement of profits, and all other proper relief. This case is

the cases in the MDL. The MDL Court scheduled the first federal

currently pending in the MDL in the United States District Court

court trial for July 16, 2007. An additional nine lawsuits are

for the District of Minnesota.

pending in Canada. Of these nine suits in Canada, six are putative
class actions and three are individual lawsuits. On June 13, 2006,
the Minnesota Supreme Court appointed a single judge to preside
over all Minnesota state court lawsuits involving cases arising
from the recent product communications. The first state court
trial has been scheduled in Minnesota for January 28, 2008.

Approximately seventy former employees have filed charges
against Guidant with the U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity
Commission (EEOC). Most of the charges were filed in the
Minneapolis Area Office. The charges allege that Guidant discriminated against the former employees on the basis of their age
when Guidant terminated their employment in August 2004 in

In April 2006, the personal injury plaintiffs and certain third-party

conjunction with Guidant’s reduction in force. In September 2006,

payors served a Master Complaint in the MDL asserting claims

the EEOC found probable cause to support the allegations in the

for class action certification, alleging claims of strict liability, negli-

charges pending before it. Separately, in April 2006, approx-

gence, fraud, breach of warranty and other common law and/or

imately sixty of these former employees also sued Guidant in

statutory claims and seeking punitive damages. The majority of

federal district court for the District of Minnesota, alleging that
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Guidant discriminated against the former employees on the basis
of their age when Guidant terminated their employment in August
2004 in conjunction with a reduction in force. The parties each
filed summary judgment motions. All but one of the plaintiffs in
the federal court action signed a full and complete release of
claims that included any claim based on age discrimination,
shortly after their employments ended in 2004. The parties
conducted discovery in the fall of 2006 regarding the issue of the
validity of those releases and have since filed cross motions for
summary judgment on this issue. A hearing on the summary
judgment motions was held on February 21, 2007, and a decision
has not yet been rendered.

while the plaintiffs in the other case are a national health insurer
and its affiliates. The complaints in these cases were served
on Guidant on May 18 and June 25, 2006, respectively. Guidant
has moved to dismiss both cases. Hearings on the motions have
not yet been scheduled.
In January 2006, Guidant was served with a civil False Claims Act
qui tam lawsuit filed in the U.S. District Court for the Middle District of Tennessee in September 2003 by Robert Fry, a former
employee alleged to have worked for Guidant from 1981 to 1997.
The civil lawsuit claims that Guidant violated federal law and the
laws of the States of Tennessee, Florida and California, by allegedly concealing limited warranties related to some upgraded or

Guidant is a defendant in two separate complaints in which plain-

replaced medical devices, thereby allegedly causing hospitals to

tiffs allege a right of recovery under the Medicare secondary

allegedly file reimbursement claims with federal and state health-

payer (or MSP) private right of action, as well as related claims.

care programs for amounts that did not reflect available warranty

Plaintiffs claim as damages double the amount paid by Medicare

credits. To date, none of these states have formally intervened in

in connection with devices that were the subject of recent volun-

this case. On April 25, 2006, the Court denied Guidant’s motion to

tary field actions. Both of these cases are now pending in the

dismiss the complaint and ordered the plaintiff to file a second

MDL in the United States District Court for the District of Minne-

amended complaint. On May 4, 2006, the plaintiff filed a second

sota. We have moved to dismiss one of the suits and the plaintiff

amended complaint. On May 24, 2006, Guidant moved to dismiss

filed an opposition to this motion. A hearing on the motion is

that complaint, which was denied by the Court on September 13,

expected to be scheduled early in the second quarter of 2007.

2006. On October 16, 2006, the United States filed a motion to

The Court has stayed the response time for the other action.

intervene in this action, which was approved by the Court on

Guidant or its affiliates are defendants in four separate actions

November 2, 2006.

brought by private third-party providers of health benefits or

The Securities and Exchange Commission has begun a formal

health insurance (TPPs). In these cases, plaintiffs allege various

inquiry into issues related to certain of Guidant’s product disclosures

theories of recovery, including derivative tort claims, subrogation,

and trading in Guidant stock. Guidant is cooperating with the inquiry.

violation of consumer protection statutes and unjust enrichment,

On November 3, 2005, a securities class action complaint was

for the cost of healthcare benefits they allegedly paid for in

filed on behalf of Guidant shareholders in the U.S. District Court

connection with the devices that have been the subject of Gui-

for the Southern District of Indiana, against Guidant and several of

dant’s voluntary field actions.

its officers. The complaint alleges that the defendants concealed

Two of these actions are pending in the multi-district litigation in

adverse information about Guidant’s defibrillators and pace-

the federal district court in Minnesota (MDL) as part of a single

makers and sold stock in violation of federal securities laws. The

‘master complaint,’ filed on April 24, 2006, which also includes

complaint seeks a declaration that the lawsuit can be maintained

other types of claims by other plaintiffs. The two named TPP

as a class action, monetary damages, and injunctive relief. Several

plaintiffs in the master complaint claim to represent a putative

additional, related securities class actions were filed in November

nationwide class of TPPs. These two TPP plaintiffs had previously

2005 and January 2006, and were consolidated with the initial

filed separate complaints against Guidant. Guidant has moved to

complaint filed on November 3, 2005. The Court issued an order

dismiss the MDL TPP claims in the master complaint for failure to

consolidating the complaints and appointed the Iron Workers of

state a claim. A hearing on the motion is expected to be sched-

Western Pennsylvania Pension Plan and David Fannon as lead

uled before the end of the second quarter of 2007.

plaintiffs. Lead plaintiffs filed a consolidated amended complaint.

The other two TPP actions are pending in state court in
Minnesota, and are part of the coordinated state court proceeding
ordered by the Minnesota Supreme Court. The plaintiffs in one of
these cases are a number of Blue Cross & Blue Shield plans,

In August 2006, the defendants moved to dismiss the complaint.
A hearing has not yet been scheduled.
In October 2005, Guidant received administrative subpoenas from
the U.S. Department of Justice U.S. Attorney’s offices in Boston
and Minneapolis, issued under the Health Insurance Portability &
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Accountability Act of 1996. The subpoena from the U.S. Attor-

in the Merger Agreement. On February 22, 2007, the plaintiffs

ney’s office in Boston requests documents concerning marketing

filed a motion for leave to amend their complaint to add rescission

practices for pacemakers, implantable cardioverter defibrillators,

of the Merger Agreement as an additional possible remedy. That

leads

motion has not yet been briefed. No scheduling order has been

and

related

products.

The

subpoena

from

the

U.S. Attorney’s office in Minneapolis requests documents relating
to Guidant’s VENTAK PRIZM 2 and CONTAK RENEWAL and
CONTAK RENEWAL 2 devices. Guidant is cooperating in these
matters.

entered by the court, and no trial date has been set.
On January 16, 2007, the French Conseil de la Concurrence (one
of the bodies responsible for the enforcement of antitrust/
competition law in France) issued a Statement of Objections

On May 3, 2006, Emergency Care Research Institute (ECRI) filed

alleging that Guidant had agreed with the four other main

a complaint against Guidant in the U.S. District Court for the

suppliers of ICDs in France to collectively refrain from responding

Eastern District of Pennsylvania generally seeking a declaration

to a 2001 tender for ICDs conducted by a group of 17 University

that ECRI may publish confidential pricing information about

Hospital Centers in France. This alleged collusion is said to be

Guidant’s medical devices. The complaint seeks, on constitutional

contrary to the French Commercial Code and Article 81 of the

and other grounds, a declaration that confidentiality clauses con-

European Community Treaty. We are in the process of evaluating

tained in contracts between Guidant and its customers are not

this matter.

binding and that ECRI does not tortiously interfere with Guidant’s
contractual relations by obtaining and publishing Guidant pricing

FDA Warning Letters

information. Guidant’s motion to transfer the matter to Minnesota

On December 23, 2005, Guidant received an FDA warning letter

was denied and discovery is proceeding in the Eastern District of

citing certain deficiencies with respect to its manufacturing

Pennsylvania. A trial is expected to be scheduled in late 2007 or

quality systems and record-keeping procedures in its CRM facility

early 2008.

in St. Paul, Minnesota. This FDA warning letter followed an
inspection completed by the FDA on September 1, 2005 and

In February 2003, Boston Scientific completed its acquisition of

cited a number of observations. Guidant received a follow-up

Inflow Dynamics, Inc. pursuant to an Agreement and Plan of

letter from the FDA dated January 5, 2006. As stated in this

Merger dated December 2, 2002, among Boston Scientific, Inflow

follow-up letter, until we have corrected the identified deficien-

Dynamics, the stockholders of Inflow Dynamics and Eckard Alt,

cies, the FDA may not grant requests for exportation certificates

Donald Green and Jerry Griffin, acting in each case solely as

to foreign governments or approve PMA applications for class III

members of the Stockholder Representative Committee (the

devices to which the deficiencies described are reasonably

“Merger Agreement”). On September 21, 2006, the Stockholder

related. The FDA conducted a further inspection of the CRM

Representative Committee made a demand for arbitration pur-

facility between December 15, 2005 and February 9, 2006 and

suant to the terms of the Merger Agreement seeking contingent

made one additional inspectional observation. The FDA has

payments with respect to the sales of our Liberté™ stent system

concluded its reinspection of our CRM facilities.

and TAXUS Liberté stent system. A hearing is scheduled before a
On January 26, 2006, legacy Boston Scientific received a corpo-

panel of arbitrators on June 28 and 29, 2007.

rate warning letter from the FDA, notifying us of serious
On July 17, 2006, Carla Woods and Jeffrey Goldberg, as Trustees

regulatory problems at three facilities and advising us that

of the Bionics Trust and Stockholders’ Representative, filed a

our corrective action plan relating to three site-specific warning

lawsuit against us in the U.S. District Court for the Southern Dis-

letters issued to us in 2005 was inadequate. As also stated in this

trict of New York. The complaint alleges that we breached the

FDA warning letter, the FDA may not grant our requests for

Agreement and Plan of Merger among Boston Scientific Corpo-

exportation certificates to foreign governments or approve PMA

ration, Advanced Bionics Corporation, the Bionics Trust, Alfred E.

applications for class III devices to which the quality control or

Mann, Jeffrey H. Greiner, and David MacCallum, collectively in

current good manufacturing practices deficiencies described in

their capacity as Stockholders’ Representative, and others dated

the letter are reasonably related until the deficiencies have been

May 28, 2004 (“the Merger Agreement”) or, alternatively, the

corrected.

covenant of good faith and fair dealing. The complaint seeks
injunctive and other relief. On February 20, 2007, the Court

Litigation-Related Charges

entered a preliminary injunction prohibiting Boston Scientific from

In 2005, we recorded a $780 million pre-tax charge associated

taking certain actions until it completes specific actions described

with the Medinol litigation settlement. On September 21, 2005,
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we reached a settlement with Medinol resolving certain contract

$360 million in 2004. Since 1992, we have repurchased approx-

and patent infringement litigation. In conjunction with the settle-

imately 132 million shares of our common stock and have

ment agreement, we paid $750 million in cash and cancelled our

approximately 12 million shares of common stock held in treasury

equity investment in Medinol.

at year-end.

In 2004, we recorded a $75 million provision for certain legal and

Approximately 37 million shares remain under previous share

regulatory matters, which included a civil settlement with the U.S.

repurchase authorizations. Repurchased shares are available for

Department of Justice, which we paid in 2005.

reissuance under our equity incentive plans and for general corporate purposes, including strategic alliances and acquisitions.

Note K – Stockholders’ Equity
Preferred Stock

Note L – Stock Ownership Plans

We are authorized to issue 50 million shares of preferred stock in

Employee and Director Stock Incentive Plans

one or more series and to fix the powers, designations, prefer-

Our 2000 and 2003 Long-Term Incentive Plans (Plans) provide for

ences and relative participating, option or other rights thereof,

the issuance of up to 90 million shares of common stock.

including dividend rights, conversion rights, voting rights,

Together, the Plans cover officers, directors, employees and

redemption terms, liquidation preferences and the number of

consultants and provide for the grant of various incentives,

shares constituting any series, without any further vote or action

including qualified and nonqualified options, deferred stock units,

by our stockholders. At December 31, 2006 and December 31,

stock grants, share appreciation rights, performance-based

2005, we had no shares of preferred stock issued or outstanding.

awards and market-based awards. The Executive Compensation
and Human Resources Committee of the Board of Directors,

Common Stock

consisting of independent, non-employee directors, may authorize

We are authorized to issue 2.0 billion shares of common stock,

the issuance of common stock and authorized cash awards under

$.01 par value per share. During the first quarter of 2006, we

the plans in recognition of the achievement of long-term perform-

increased our authorized common stock from 1.2 billion shares to

ance objectives established by the Committee.

2.0 billion shares in anticipation of the Guidant acquisition.
Holders of common stock are entitled to one vote per share.

Nonqualified options issued to employees generally are granted

Holders of common stock are entitled to receive dividends, if and

with an exercise price equal to the market price of our stock on the

when declared by the Board of Directors, and to share ratably in

grant date, generally vest over a four-year service period, and have a

our assets legally available for distribution to our stockholders in

10-year contractual life. In the case of qualified options, if the

the event of liquidation. Holders of common stock have no

recipient owns more than 10 percent of the voting power of all

preemptive, subscription, redemption, or conversion rights. The

classes of stock, the option granted will be at an exercise price of

holders of common stock do not have cumulative voting rights.

110 percent of the fair market value of our common stock on the

The holders of a majority of the shares of common stock can

date of grant and will expire over a period not to exceed five years.

elect all of the directors and can control our management and

Non-vested stock awards (awards other than options) issued to

affairs.

employees generally are granted with an exercise price of zero and
typically vest in four to five equal annual installments beginning with

During 2004, we modified certain of our stock option plans, princi-

the second anniversary of the date of grant. These awards repre-

pally for options granted prior to May 2001, to change the

sent our commitment to issue shares to recipients after a vesting

definition of retirement to conform to the definition generally

period. The slightly longer vesting period for non-vested stock

used in our stock option plans subsequent to May 2001. As a

awards reflects the fact that they have immediate value compared

result of these modifications, we recorded a $90 million charge

to options, which only have value if our stock price increases. Upon

($60 million after-tax) in 2004. The key assumptions in estimating

each vesting date, such awards are no longer subject to risk of for-

the charge were the anticipated retirement age and the expected

feiture and we issue shares of our common stock to the recipient.

exercise patterns for the individuals whose options we modified.

We generally issue shares for option exercises and non-vested

We did not repurchase any shares of our common stock during

stock from our treasury, if available.

2006. We repurchased approximately 25 million shares of our

During 2004, the FASB issued Statement No. 123(R), Share-

common stock at an aggregate cost of $734 million in 2005, and

Based Payment, which is a revision of Statement No. 123,

10 million shares of our common stock at an aggregate cost of
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Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation. Statement No. 123(R)

at the grant date consistent with the methodology prescribed by

supersedes APB Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to

Statement No. 123, we would have reported net income and net

Employees, and amends Statement No. 95, Statement of Cash

income per share as the following pro forma amounts:

Flows. In general, Statement No. 123(R) contains similar
accounting concepts as those described in Statement No. 123.
However, Statement No. 123(R) requires that we recognize all
share-based payments to employees, including grants of
employee stock options, in our consolidated statements of operations based on their fair values. Pro forma disclosure is no longer
an alternative.
We adopted Statement No. 123(R) on January 1, 2006 using the
“modified-prospective method,” which is a method in which
compensation cost is recognized beginning with the effective

Year Ended December 31,
(in millions, except per share data)

2005

2004

Net income, as reported

$ 628

$1,062

Add: Stock-based employee compensation expense included in
net income, net of related tax effects

13

62

Less: Total stock-based employee compensation expense
determined under fair value based method for all awards, net
of related tax benefits

(74)

(67)

$ 567

$1,057

Reported

$0.76

$ 1.27

Pro forma

$0.69

$ 1.26

Pro forma net income
Net income per common share
Basic

date (i) based on the requirements of Statement No. 123(R) for all
share-based payments granted after the effective date and

Assuming dilution

(ii) based on the requirements of Statement No. 123 for all

Reported

$0.75

$ 1.24

awards granted to employees prior to the effective date of

Pro forma

$0.68

$ 1.24

Statement No. 123(R) that remain unvested on the effective date.
In accordance with this method of adoption, we have not restated

Stock Options

prior period results of operations and financial position to reflect

Option Valuation

the impact of stock-based compensation expense. Prior to the

We use the Black-Scholes option-pricing model to calculate the

adoption of Statement No. 123(R), we accounted for options

grant-date fair value of our stock options. In conjunction with the

using the intrinsic value method under the guidance of APB

Guidant acquisition, we converted certain outstanding Guidant

Opinion No. 25, and provided pro forma disclosure as allowed by

options into approximately 40 million fully vested Boston Scien-

Statement No. 123. The following presents the impact on our

tific options. See Note D—Business Combinations for further

consolidated statement of operations of stock-based compensa-

details regarding the fair value and valuation assumptions related

tion expense recognized for the year ended December 31, 2006

to those awards. The fair value for all other options granted during

for options and restricted stock awards:

2006, 2005 and 2004 was calculated using the following estimated weighted average assumptions:

(in millions)

Cost of products sold

74

Research and development expenses

24

Loss before income taxes
Income tax benefit
Net loss

Year Ended December 31,

$ 15

Selling, general and administrative expenses

2006

Options granted (in thousands)

2005

2004

5,438

7,983

2,101

113

Weighted-average exercise price

$21.48

$30.12

$39.72

32

Weighted-average grant-date fair
value

$ 7.61

$12.18

$14.36

$ 81

Black-Scholes Assumptions
Net loss per common share—basic

$0.06

Net loss per common share—assuming dilution

$0.06

Expected volatility
Expected term (in years)

For the year ended December 31, 2006, as a result of adopting
Statement No. 123(R), our loss before income taxes was
$68 million lower and our net loss was $48 million lower than if
we had continued to account for share-based compensation
under APB Opinion No. 25. Basic and diluted loss per share was
$0.04 lower than if we had continued to account for share-based
compensation under APB Opinion No. 25.

Risk-free interest rate

30%

37%

5

5

4.26% – 5.18%

3.37% – 4.47%

47%
5
2.24% – 4.05%

Expected Volatility
We have considered a number of factors in estimating volatility.
For options granted prior to 2006, we used our historical volatility
as a basis to estimate expected volatility in our valuation of stock
options. We changed our method of estimating volatility upon the
adoption of Statement No. 123(R). We now consider historical

If we had elected to recognize compensation expense for the

volatility, trends in volatility within our industry/peer group, and

granting of options under stock option plans based on the fair values

implied volatility.
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Expected Term

Award Activity

We estimate the expected term of our options using historical

Information related to non-vested stock awards during 2006 is as

exercise and forfeiture data. We believe that this historical data is

follows:

currently the best estimate of the expected term of our new
option grants.

Non-Vested
Stock Award Units
(in thousands)

Weighted Average
Grant-Date Fair
Value

$30

Risk-Free Interest Rate

Balance at January 1, 2006

3,834

We use yield rates on U.S. Treasury securities for a period approx-

Granted

6,580

23

imating the expected term of the award to estimate the risk-free

Vested

(52)

32

(487)

28

9,875

$26

Forfeited

interest rate in our grant-date fair value assessment.

Balance at December 31, 2006

Expected Dividend Yield
We have not historically paid cash dividends to our shareholders.

CEO Award

We currently do not intend to pay dividends, and intend to retain all

During the first quarter of 2006, we granted a special market-

of our earnings to repay indebtedness and invest in the continued

based award of 2 million deferred stock units to our chief

growth of our business. Therefore, we have assumed an expected

executive officer. The attainment of this award is based on the

dividend yield of zero in our grant-date fair value assessment.

individual’s continued employment and our stock reaching certain

Option Activity

specified prices as of December 31, 2008 and December 31,

Information related to stock options at December 31, 2006 under

2009. We determined the fair value of the award to be approx-

stock incentive plans is as follows:

imately $15 million based on a Monte Carlo simulation, using the

Weighted
Average
Weighted Remaining Aggregate
Average Contractual Intrinsic
Life
Value
Options
Exercise
(in years) (in millions)
(in thousands) Price

Outstanding at January 1, 2004

66,103

$15

Granted

2,101

40

Exercised

(18,296)

11

(880)

18

Cancelled/forfeited
Outstanding at December 31, 2004

following assumptions:
Stock price on date of grant
Expected volatility

$24.42
30%

Expected term (in years)

3.84

Risk-free rate

4.64%

We will recognize the expense in our consolidated statement of
operations using an accelerated attribution method through 2009.

49,028

$18

Granted

7,983

30

Exercised

(5,105)

12

We generally recognize compensation expense for our stock

Cancelled/forfeited

(1,621)

28

awards issued subsequent to the adoption of Statement

50,285

$20

No. 123(R) using a straight-line method over the substantive

39,649

13

vesting period. Prior to the adoption of Statement No. 123(R), we

Granted

5,438

21

allocated the pro forma compensation expense for stock option

Exercised

(10,548)

11

awards over the vesting period using an accelerated attribution

(1,793)

25

Outstanding at December 31, 2006

83,031

$18

5

$233

related to stock option awards granted prior to the adoption of

Exercisable at December 31, 2006

68,718

$16

4

$231

Statement No. 123(R) using an accelerated attribution method.

Expected to vest as of December 31,
2006

80,802

$18

5

$232

Outstanding at December 31, 2005
Guidant converted options

Cancelled/forfeited

Expense Attribution

method. We will continue to amortize compensation expense

Prior to the adoption of Statement No. 123(R), we recognized
compensation expense for non-vested stock awards over the
vesting period using a straight-line method. We will continue to

The total intrinsic value of options exercised in 2006 was $102

amortize compensation expense related to non-vested stock

million as compared to $88 million in 2005.

awards granted prior to the adoption of Statement No. 123(R)

Non-Vested Stock

using a straight-line method.

Award Valuation

We recognize stock-based compensation for the value of the

We value restricted stock awards and deferred stock units based

portion of awards that are ultimately expected to vest. Statement

on the closing trading value of our shares on the date of grant.

No. 123(R) requires forfeitures to be estimated at the time of
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grant and revised, if necessary, in subsequent periods if actual

Tax Impact of Stock-Based Compensation

forfeitures differ from those estimates. The term “forfeitures” is

Prior to the adoption of Statement No. 123(R), we reported the

distinct from “cancellations” or “expirations” and represents only

benefit of tax deductions in excess of recognized share-based

the unvested portion of the surrendered option. We have applied,

compensation expense on our consolidated statement of cash

based on an analysis of our historical forfeitures, an annual for-

flows as operating cash flows. Under Statement No. 123(R), such

feiture rate of eight percent to all unvested stock awards as of

excess tax benefits must be reported as financing cash flows.

December 31, 2006, which represents the portion that we expect

Although total cash flows under Statement No. 123(R) remain

will be forfeited each year over the vesting period. We will

unchanged from what we would have reported under prior

re-evaluate this analysis periodically and adjust the forfeiture rate

accounting standards, our net operating cash flows are reduced

as necessary. Ultimately, we will only recognize expense for

and our net financing cash flows are increased due to the adoption

those shares that vest.

of Statement No. 123(R). There were excess tax benefits of $7

Most of our stock awards provide for immediate vesting upon
retirement, death or disability of the participant. We have
traditionally accounted for the pro forma compensation expense

million for 2006, which we have classified as financing cash flows.
There were excess tax benefits of $28 million for 2005 and $185
million for 2004, which we have classified as operating cash flows.

related to stock-based awards made to retirement eligible

Shares reserved for future issuance under our stock incentive

individuals using the stated vesting period of the award. This

plans totaled approximately 88 million at December 31, 2006.

approach results in the recognition of compensation expense over
the vesting period except in the instance of the participant’s

Employee Stock Purchase Plans

actual retirement. Statement No. 123(R) clarified the accounting

In 2006, our stockholders approved and adopted a new global

for stock-based awards made to retirement eligible individuals,

employee stock purchase plan that provides for the granting of

which explicitly provides that the vesting period for a grant made

options to purchase up to 20 million shares of our common stock

to a retirement eligible employee is considered non-substantive

to all eligible employees. The terms and conditions of the 2006

and should be ignored when determining the period over which

employee stock purchase plan are substantially similar to the

the award should be expensed. Upon adoption of Statement

previous employee stock purchase plan, which expires by its

No. 123(R), we are required to expense stock-based awards over

terms in 2007. Under the employee stock purchase plan, we

the period between grant date and retirement eligibility or

grant each eligible employee, at the beginning of each six-month

immediately if the employee is retirement eligible at the date of

offering period, an option to purchase shares of our common

grant. If we had historically accounted for stock-based awards

stock equal to not more than 10 percent of the employee’s

made to retirement eligible individuals under these requirements,

eligible compensation or the statutory limit under the U.S. Internal

the pro forma expense disclosed in the table above for 2005 and

Revenue Code. Such options may be exercised generally only to

2004 would not have been materially impacted.

the extent of accumulated payroll deductions at the end of the
offering period, at a purchase price equal to 85 percent of the fair

Unrecognized Compensation Cost

market value of our common stock at the beginning or end of

Under the provisions of Statement No. 123(R), we expect to

each offering period, whichever is less. For the offering period

recognize the following future expense for awards granted as of

beginning July 1, 2007, the employee stock purchase plan was

December 31, 2006:

amended to reduce the employee discount for purchasing stock
through the program from 15 percent to 10 percent. At
Unrecognized
Compensation
Cost
(in millions)*

Stock options
Non-vested stock awards

Weighted
Average
Remaining
Vesting
Period
(in years)

available for future issuance under the employee stock purchase
plan.
Information related to the shares issued under the employee stock

$ 63

purchase plan and the range of purchase prices is as follows:

131
$194

December 31, 2006, there were approximately 21 million shares

2006

3.3
Shares issued

* Amounts presented represent compensation cost, net of estimated forfeitures.

Range of purchase prices
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2005

2004

2,765,000

1,445,000

1,004,000

$14.20 – $14.31

$20.82 – $22.95

$30.22 – $30.81

BOSTON SCIENTIFIC AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We use the Black-Scholes option-pricing model to calculate the

1 million for 2004 due to the exercise prices of these stock

grant-date fair value of shares issued under the employee stock

options being greater than the average fair market value of our

purchase plan. We recognize expense related to shares pur-

common stock during the year.

chased through the employee stock purchase plan ratably over
the offering period. During 2006, we recognized $12 million in

Note N – Segment Reporting

expense associated with our employee stock purchase plan.

We have four reportable operating segments based on geographic

In connection with our acquisition of Guidant, we assumed
Guidant’s employee stock ownership plan (ESOP) which matches
employee 401(k) contributions in the form of stock. Common
shares held by the ESOP are allocated among participants’
accounts on a periodic basis until these shares are exhausted. At
December 31, 2006, the ESOP held approximately 6.4 million
shares allocated to employee accounts and approximately
2.6 million unallocated shares. We report the cost of shares held
by the ESOP and not yet allocated to employees as a reduction of
stockholders’ equity. Allocated shares of the ESOP are charged to
expense based on the fair value of the shares transferred and are
treated as outstanding in the computation of earnings per share.
As part of the Guidant purchase accounting, we recognized
deferred costs of $86 million for the fair value of the shares that
were unallocated on the date of acquisition. Since the acquisition
date, we have recognized compensation expense of $19 million

regions: the United States, Europe, Japan and Inter-Continental.
Each of our reportable segments generates revenues from the
sale of less-invasive medical devices. The reportable segments
represent an aggregate of all operating divisions within each
segment. We measure and evaluate our reportable segments
based on segment income. This segment income excludes certain
corporate and manufacturing expenses associated with divisions
that do not meet the definition of a segment, as defined by FASB
Statement No. 131, Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise
and Related Information. In addition, certain transactions or
adjustments that our chief operating decision maker considers to
be non-recurring and/or non-operational, as well as stock-based
compensation and amortization expense are excluded from
segment income. Although we exclude these amounts from
segment income, they are included in reported consolidated net
(loss) income and are included in the reconciliation below.

related to the plan. The fair value of the unallocated shares at

Sales and operating results of reportable segments are based on

December 31, 2006 was $44 million.

internally derived standard foreign exchange rates, which may
differ from year to year and do not include intersegment profits.

Note M – Earnings per Share

We have restated the segment information for 2005 and 2004 net

The computation of basic and diluted earnings per share is as

sales and operating results based on our standard foreign

follows:

exchange rates used for 2006. Because of the interdependence

(in millions, except per share data)

2006

2005

of the reportable segments, the operating profit as presented

2004

may not be representative of the geographic distribution that

Basic
$ (3,577)

$ 628

$1,062

would occur if the segments were not interdependent. We base

Weighted average shares outstanding

1,273.7

825.8

838.2

enterprise-wide information on actual foreign exchange rates

Net (loss) income per common share

$ (2.81)

$ 0.76

$ 1.27

Net (loss) income

used in our consolidated financial statements.

Assuming dilution
Net (loss) income
Weighted average shares outstanding

$ (3,577)
1,273.7

Net effect of common stock equivalents
Total
Net (loss) income per common share

$ 628

(in millions)

$1,062

825.8

838.2

11.8

19.5

1,273.7

837.6

857.7

$ (2.81)

$ 0.75

$ 1.24

Europe

Japan

InterContinental

Total

$4,840

$1,529

$630

$783

$7,782

70

12

4

6

92

2,273

767

337

382

3,759

$3,852

$1,152

$579

$675

$6,258

18

5

3

4

30

1,815

644

308

332

3,099

$3,502

$ 982

$602

$497

$5,583

10

5

3

3

21

1,753

557

343

232

2,885

2006
Net sales
Depreciation
Segment income
2005
Net sales

The calculation of net (loss) income per common share, assuming

Depreciation

dilution, above excludes the net effect of common stock equiv-

Segment income

alents of 15.6 million for 2006 due to our net loss position for the

2004

year ended December 31, 2006.

Net sales
Depreciation

The net effect of common stock equivalents excludes the impact

Segment income

of 30 million stock options for 2006, 12 million for 2005, and

BOSTON SCIENTIFIC AND SUBSIDIARIES
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A reconciliation of the totals reported for the reportable segments
to the applicable line items in our consolidated financial statements is as follows:
2006

2005

2004

$ 7,782

$6,258

$5,583

39

25

41

$ 7,821

$6,283

$5,624

$

$

$

(in millions)

Net sales
Total net sales allocated to reportable segments
Foreign exchange

Depreciation
Total depreciation allocated to reportable
segments

92

Manufacturing operations

76

Depreciation included in special charges

17

Corporate expenses and foreign exchange

30

21

89

113

66

43

29

$ 251

$ 162

$ 163

(Loss) income before income taxes
Total operating income allocated to reportable
segments

$ 3,759

$3,099

$2,885

Manufacturing operations

(617)

(449)

(396)

Corporate expenses and foreign exchange

(920)

(409)

(462)

(4,453)

(276)

(65)

(17)

(110)

Purchase accounting adjustments
Acquisition-related and other costs
Integration costs

(61)

CRM technology offering charge

(31)

Certain retirement benefits
Business optimization charges
TriVascular AAA program cancellation costs,
including amortization expense

(19)
13

Litigation-related charges
Amortization and stock-based compensation
expense

Other income (expense)

(39)

(780)

(75)

(620)

(161)

(203)

(2,949)

968

1,574

(586)

(77)

(80)

$(3,535)

$ 891

$1,494

2006

2005

2004

$3,451

Enterprise-Wide Information
(in millions)

Net sales
Interventional Cardiology

$3,612

$3,783

Cardiac Rhythm Management

1,371

N/A

N/A

Other

1,258

1,124

1,039

Cardiovascular

6,241

4,907

4,490

Endosurgery

1,346

1,228

1,088

234

148

46

$7,821

$6,283

$5,624

Neuromodulation
Worldwide
Long-lived assets
United States

$1,343

$ 795

$ 660

Ireland

199

140

149

Other foreign countries

184

76

61

$1,726

$1,011

$ 870
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board of Directors and Stockholders of Boston Scientific Corporation
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Boston Scientific Corporation as of December 31, 2006 and
December 31, 2005, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended December 31, 2006. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements and schedule based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of
Boston Scientific Corporation at December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash
flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.
As discussed in Notes A and L to the consolidated financial statements, on January 1, 2006, the Company adopted the provisions of
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123(R), Share-Based Payment.
We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the effectiveness of Boston Scientific Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in
Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report
dated February 26, 2007, expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

Boston, Massachusetts
February 26, 2007

BOSTON SCIENTIFIC AND SUBSIDIARIES
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FIVE-YEAR SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

Year Ended December 31, (in millions, except per share data)

2006

2005

2004

2003

2002

Operating Data
Net sales

$ 7,821

$6,283

$5,624

$3,476

$2,919

Gross profit

5,614

4,897

4,332

2,515

2,049

Selling, general and administrative expenses

2,675

1,814

1,742

1,171

1,002

Research and development expenses

1,008

680

569

452

343

Royalty expense

231

227

195

54

36

Amortization expense

530

152

112

89

72

780

75

15

(99)

Litigation-related charges (credits), net
Purchased research and development

4,119

276

65

37

85

Total operating expenses

8,563

3,929

2,758

1,818

1,439

Operating (loss) income

(2,949)

968

1,574

697

610

Loss (income) before income taxes

(3,535)

891

1,494

643

549

Net (loss) income

(3,577)

628

1,062

472

373

Net (loss) income per common share—basic

$ (2.81)

$ 0.76

$ 1.27

$ 0.57

$ 0.46

Net (loss) income per common share—assuming dilution

$ (2.81)

$ 0.75

$ 1.24

$ 0.56

$ 0.45

1,273.7

837.6

857.7

845.4

830.0

2006

2005

2004

2003

2002

$ 1,668

$ 848

$1,640

$ 752

$ 260

2,271

1,152

684

487

285

31,096

8,196

8,170

5,699

4,450

Weighted average shares outstanding—assuming dilution

As of December 31, (in millions, except per share data)
Balance Sheet Data
Cash, cash equivalents and marketable securities
Working capital
Total assets
Borrowings (long-term and short-term)
Stockholders’ equity
Book value per common share

8,902

2,020

2,367

1,725

935

15,298

4,282

4,025

2,862

2,467

$ 10.37

$ 5.22

$ 4.82

$ 3.46

$3.00

On April 21, 2006, we consummated our acquisition of Guidant. We consolidated Guidant’s operating results with those of Boston Scientific beginning on the date of acquisition. See Note D—Business
Combinations for further details regarding the transaction.
We paid a two-for-one stock split that was effected in the form of a 100 percent stock dividend on November 5, 2003. We have restated all historical amounts above to reflect the stock split.
See also the notes to our consolidated financial statements.
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QUARTERLY RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (unaudited)

Three Months Ended
March 31,

June 30,

Sept 30,

Dec 31,

$1,620

$ 2,110

$2,026

$2,065

1,246

1,433

1,396

1,539

Operating income (loss)

497

(3,925)

195

284

Net income (loss)

332

(4,262)

76

277

Net income (loss) per common share—basic

$ 0.40

$ (3.21)

$ 0.05

$ 0.19

Net income (loss) per common share—assuming dilution

$ 0.40

$ (3.21)

$ 0.05

$ 0.19

$1,615

$ 1,617

$1,511

$1,540

1,271

1,260

1,168

1,198

Operating income (loss)

513

326

(336)

465

Net income (loss)

358

205

(269)

334

Net income (loss) per common share—basic

$ 0.43

$ 0.25

$ (0.33)

$ 0.41

Net income (loss) per common share—assuming dilution

$ 0.42

$ 0.24

$ (0.33)

$ 0.40

(in millions, except per share data)

2006
Net sales
Gross profit

2005
Net sales
Gross profit

During 2006, we recorded net after-tax charges of $29 million in the first quarter, $4.541 billion in the second quarter, $77 million in the
third quarter and net credits of $127 million in the fourth quarter. The net charges for the year consisted of: a non-cash charge for purchased in-process research and development costs related to the Guidant acquisition; a charge resulting from a purchase accounting
associated with the step-up value of acquired Guidant inventory sold; other charges related primarily to the Guidant acquisition, including
the fair value adjustment related to the sharing of proceeds feature of the Abbott stock purchase; and a credit associated with the reversal
of tax accruals previously established for offshore unremitted earnings. In 2006, amortization expense, net of tax, was $398 million and
stock-based compensation expense, net of tax, was $89 million.
During 2005, we recorded after-tax charges of $73 million in the first quarter, $199 million in the second quarter, $616 million in the third
quarter and $6 million in the fourth quarter. The net charges for the year consisted of: a litigation settlement with Medinol, Ltd.; purchased
research and development; expenses related to certain retirement benefits; asset write-downs and employee-related costs that resulted
from certain business optimization initiatives; and a benefit for a tax adjustment associated with a technical correction made to the
American Jobs Creation Act. In 2005, amortization expense, net of tax, was $108 million and stock-based compensation expense, net of
tax, was $14 million.
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MARKET FOR THE COMPANY’S COMMON STOCK AND RELATED MATTERS

Our common stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange

We have not paid a cash dividend during the past two years. We

under the symbol “BSX.” Our annual CEO certification for the

currently do not intend to pay dividends, and intend to retain all of

previous year has been submitted to the NYSE.

our earnings to repay indebtedness and invest in the continued

The following table shows the market range for our common
stock for each of the last eight quarters based on reported sales
prices on the New York Stock Exchange.
High

Low

$26.48

$20.90

Second Quarter

23.30

16.65

Third Quarter

17.75

14.77

Fourth Quarter

17.18

14.65

High

Low

growth of our business. We may consider declaring and paying a
dividend in the future; however, there can be no assurance that
we will do so.
At February 23, 2007, there were 13,832 record holders of our
common stock.

2006
First Quarter

The closing price of our common stock on February 23, 2007 was
$17.12.
There were no shares repurchased under our share repurchase
program in 2006. There are approximately 37 million shares available for repurchase under our share repurchase program.

2005
First Quarter

$35.19

$28.67

Second Quarter

30.80

27.00

Third Quarter

28.95

23.05

Fourth Quarter

27.33

22.95

Stock Performance Graph
The graph below compares the five-year total return to stockholders on our common stock with the return of the Standard & Poor’s 500
Stock Index and the Standard & Poor’s Healthcare Equipment Index. The graph assumes $100 was invested in our common stock and in
each of the named indices on January 1, 2002, and that all dividends were reinvested.

COMPARISON OF 5 YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN*
Among Boston Scientific Corporation, The S & P 500 Index
And The S & P Health Care Equipment Index
$350
$300
$250
$200
$150
$100
$50
$0
12/01

12/02

Boston Scientific Corporation

12/03

12/04

S & P 500

12/05

12/06

S & P Health Care Equipment

* $100 invested on 12/31/01 in stock or index-including reinvestment of dividends. Fiscal year ending December 31.
Copyright © 2007, Standard & Poor's, a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. All rights reserved.
www.researchdatagroup.com/S&P.htm
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